
idadio@uncc.edu

From: Caleb Francis<cfrancis @navigate360.com>
Sent: Sunday, December20,2020 12:37 AM
To: Earl Smith
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 11 Ways You Can Help Your Schools

[Caution: email from External Sender. Do not cick or open linksor attachments unless you know this sender.]

Higarl,

Did you know we have 11 different products and services for the education industry? We have strategically partnered
with several companies to help round out school safety efforts. This way you only need one point of contact, one
customer service number, onecustomer success manager. Just one. For everything!

Here are thedifferent areas we help in

Threat Detection and Prevention

1. BehavioralThreatAssessment Manager
2. P3 Campus Anonymous Tip Reporting
3. Social Sentinel: Social Media& Email Scanning Technology for Schools

Facility Safety and Preparedness

1. School Emergency Management Suite:
2. Site Mapping
3. Visitor Management

Navigate360Training Institute

1. AUCE Training Active Threat Response
2. Comprehensive School Threat Assessment Guidelines Training
3. School Safety and Wellness Suite

Safety and Security Analysis

1. SchoolRisk Assessment
2. School Security Audit

Let me know if you want totalk about any of these solutions. I'd love to share how over 35,000schoolsare leveraging
these tools.

‘Booka meeting with Caleb Francis

Staysafe,
Caled
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From: Caleb Francis <cfrancis@navigate360.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 12:37 AM
To: Earl Smith
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 11 Ways You Can Help Your Schools

[Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not click or open links or attachments unless you know this sender.] 

Hi Earl, 

Did you know we have 11 different products and services for the education industry? We have strategically partnered 
with several companies to help round out school safety efforts. This way you only need one point of contact, one 
customer service number, one customer success manager. Just one. For everything!  

Here are the different areas we help in: 

Threat Detection and Prevention 

1. Behavioral Threat Assessment Manager
2. P3 Campus Anonymous Tip Reporting
3. Social Sentinel: Social Media & Email Scanning Technology for Schools

Facility Safety and Preparedness 

1. School Emergency Management Suite
2. Site Mapping
3. Visitor Management

Navigate360 Training Institute 

1. ALICE Training Active Threat Response
2. Comprehensive School Threat Assessment Guidelines Training
3. School Safety and Wellness Suite

Safety and Security Analysis 

1. School Risk Assessment
2. School Security Audit

Let me know if you want to talk about any of these solutions. I'd love to share how over 35,000 schools are leveraging 
these tools. 

Book a meeting with Caleb Francis 

Stay safe, 
Caleb 



Caleb Francis
‘Sales Development Representative

Direct: 330.302.3821
\ Mobile:AGE Trang om| Fast com :neg om| ra Office: 330661.0106

wn navigate360com
3900 Kiros Lakes Parkway. Sue200, Rent, OH 44285
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Jason Downey <jdowney@socilsentinel com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:56 PM
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu
Subject: EXTERNAL) Socal Sentinel - Contact Change

(Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not cick or open links orattachments unless you know this sender]
Hello David,

1 hope that this finds you wel.

The reason for my message is to make you aware that we (Social Sentinel) have merged with a larger safety related
company that now can offer largersolution from ALICE training, to our scanning product, anonymous tip line,
behavioral threat management, and even access control/visitor management, That being said we are still stand alone in
that no one can do what we can here at Social Sentinel

Mike has moved toa new role, sof there is any help or questions that you need answers to, will be your point of
contact. | know that the NC budget just passed and that may release some funds If this was something you were.
considering, given the beating that 2020 has given most companies, we would be willing to sten to any fair offer. hiss
Just me being fully transparent

Be well, and et me know if there is any interest.

Jason Downey
Soda Sentinel

33
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From: Jason Downey <jdowney@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:56 PM
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Social Sentinel - Contact Change

[Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not click or open links or attachments unless you know this sender.] 
 Hello David,  
 
I hope that this finds you well.  
 
The reason for my message is to make you aware that we (Social Sentinel) have merged with a larger safety related 
company that now can offer a larger solution from ALICE training, to our scanning product, anonymous tip line, 
behavioral threat management, and even access control/visitor management. That being said we are still stand alone in 
that no one can do what we can here at Social Sentinel.  
 
Mike has moved to a new role, so if there is any help or questions that you need answers to, I will be your point of 
contact. I know that the NC budget just passed and that may release some funds. If this was something you were 
considering, given the beating that 2020 has given most companies, we would be willing to listen to any fair offer. This is 
just me being fully transparent.  
 
Be well, and let me know if there is any interest. 
 
Jason Downey 
Social Sentinel 

 

 

     
M    

m     
   

 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 836 AM
To: avison@uncc.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Alan,

All 00 often, In the days and weeks before a fragedy, warming signs
are overlooked by those who are capable of intervening. Today. I'm
excited to share the news that linguistics technology company.
Social Sentinel has joined the Navigate3s0 team, providing a leading
digital threat detection software solution that will empower you with
the tools you need fo see these signs in advance.

Founded by Dr. Gary Margolis, Social Sentinel has blazed the way by
designing Al-based linguistics technology that can recognize and
report on digital communications that may signal the possible
planning and implementation of a harmful or violent event as well as
potentially dire mental health issues.

The Social Sentinel piatform aligns perfectly with the Navigate360
threat prevention and defection portfolio which also includes fip
reporting and management software and behavioral threat
assessment solutions. What an important fime to bring together such
exceptional people and solutions fo help schools, businesses and
communities prevent the preventable.

Thank you for taking a moment to share this news and thank you for
all you are doing fo help build safer tomorrows.

+



sincerely.

JP Guilbault
Chief Executive Officer

Be Kind. Be Passionate. Be Purposeful.

For more information about Social Sentinels digital threat detection
and prevention platform, please visitourwebsite.

Youre subscribedfoemals from Navigate340.
Navigale360, 3900 Kioss Lakes Parkway, Richfield, OH 44286

Update email preferences | Unsubscribe:

5



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 836 AM
To: cgonyar@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Christopher,

All too often, In the days and weeks before a fragedy, warming signs
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



sincerely,

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
Navigate3éd, 3900 Kinross Lakes Parkway, Richfield, OH 44286

Update email preferences | Unsubscribe:
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 835 AM
To: scullrs@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Xavier,

All oo often, In the days and weeks before a fragedy, warming signs
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
the tools you need fo see these signs In advance.

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

s



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

9



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 835 AM
To: matate@uncc.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Markeith,

All too often, in the days and weeks before a fragedy, warming signs
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

0



Sincerely,

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

1



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 835 AM
To: dquacken@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

David,

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

2



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
Navigate3é0, 3900 Kinross Lakes Parkway, Richfield, OH 44286

Update email preferences | Unsubscribe:

B



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbault <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 835 AM
To: esmith@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Ear,

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
To: mafior@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Matthew,

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



Sincerely.

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

"



idadio@uncc.edu

From: JP Guilbautt <email@navigate360com>
sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 834 AM
To: glecomte@uncc.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Gerard,

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
To: aortiz9@unccedu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hamessing the Power of Language to Maximize Safety

[Caution: Email fom External Sender. Do no click or open links or attachments unless you know this
sender)

Angela,

All 00 often, In the days and weeks before a fragedy, waming signs
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

»



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

From: David Tobelman <ctobelma@unccedu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Mike DeCecco
ce Barnes, Ricky
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL Following up on Social Sentinel

Mike,

We are still in a holding pattern due to funding and an impending budget reduction. If
that changes, Ricky Barnes, the project manager for this effort who I have copied on
this email, will reach out to you.

Thanks for checking in,

David C. Tobelman
Executive Director of Digital Strategy for Business Affairs
Office of OneIT
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelmaGunce.edu

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 10:57 AM mdececco@socialentinel com <mdececco@socialsentinel com> wrote:
(Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not click or open links or attachments unless you know this sender.]
Hi David

Any update on how things are goingwith your budget and enrolment numbers?

Mike DeCecco
Social Sentinel

=22
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From: David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Mike DeCecco
Cc: Barnes, Ricky
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Following up on Social Sentinel

Mike, 
 
We are still in a holding pattern due to funding and an impending budget reduction.  If 
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
dtobelma@uncc.edu 
 
 
On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 10:57 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
[Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not click or open links or attachments unless you know this sender.] 
 Hi David: 
 
Any update on how things are going with your budget and enrollment numbers? 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Social Sentinel 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Michael Dececco <mdececco@socialsentinl com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 836 AM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Checking in

Thanksfor the reply Dav. | do appreciate what you all are going through.

Best of luck with everything.

Thanks!

ike

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 8:11 AM David Tobelman <diobelma@uncc.edu> wrote:
Mike,

1 understand. And things have changed, but not for the better. don't see us moving
forward with this project any time soon. But if you want to check in again, I should
know more about budgets by early October after our system office and state legislature
react to our enrollment numbers.

Thanks,

David C. Tobelman
Executive Director of Digital Strategy for Business Affairs
Office of OnelT
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@uncc.edu

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at10:53 AM mdececco@socialsentinel com <mdececco@socialsentinel com> wrote:
Caution: Ema from External Sender. Do not cick or open links or attachments unless you know this sender ]
Hi David:

You mentioned to check in with you after August 1st to se if anything has changed on the financial front with UNCC.
gett, crazy times to say the least, but | wouldn't be doing my job if | wasn't checking in.

Hope you are well

Thanks,

Wilke DeCecco
Social Sentinel

223

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Michael Dececco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 8:36 AM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Checking in

Thanks for the reply David. I do appreciate what you all are going through. 
 
Best of luck with everything... 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mike 

 
 
On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 8:11 AM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Mike, 
 
I understand.  And things have changed, but not for the better.  I don't see us moving 
forward with this project any time soon.  But if you want to check in again, I should 
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
 
 
On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 10:53 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
[Caution: Email from External Sender. Do not click or open links or attachments unless you know this sender.] 
 Hi David: 
 
You mentioned to check in with you after August 1st to see if anything has changed on the financial front with UNCC. I 
get it, crazy times to say the least, but I wouldn't be doing my job if I wasn't checking in. 
 
Hope you are well. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Social Sentinel 
  



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Tobelman <ctobelma@unccedu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Mike DeCecco
Subject: Re: Wouldbe awesome to hear back thanks David!

wike,

There has been no material changes in funding or priorities since we ast traded email. Check back around August 1t.

Regards,

David Tobelman

On Tue, Jun 23,2020, 1:52 AM mdececco@sociasentinel com <mdececco@socialsentinel. com>wrote:
Hi David:

1hope you're having an awesome week!
1 wanted tofollowup with you and let you know we're still hee for you. In fact, we've reduced our pricing even further
to5ee if we can get in on this fiscal year's budget.

We're down from $50k on our first quote to $36,646 based on your enrollment of roughly 29,300.

So, does this help the two 0s us get UCCharlotte on board?

Looking forward to hearing back.

Thanks!

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel
mdececco@socialsentinel com

LL ——
From: David Tobelman <gtobelma@uncc.edu>
Date: March 5, 2020at 1:38 PM
Mike,

Funding is definitely an issue. Too many other projects with higher priority right now
and not enough money to go around. Social Sentinel is still on the wish list...just not
at the topofthat list.

Maybe next fiscal year (starting July 1) will be different.

Thanks,

un24
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From: David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Mike DeCecco
Subject: Re: Would be awesome to hear back, thanks David!

Mike, 
 
There has been no material changes in funding or priorities since we last traded email.  Check back around August 1st. 
 
Regards, 
 
David Tobelman 
 
On Tue, Jun 23, 2020, 11:52 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi David: 
 
I hope you're having an awesome week! 
I wanted to follow up with you and let you know we're still here for you. In fact, we've reduced our pricing even further 
to see if we can get in on this fiscal year's budget. 
 
We're down from $50k on our first quote to $36,646 based on your enrollment of roughly 29,300. 
 
So, does this help the two os us get UC Charlotte on board? 
 
Looking forward to hearing back. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Vice President 
Social Sentinel 
mdececco@socialsentinel.com 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> 
Date: March 5, 2020 at 1:38 PM  

Mike, 
  
Funding is definitely an issue.  Too many other projects with higher priority right now 
and not enough money to go around.  Social Sentinel is still on the wish list...just not 
at the top of that list. 
  
Maybe next fiscal year (starting July 1) will be different. 
  
Thanks, 
 



David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@uncc.edu

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 10:57 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi David:

Mike from Social Sentinel here. We're doing some great work for UNC Chapel Hill and working with the team
there constantly. How about we re-connect?

We sent you a proposal back in July and since then it’s been radio silence. | understand there are still some
issues with the state budget, but | wanted to see if that was still the holdup or if there were some other reasons.
we could work through

I'm looking forward to your response.

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
 
Mike from Social Sentinel here.  We're doing some great work for UNC Chapel Hill and working with the team 
there constantly. How about we re-connect? 
 
We sent you a proposal back in July and since then it's been radio silence. I understand there are still some 
issues with the state budget, but I wanted to see if that was still the holdup or if there were some other reasons 
we could work through. 
 
I'm looking forward to your response. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Vice President 
Social Sentinel 
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From: Michael Dececco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com>
sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:50 PM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: Wouldbe awesome to hear back, thanks David!

Hi David

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. I1l dropa reminder for myself to follow up in July.

Althe best,

Mike

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel

On Thy, Mar 5, 2020 at 1:38 PM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc. edu> wrote:
Mike,

Funding is definitely an issue. Too many other projects with higher priority right now
and not enough money to go around. Social Sentinel is still on the wishlist... just not at
the top of that list.

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
dtobelma@uncc.ed

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 10:57 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel com> wrote:
Hi David:

Mike from Social Sentinel here. We're doing some great work for UNC Chapel Hill and working with the team there
constantly. How about we re-connect?

We sent you a proposal back in uly and since then i's been radio silence. | understand there are still some issues with
the state budget, but | wanted to see f that was still he holdup orif there were some other reasons we could work
through

¥m looking forward to your response.

»26

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Michael Dececco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:50 PM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: Would be awesome to hear back, thanks David!

Hi David: 
 
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. I'll drop a reminder for myself to follow up in July. 
 
All the best, 
 
Mike 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Vice President 
Social Sentinel 

 

 
 
On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 1:38 PM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Mike, 
 
Funding is definitely an issue.  Too many other projects with higher priority right now 
and not enough money to go around.  Social Sentinel is still on the wish list...just not at 
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
 
 
On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 10:57 AM mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi David: 
 
Mike from Social Sentinel here.  We're doing some great work for UNC Chapel Hill and working with the team there 
constantly. How about we re‐connect? 
 
We sent you a proposal back in July and since then it's been radio silence. I understand there are still some issues with 
the state budget, but I wanted to see if that was still the holdup or if there were some other reasons we could work 
through. 
 
I'm looking forward to your response. 
 



Thanks!

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel
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Thanks! 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Vice President 
Social Sentinel 
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From: Ricky Barnes <RickyBarmes@unccedu>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:34 AM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: Wouldbe awesome to hear back thanks David!

David,

In this morning's meeting | covered active projects. This one is on the S&S lis, th last time | talked with Bogdan about
thisone
he stated he does not have any funding. And there are more importantprojectsahead of it

Plus, I believe there will be a fightto get this on campus.

Ricky K. Barnes, TOP Safety and Security Project Manager,
Certied Six Sigma Green Belt
UNC Charlotte | 310C17 Cone Center
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Office: 704-687-5552 | Cl:
TT| hittp://www.uncc.edu

If you are not the intended recipientofthis transmission or a person responsible for deliveringitto the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or ther use of any of the information in this transmission i strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-

5552. Thank you.

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:16 AM David Tobelman <dtobelma @unce.edu> wrote:
Ricky,

Is this still something PPS is looking at? I don't see it on your agenda for the meeting
we had this morning.

Or maybe is was BA Communications (Christy Jackson) who was looking at it. Can't
remember now.

Thanks,
David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 26223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@unced
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From: Ricky Barnes <RickyBarnes@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:34 AM
To: David Tobelman
Subject: Re: Would be awesome to hear back, thanks David!

David, 
 
In this morning's meeting I covered active projects.  This one is on the S&S list, the last time I talked with Bogdan about 
this one 
he stated he does not have any funding.  And there are more important projects ahead of it.   
 
Plus, I believe there will be a fight to get this on campus.      
 
Ricky K. Barnes, TOP Safety and Security Project Manager, 
Certified Six-Sigma Green Belt   
UNC Charlotte | 310C17 Cone Center 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Office: 704-687-5552 | Cell:  
rbarne29@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu  

     M    m      m  

 

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-
5552. Thank you. 

 
 
On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:16 AM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Ricky, 
 
Is this still something PPS is looking at?  I don't see it on your agenda for the meeting 
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
 



cree Forwarded message -—-—-
From: mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 10:57 AM
Subject: Would be awesome to hear back, thanks David!
To: dtobelma@unce edu <gtobelma@unce.edu>

Hi David:

Mike from Social Sentinel here. We're doing some great work for UNC Chapel Hill and working with the team there
constantly. How aboutwe re-connect?

We sent you a proposal back in July and since then it’s been radio silence. | understand there are still some issues with.
the state budget, but | wanted to see if that was stil the holdup or if there were some other reasons we could work
through.

Im looking forward to your response.

Thanks!

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: mdececco@socialsentinel.com <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> 
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 10:57 AM 
Subject: Would be awesome to hear back, thanks David! 
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu <dtobelma@uncc.edu> 
 

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
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From: Heather Hummer <hihummer@northcarolina edu>
sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 314 PM
To: Jeff Baker@uncc edu

Subject: RE: [External] Safety&Security Conference amended contract
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 227.20,pdf

Attached isa isting of both confirmed and potential sponsors. The lit includes the last date that | (or someone else) has
made contact with the vendor about sponsoring. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Heather

From: Jeffrey Baker [mailto:JeffBaker @uncc.edul
Sent: Thursday, February 27,2020 3:11 PM
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: Re: [External] Safety& Security Conference amended contract

‘Thanks, Heather. Would you mind sending me the email for our potential vendors, please.

Thanks,

Jeff

“To Perform in a Crisis. You have 0 Preparefor One..”

Jefe A Baker| ChiefofPolice
UNC Charlot Police& Public Safety | Divisionof Safety & Security9201 UniversityCiyBiv
Charlot, NC 28223.0001
04687-5300

On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 2:14 PM Heather Hummer <hlhummer(@northearolina.edu> wrote:

This is wonderful news. Thank you, Chief!

From: Jeffrey Baker [maito:ibaker88@unccedul
Sent: Thursday,February27, 2020 1:50 PM
To: John W Chancey <iwchancey@northcarolina.edu>; Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcaroling.edu>
Subject: [External] Safety& Security Conference amended contract
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From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Safety & Security Conference amended contract
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 2.27.20.pdf

Attached is a listing of both confirmed and potential sponsors.  The list includes the last date that I (or someone else) has 
made contact with the vendor about sponsoring. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Heather 
 
From: Jeffrey Baker [mailto:Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:11 PM 
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: Re: [External] Safety & Security Conference amended contract 

 
Thanks, Heather.  Would you mind sending me the email for our potential vendors, please. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeff 
 
 
"To Perform in a Crisis, You have to Prepare for One..." 
 
Jeffrey A Baker I Chief of Police 
UNC Charlotte Police & Public Safety I Division of Safety & Security 
9201 University City Blvd.  
Charlotte, NC 28223-0001 
704-687-8300 
Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu 
 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 2:14 PM Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> wrote: 

This is wonderful news. Thank you, Chief!   

  

From: Jeffrey Baker [mailto:jbaker88@uncc.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:50 PM 
To: John W Chancey <jwchancey@northcarolina.edu>; Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: [External] Safety & Security Conference amended contract 



[CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious
email as an attachment to spam@northearolina.edu]

Wes/Heather:

Ihave great news, mostofthe cost associated to rooms has been waived. The amended contract saves us
approx. $6500.00 in overall costs. 1 am also seeking to waive the majority of the room cost at our Center City
Building for our social.

Thanks,

Jeff
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[CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious 
email as an attachment to spam@northcarolina.edu] 

Wes/Heather: 

  

I have great news, most of the cost associated to rooms has been waived.  The amended contract saves us 
approx. $6500.00 in overall costs.  I am also seeking to waive the majority of the room cost at our Center City 
Building for our social. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Jeff 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northearolina.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 937 AM
To: Jeff Baker@uncc ed: Michelle Hill
ce John W Chancey
Subject: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 1.14.20xsx
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 1.14.20lsx

‘Good Morning,

Just wanted to give you an update on sponsor commitments so far and which vendors have been contacted. In addition
to those listed below, Security Camera Warehouse (who exhibited last year) is definitely coming,butare internally
discussing their sponsorship level.

Gold-$2,500
Southern Software, Inc.

Exhibitor- $500
Developmental Associates, LLC
ASSAABLOY
Baron
Canopy Programs by United Educator
CEIAUSA

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Heather

Heather L. Hummer, Business Compliance Analyst
‘The University of North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services
910 Raleigh Road | PO Box 2688 | ChapelHill NC 27514.
Office: (919) 843-0342
hihummer@northearolina.edy
‘www. northearolina.cd
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From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu; Michelle Hill
Cc: John W Chancey
Subject: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 1.14.20.xlsx
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 1.14.20.xlsx

Good Morning, 
 
Just wanted to give you an update on sponsor commitments so far and which vendors have been contacted.   In addition 
to those listed below, Security Camera Warehouse (who exhibited last year) is definitely coming, but are internally 
discussing their sponsorship level. 
 
Gold ‐ $2,500 
Southern Software, Inc. 
 
Exhibitor ‐ $500 
Developmental Associates, LLC 
ASSA ABLOY 
Baron 
Canopy Programs by United Educator 
CEIA USA 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Heather 
 
 
‐‐ 
Heather L. Hummer, Business Compliance Analyst 
The University of North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services 
910 Raleigh Road | PO Box 2688 | Chapel Hill, NC 27514 
Office: (919) 843‐0342 
hlhummer@northcarolina.edu 
www.northcarolina.edu  
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From: Ricky Barnes <RickyBarmes@unccedu>
Sent: Monday, January 13,2020 855 AM
To: mdececco@socilsentinelcom
ce David Tobelman
Subject: Fud: Social Sentinel?

Good Morning Mike,

1 heard back from the customer, this project has not been funded. Alo, since thi software cost over S25, our
Purchasing department will
require us to do an RFP. When funding is avaiable | wil circle back to you and let you know what our process wil be.

Ricky K. Barnes, TOP Safety and Security Project Manager,
Certified Six Sigma Green Belt
UNC Charlotte | 310C17 Cone Center
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Office: 704-687-5552 | Cell:
TT1 itp fwvonunce.edu

1F you are no the intended recipient ofthis transmission or a person responsible for deliveringit o th intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or otheruseof any of the information in this transmission i strictly prohibited. If
‘you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail orbytelephone at 704-687-
5552. Thank you,

ee Forwarded message ———
From: David Tobelman <diobelma@unce.edu>
Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 233 PM
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel?
Tos Barnes, Ricky <tbarme29@uncc.edu>

Ricky,

See below. Let me know how you want me to respond. I'm not sure where this was
when these other people bailed.

Thanks,
David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-667-5845dtobelma@uncc,edy
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From: Ricky Barnes <RickyBarnes@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 8:55 AM
To: mdececco@socialsentinel.com
Cc: David Tobelman
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel?

Good Morning Mike, 
 
I heard back from the customer,  this project has not been funded.  Also, since this software cost over $25K, our 
Purchasing department will 
require us to do an RFP.  When funding is available I will circle back to you and let you know what our process will be.  
 
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
Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 2:33 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel? 
To: Barnes, Ricky <rbarne29@uncc.edu> 
 

Ricky, 
 
See below.  Let me know how you want me to respond.  I'm not sure where this was 
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



eee FOTWarGed message
From: Mike DeCecco <mdececco@socialsentinelcom>
Date: Fr, Jan 10, 2020 at 11:28 AM
Sublect: Social Sentinel?
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu <gtobelma@unce.edu>

Hello David:

Mike DeCecco here from Social Sentinel. | understand that you were working with Heather and Alesha from our
‘company on getting setup with Social Sentinel.

‘They are no longer with our organization, althoughwesincerely appreciate everythingtheydid for us while they were
here.

Vd like to pick up where they left off on your discussions. Are you till waiting on the state budget to keep this moving
forward?

Looking forward to your response.

Thank you,

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social sentinel
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mike DeCecco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> 
Date: Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 11:28 AM 
Subject: Social Sentinel? 
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu <dtobelma@uncc.edu> 
 

Hello David: 
 
Mike DeCecco here from Social Sentinel.  I understand that you were working with Heather and Alesha from our 
company on getting setup with Social Sentinel. 
 
They are no longer with our organization, although we sincerely appreciate everything they did for us while they were 
here. 
 
I'd like to pick up where they left off on your discussions.  Are you still waiting on the state budget to keep this moving 
forward? 
 
Looking forward to your response. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike DeCecco 
Vice President 
Social Sentinel 

     
M    

m     
   

 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Tobelman <ctobelma@unccedu>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 422 PM
To: Mike DeCecco
Subject: Re: Socal Sentinel?

Mike,

Thanks for the email. I've forwarded it to Ricky Barnes. Ricky is the project manager for
this initiative. I'm sure you will hear from him very soon.

Regards,

David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-667-5845
drobelma@uncc.edy

On Fri Jan 10, 2020 at 11:28 AM Mike DeCecco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hello David

Mike DeCecco here from Social Sentinel. | understand that you were working with Heather and Alesha from our
company on getting setup with Social Sentinel.

They are no longer with ourorganization, although we sincerely appreciate everything they did fo us while they were.
here.

1d ike to pick up where they eft off onyourdiscussions. Are you til waiting on the state budget to keep this moving
forward?

Looking forward to your response.

Thank you,

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel
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From: David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Mike DeCecco
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel?

Mike, 
 
Thanks for the email. I've forwarded it to Ricky Barnes.  Ricky is the project manager for 
this initiative.  I'm sure you will hear from him very soon. 
 
Regards, 
 
David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning 
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center 
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704-687-5845 
dtobelma@uncc.edu 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 11:28 AM Mike DeCecco <mdececco@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
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

7
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From: David Tobelman <ctobelma@unccedu>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 233 PM
To: Barnes, Ricky
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

re Forwarded message ———
From: Mike DeCecco <mdececco@sociasentinel.com>
Date: Fi, Jan 10, 2020 at 11:28 AM
Subject: Social Sentinel?
Tor dtobelma@uncs edu <dtobelma@unceedu>

Hello David:

Mike DeCecco here from Social Sentinel. | understand that you were working with Heather and Alesha from our
company on geting setup with Social Sentinel,

They are no longer with our organization, although we sincerely appreciate everythingtheydid for us while they were
here.

dike to pick up where they left off on your discussions. Are you tll wating on the state budget tokeep this moving
forward?

Looking forward to your response

Thank you,

Mike DeCecco
Vice President
Social Sentinel
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From: David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:33 PM
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
sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Michelle Hil @unccedu

Subject: RE: [External] Re: 1209 Conference Planning Follow-Up
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 122.195sx

‘Good Morning Michelle,

We have received 5 commitments sofartotaling $4500 (1 gold & 4 exhibitors). Attached is a ist of who has been
contacted and who has been invoiced.

Thank you,
Heather

From: Michelle Hill Michelle Hill@uncc edu>
Sent: Monday,January 6, 2020 10:17 AM
To: HeatherHummer<hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: [External Re: 12.09 Conference Planning Follow-Up

[CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious
‘email as an attachment to spam(@northcarolina.edu]

Hello Heather,

Can you send me an updated listof potential Sponsors that have been contacted so far for the UNC System
Safety & Security Conference? Chief Baker has several that he would like contacted, but just want to make
sure that they have not already been contacted.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle P. Hil | Business Services Coordinator
UNG Chariote | Safety & Security| FM & Police Building
9201 University Cty Biv. |Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-5935 | Fax: 704-G87.3217
mphiipp@unce edu | https:lisafetyandsecurity.unce.odu

Hf you are not the intended recento this ansmission or a person responsible for devering fo the intended recipient, any.
disclosure, copying. distribution o her use of any of th information n tis ransmision is sticly prohibited. fyouhavereceived his
ransmision in er, please noiy me immediatly by reply e-mal ob telephone at 704-687-5335. Thank you

On Mon, Dec 9, 2019 at 5:12 PM Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northearolina.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Wes! Below isa list of the potential sponsors that have been contacted so far. Southern Software,
Inc. has confirmed as a Gold level sponsor.
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From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Michelle.P.Hill@uncc.edu
Subject: RE: [External] Re: 12.09 Conference Planning Follow-Up
Attachments: Safety & Security Conference Vendor Listing - 2020 - 12.2.19.xlsx

Good Morning Michelle, 
 
We have received 5 commitments so far totaling $4500 (1 gold & 4 exhibitors).  Attached is a list of who has been 
contacted and who has been invoiced.   
 
Thank you, 
Heather 
 

From: Michelle Hill <Michelle.P.Hill@uncc.edu>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: [External] Re: 12.09 Conference Planning Follow‐Up 

 
[CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious 
email as an attachment to spam@northcarolina.edu] 

Hello Heather, 
 
Can you send me an updated list of potential Sponsors that have been contacted so far for the UNC System 
Safety & Security Conference?  Chief Baker has several that he would like contacted, but I just want to make 
sure that they have not already been contacted. 
 
Thanks, 
Michelle 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Michelle P. Hill | Business Services Coordinator 
UNC Charlotte | Safety & Security | FM & Police Building 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704-687-5935 | Fax: 704-687-3217 
mphilipp@uncc.edu | https://safetyandsecurity.uncc.edu   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-5935. Thank you. 
 

 
 
On Mon, Dec 9, 2019 at 5:12 PM Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> wrote: 

Thank you, Wes! Below is a list of the potential sponsors that have been contacted so far.  Southern Software, 
Inc. has confirmed as a Gold level sponsor. 



From: John W Chancey <jwchancey@northearolina.cdu>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer(@northearolina.edu>; Banks, Austin J. <banksa@wssu.edu>;

Kkauer] @unca.cdu; choyce@unca.cdu; megowanwjl @appstate.cdu; Sarah Smyre <sasmyre@unce.edu>;
skleinS@unce.edu; cgonyar@unce.edu; mphilipp@unce.edu; brad.trahan@unce.edu; jfiorel3@uncc.edu
Ce: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northcarolina.cdu>; Edward R. Purchase <erpurchase(@northcarolina.edu>;
jbaker88@unce.edu; btrahan@unce.edu; mfreema2@unce.edu; David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu)

Subject: 12.09 Conference Planning Follow-Up.

Dear colleagues, .38

  

Vendor Name 
All Clear 
Allied Universal Security 
Assa Abloy 
AT&T/FirstNet 

Baron Weather 
Campbell-Brown Inc. 
CEIA  
Dana Safety Supply 

Developmental Associates, LLC 
Enterprise Fleet Management 
Life Safety Power 
Mallory Safety & Supply 

Motorola Solutions 
NCHERM Group 
Open Options 
SCW (Security Camera 
Warehouse) 
Social Sentinel 

Southern Software, Inc. 
Veoci 
Verizon Wireless 
Weather Stem 

  

  

From: John W Chancey <jwchancey@northcarolina.edu>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>; Banks, Austin J. <banksa@wssu.edu>; 
srbrowning@email.wcu.edu; michelle.reinken@uncc.edu; stognerjr@wssu.edu; lgrant@nccu.edu; 
kkauer1@unca.edu; eboyce@unca.edu; mcgowanwj1@appstate.edu; Sarah Smyre <sasmyre@uncc.edu>; 
sklein5@uncc.edu; cgonyar@uncc.edu; mphilipp@uncc.edu; brad.trahan@uncc.edu; jfiorel3@uncc.edu 
Cc: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northcarolina.edu>; Edward R. Purchase <erpurchase@northcarolina.edu>; 
jbaker88@uncc.edu; btrahan@uncc.edu; mfreema2@uncc.edu; David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu) 
<dweldon@unca.edu> 
Subject: 12.09 Conference Planning Follow-Up 

  

Dear colleagues, 



Thank you for sharing your time and expertise on today’scall. I think we are well on our way to an impactful
conference. Here are a few general items on our “to-do” list. For the remaining items, I'll reach out to
individuals directly.

1. Sponsorships. Here isa link where potential sponsors can indicate their interest and support level:
hitps//app.smartsheet. con/b/form/0{929¢901b8d4fd3b62 aes 32380604 A sample sponsor email, complete
with suggested language, is attached. (Please do not forget to copy Heather Hummer on your emails to
sponsors so that we don’t duplicate our efforts).

2. Theme. Ifyou have ideas fora potential theme, please feel fee to send to me dircetly. Words like
“resilience,” and “grit,” were popular. Also, because the conference will facilitate cross-disciplinary leaming,
there may be a word or phrase we can incorporate that conveys this idea.

Thanks, everyone. I'm grateful for your continuing efforts.

J. Wesley Chancey

University Compliance Director

‘The Universityof North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services

910 Raleigh Road | Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Office: 919.962.6077 | Mobile:

Email: jwehancey@northearolina.edu

www.northearolina.edu
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Thank you for sharing your time and expertise on today’s call. I think we are well on our way to an impactful 
conference. Here are a few general items on our “to-do” list. For the remaining items, I’ll reach out to 
individuals directly. 

  

1.      Sponsorships. Here is a link where potential sponsors can indicate their interest and support level: 
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/0f929c901b8d4fd3b621ae83aa380604 A sample sponsor email, complete 
with suggested language, is attached. (Please do not forget to copy Heather Hummer on your emails to 
sponsors so that we don’t duplicate our efforts). 

  

2.      Theme. If you have ideas for a potential theme, please feel free to send to me directly. Words like 
“resilience,” and “grit,” were popular. Also, because the conference will facilitate cross-disciplinary learning, 
there may be a word or phrase we can incorporate that conveys this idea. 

  

Thanks, everyone. I’m grateful for your continuing efforts. 

  

J. Wesley Chancey 

University Compliance Director 

The University of North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services 

910 Raleigh Road | Chapel Hill, NC  27514 

Office: 919.962.6077 | Mobile:  

Email: jwchancey@northcarolina.edu 

www.northcarolina.edu 

  



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 7:39 AM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Sounds good, thanks!
Heather

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at7:25 AM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@unce.edu>wrote:
Heather

Thanks, Fl keep that option in mind.

best

i

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019at 4:38 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
‘Wel, | think we can look at the pricing structure very differently, ultimately a 6 month reduced contract to get you
protected and using the solution through June 2020.

1's whata lot of my clients are opting to do.

Let me know what you think. If you're interested | can see how well we can do for you.

Heather

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 2:49 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@unce.edu> wrote:
Heather

remain interested in your product- but as yet we stil haven't received a budget from thestate and are expecting
very limited resources even when we finally do.

When you say "creative"... what did you have in mind?

thanks

i

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 11:48 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi John,

1 hope you are well. | want to check in on you and see how you are doing. We've talked about the opportunity to
work together andweare holding off on your funding.
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From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 7:39 AM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Sounds good, thanks! 
Heather 
 
On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 7:25 AM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
Thanks, I'll keep that option in mind. 
 
best 
 
jb 
 
On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 4:38 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Well,  I think we can look at the pricing structure very differently, ultimately a 6 month reduced contract to get you 
protected and using the solution through June 2020. 
 
It’s what a lot of my clients are opting to do. 
 
Let me know what you think.  If you’re interested I can see how well we can do for you. 
 
Heather 
 
On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 2:49 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
I remain interested in your product ‐ but as yet we still haven't received a budget from the state and are expecting 
very limited resources even when we finally do. 
 
When you say "creative"... what did you have in mind? 
 
thanks 
 
jb 
 
 
 
On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 11:48 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John, 
 
I hope you are well.  I want to check in on you and see how you are doing.  We've talked about the opportunity to 
work together and we are holding off on your funding.   
 



‘With the time period that we are in with our calendar year, | am thinking we could even look at the contract and
now and becreativeto get you on board.

Please let me know your thoughts andifyouare stil interested.

Be well,

Heather

Heather Rarer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
~T hips unce.edu
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With the time period that we are in with our calendar year, I am thinking we could even look at the contract and 
now and be creative to get you on board.  
 
Please let me know your thoughts and if you are still interested. 
 
Be well, 
 
Heather 
 
 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

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
jbogdan1@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu 
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Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships

John V Bogdan|Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
TThutp:/Avww.unce.edu

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

 
 

        m      m  
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
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From: John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 7:25 AM
To: Heather Harer
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Heather

Thanks, I1l keep that option in mind.

best

i

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 4:38 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Well, 1 think we can look at the pricing structure very differently, ultimately a 6 month reduced contract to get you
protected andusing the solution through June 2020

It's whatalot of my clients are opting to do.

Let me know what you think. Ifyou're interested | can see how well we can do for you.

Heather

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 2:49 PM John Bogdan <jhogdani @unc.edu> wrote:
Heather

remain interested in your product - but as yet we still haven't received a budget from the state and are expecting
very limited resources even when we finaly do.

‘When you say “creative”... what did you have in mind?

thanks

ib

On Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 11:48 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hilohn,

Ihope you are well. | want to check in on you and see how you are doing. We've talked about the opportunity to.
work together and we are holding off on your funding.

With the time period that we are in with our calendar year, | am thinking we could even look at thecontract and now
and be creative to get you on board.

Please let me know your thoughts and if you are still interested.
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From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
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
 
With the time period that we are in with our calendar year, I am thinking we could even look at the contract and now 
and be creative to get you on board.  
 
Please let me know your thoughts and if you are still interested. 
 



Be well,

Heather

Heather Rarer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships.

Heather Rarer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

John V Bogdan | Associate Vi Chancellorfo Safty and Security
UNC Charlot | 263 FM& PPS Building.
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cell
TT |ipsnce.sdy

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
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cel:
TT| htp://sw ance edu
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

From: Leigh Murray <EL Murray@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Randy Duncan
Subject: Fd: Social Sentinel, Inc

This is the original email.

Leigh Murray| Purchasing Agent
UNC Charlotte | Reese Building, Room 336
9201 Univesity City Blvd. |Charlotie, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-7328| Fax: 704-687-1414
el murmay@unes.cdu | hip wwwunce.edu
omnes nde of hora orspate ordlnhe nda pists dios copying, dt, lheo43eityPsA yoshi8.Rh31bn0

eres FOTWarded message
From: John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncc.edu>
Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:34 AM
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.
To: LeighMurray <E.LMurray@unce.edu>
Ce: Bronwyn Jarsocrak <blarsoct@unce.edu>, DeniseBarnett <OMBarnett@unce.edu>

Leigh

‘We havea need for social media monitoring capabilty.

fm considering purchasing a social media monitoring program form a company called Social Sentinel(they currently have
acontract with other NC System Schools, ECU, WSSU, and | think NCSU). They have a purchasing vehicle through an
Omnia Partnership Contract

https://www.omniapartners. com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel

The current cost s $50K/year. Would thisvehicleallow us to sgn a year's contractwithout an RFP?

What's your recommended way ahead?

thanks

ib

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
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From: Leigh Murray <E.L.Murray@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Randy Duncan
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.

This is the original email.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Leigh Murray | Purchasing Agent 
UNC Charlotte | Reese Building, Room 336 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704-687-7328 | Fax: 704-687-1414 
e.l murray@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu 
---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any 
of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 704-
687-7328.  Thank you. 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> 
Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:34 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc. 
To: Leigh Murray <E.L.Murray@uncc.edu> 
Cc: Bronwyn Jarsocrak <bjarsocr@uncc.edu>, Denise Barnett <DMBarnett@uncc.edu> 
 

 
 Leigh 
 
We have a need for social media monitoring capability. 
 
I'm considering purchasing a social media monitoring program form a company called Social Sentinel(they currently have 
a contract with other NC System Schools, ECU, WSSU, and I think NCSU).  They have a purchasing vehicle through an 
Omnia Partnership Contract  
 
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier‐contracts/social‐sentinel  
 
The current cost is $50k/year.  Would this vehicle allow us to sign a year's contract without an RFP? 
 
What's your recommended way ahead? 
 
thanks 
 
jb 
 
‐‐  
John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security 
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 



Phone: 704-687-8454 cell
ibogdani @unce.du | hip: ance.cd
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 11:35 AM
To: John Bogdan; bec
Subject: Social Sentinel Update

HiJohn,

As we are now in October, | know that we have been waiting and dependent on the State Budget in order to move
forward. Has there been any movement on this since we talked last?

Also, with thistiming in mind, we have an opportunity to look at the contract abitdifferent and thinkabout a partial
period to bring you to the 2020 FY, which would also have a positive financial impact, as we'd consider 9 months instead
of 12.

Please let me know how | can be helpful to you.

Talksoon,

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
To: John Bogdan; bcc
Subject: Social Sentinel Update

Hi John, 
 
As we are now in October, I know that we have been waiting and dependent on the State Budget in order to move 
forward. Has there been any movement on this since we talked last? 
 
Also, with this timing in mind, we have an opportunity to look at the contract a bit different and think about a partial 
period to bring you to the 2020 FY, which would also have a positive financial impact, as we’d consider 9 months instead 
of 12.  
 
Please let me know how I can be helpful to you.   
 
Talk soon, 
 
Heather  
‐‐  

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 401 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel/National Leader in School Safety

Thanks John,

Heather

On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 3:55 PM John Bogdan <jbogdant@uncc.edu> wrote:
still waiting on funds.

thank

i

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 9:54 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
HiJohn,

im checking in with you, | know the last we spoke you were waiting to hear about the State Budget for purchase of
Social sentinel.

0 you have an update and if there is anything i can do to assist, please let me know.

Enjoy your day.
Heather

On Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:2 AM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hiohn,

As schoolstarts and incidences continue to increase, | wanted to share this article with you.

itps://uwwew.mysuncoastcom/2019/08/26/local-school-police-lookout-red-flags-amig-hreats-around-state/

Social Sentinel s a critical component that supports everyday safety and security around the country at
colleges/universitiesand K12 Districts.

ook forward toour continued collaboration.

Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 4:01 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel/National Leader in School Safety

Thanks John, 
 
Heather  
 
On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 3:55 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Still waiting on funds 
 
thank 
 
jb 
 
On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 9:54 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John, 
 
I’m checking in with you, I know the last we spoke you were waiting to hear about the State Budget for purchase of 
Social Sentinel. 
 
Do you have an update and if there is anything i can do to assist, please let me know. 
 
Enjoy your day. 
Heather 
 
On Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:24 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John, 
 
As school starts and incidences continue to increase, I wanted to share this article with you. 
 
https://www.mysuncoast.com/2019/08/26/local‐school‐police‐lookout‐red‐flags‐amid‐threats‐around‐state/ 
 
Social Sentinel is a critical component that supports everyday safety and security around the country at 
colleges/universities and K12 Districts. 
 
I look forward to our continued collaboration. 
 
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
ibogdani@unce.cdu|hip: unceedu

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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 355 PM
To: Heather Harer
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel/National Leader in School Safety

till waiting on funds

thank

i

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 9:54 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel com> wrote:
Hilohn,

Vm checking in with you, | know the last we spoke you were waiting to hear about the State Budget for purchase of
Social Sentinel.

D0 youhave an update and if there is anything i can do to assist, please let me know.

Enjoy your day.
Heather

On Mon, Aug 26, 2019at9:24 AM HeatherHarer<hharer@socialsentinel com>wrote:
HiJohn,

As school starts and incidences continueto increase, | wanted to share this article with you.

hitps://www.mysuncoast.com/2019/08/26/local-school-police-lookout.red-lags:ami threatsaround-state/

Social Sentinel is critical component that supports everyday safety and security around the country at
colleges/universities and K12 Districts.

Hook forward to our continued collaboration.

Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:55 PM
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
jbogdan]@unce.edu | hip: Awww.unce.edu
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
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:43 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Thanks John for the update. 1am hoping that your budget comes through as you'd hope. Looking at the importance of
the partnership that we are looking to build, let me know ifwe can 100k at a way to support your safety and security
needs that fit within your budget process. | am happy to brainstorm with you, at your convenience.

Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships

On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 12:21 PM John Bogdan <ihogdan] @uncc.edu> wrote:
Heather

As David last said it's in the IT governance track right now - thus fa looks ike we should get clearance from their end.

However, we remain without a state budget and guidance to expect significantly reduced funding this year. That being
said, while | remain VERY interested in your tool, I'm growing skeptical of funding availabilty this year.

Iwill let you know when things change.

thanks

i

On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 10:34 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
‘Good morning John,

hope you had a great weekend. | know the last we spoke you were hoping to have Social Sentinel in place for the
‘opening of school

Canyou give me an update on process, and please let me know if there is anything | can doto help move this along
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

Thanks John for the update.  I am hoping that your budget comes through as you'd hope.  Looking at the importance of 
the partnership that we are looking to build, let me know if we can look at a way to support your safety and security 
needs that fit within your budget process.  I am happy to brainstorm with you, at your convenience. 
 
Heather 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 12:21 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
As David last said it's in  the IT governance track right now ‐ thus far looks like we should get clearance from their end.   
 
However, we remain without a state budget and guidance to expect significantly reduced funding this year. That being 
said, while I remain VERY interested in your tool, I'm growing skeptical of funding availability this year.   
 
I will let you know when things change. 
 
thanks 
 
jb 
 
On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 10:34 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Good morning John, 
 
I hope you had a great weekend.  I know the last we spoke you were hoping to have Social Sentinel in place for the 
opening of school. 
 
Can you give me an update on process, and please let me know if there is anything I can do to help move this along. 
 



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
Phone: 704-687-8454 cll:
jbogdani @unce.edu | hup:/www.unce.cdu
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
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 1222 PM
To: Heather Harer
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Heather

As David last sad i's in the IT governance track right now - thusfar looks lie we should get clearance fromtheir end

However, we remain without astate budget and guidance to expect significantly reduced funding this year. That being
said, while | remain VERY interested in your tool, I'm growing skepticaloffunding availabilty this year.

will let you know when things change.

thanks

ib

On Mon, Aug 19, 2019 at 10:34 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel com> wrote:
‘Good morning John,

Ihope you had a great weekend. | know the last we spoke you were hoping to have Social Sentinel in place for the
opening of school.

Can you give me an update on process, and please let me knowif there is anything | can do to help move this along,

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

ss55

idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:22 PM
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
ibogdani@unce.du | hip: ance.cd
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14,2019 857 AM
To: David Tobelman
cc John Bogdan

Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Thank you, 1 id send in your suggestion, let me follow up toda for you.

Heather

On Wed, Aug 14, 2019 at 8:54 AM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote:
Hi Heather,

It will take some time to get this acquisition through our IT governance process, secure
funding, and establish where on our priority list this project falls. 1 wish I could be
more specific about a timeline, but right now it would be a guess. I'm happy for you to
check in with meor John for updates, but right now I don't have much for you.

Did you get any feedback on the single sign-on issue from your development team?

Thanks,

David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 3100 Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard|Charlotte,NC28223Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@unce.cd

On Wed, Aug 14, 2019 at 8:28 AM HeatherHarer <hharer@socilsentinel.com> wrote:
‘Good afternoon David and John,

1 was hoping to get an update from you on moving forward with Social Sentinel’ solution. Never more important
then now, with our most recent tragic events, should we prioritize understanding the digital conversation and how t
can impact our communities. Togetherwe can support and provide a proactive solution to your campus and student
safety initiatives

100k forward to hearing from you. Please fet me know how | can beof assistance to you

Be well,
Heather

On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:46 PMHeather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Thank you David,

Yes, all of us here at Social Sentinel realo very interested in working together a well
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From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 8:57 AM
To: David Tobelman
Cc: John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Thank you, I did send in your suggestion, let me follow up today for you. 
 
Heather 
 
On Wed, Aug 14, 2019 at 8:54 AM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Hi Heather, 
 
It will take some time to get this acquisition through our IT governance process, secure 
funding, and establish where on our priority list this project falls.  I wish I could be 
more specific about a timeline, but right now it would be a guess.  I'm happy for you to 
check in with me or John for updates, but right now I don't have much for you. 
 
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
 
 
On Wed, Aug 14, 2019 at 8:24 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Good afternoon David and John, 
 
I was hoping to get an update from you on moving forward with Social Sentinel’s solution.  Never more important 
then now, with our most recent tragic events, should we prioritize understanding the digital conversation and how it 
can impact our communities. Together we can support and provide a proactive solution to your campus and student 
safety initiatives. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  Please let me know how I can be of assistance to you.   
 
Be well, 
Heather 
 
On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:46 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Thank you David, 
 
Yes, all of us here at Social Sentinel are also very interested in working together as well.   
 



wil pass this along to our internal team as | mentioned earlier. | do understand your desired standard, for now
please let me know how| can assist in satisfying your CIO.

100k forward to hearing from you next week.

In safety,

Heather

On Thu, Aug 1,2019 at 3:39 PM David Tobelman <dtobelma@unce.edu> wrote:
Heather,

‘Thanks for your quick response to my question about single sign-on using shibboleth. It is a university
standard for third party software we acquire, but not necessarily a deal breaker. We just have to jumpthrough an extra hoop or two to satisfy our CIO. If your development team could make SSO usingShibboleth an option, 1 think you will find a ot of higher ed clients would welcome that enhancement.

We have some due diligence to do befre inking a contract with you, but John Bogdan is very interested in
moving forward. You will hear more from us (myself, John, or someone on my staff) in the next week or

Thanks again,
David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 3100 Cone Center
9201 University CityBoulevard|Charlotte,NC26223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@uncc.edu

On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:28 PMHeatherHarer <hharer @socialsentinel com> wrote:
Hi David,

noticed you sent ina request for me to contact you. 1am ooking forward to speaking withyou and wanted to
include John Bogdan for consistency, as we have had several meetings. Currently, we do not have that, however |
will mention that with our internal team. As of now, while you will need a unique username and password for
the Social Sentinel platform, if you are active in the platform, even once every 7 days, a user won't need
to input or even remember their credentials as theyll be able to just auto log right in.

Please feel free to contact me at ‘with any questions.

hemeHarer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships
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I will pass this along to our internal team as I mentioned earlier. I do understand your desired standard, for now 
please let me know how I can assist in satisfying your CIO. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you next week.  
 
In safety, 
 
Heather 
 
On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:39 PM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Heather, 
 
Thanks for your quick response to my question about single sign-on using shibboleth.  It is a university 
standard for third party software we acquire, but not necessarily a deal breaker.  We just have to jump 
through an extra hoop or two to satisfy our CIO.  If your development team could make SSO using 
shibboleth an option, I think you will find a lot of higher ed clients would welcome that enhancement. 
 
We have some due diligence to do before inking a contract with you, but John Bogdan is very interested in 
moving forward.  You will hear more from us (myself, John, or someone on my staff) in the next week or 
so. 
 
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
 
 
On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:28 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi David, 
 
I noticed you sent in a request for me to contact you.  I am looking forward to speaking with you and wanted to 
include John Bogdan for consistency, as we have had several meetings.  Currently, we do not have that, however I 
will mention that with our internal team.   As of now, while you will need a unique username and password for 
the Social Sentinel platform, if you are active in the platform, even once every 7 days, a user won't need 
to input or even remember their credentials as they'll be able to just auto log right in.   
 
Please feel free to contact me at  with any questions.   

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
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 128 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc

Good afternoon John,

Unfortunately, since fast we spoke our country has had a really difficult weekend. Never so important then now, do we
need to have a solution to understand the digital conversations within our educational communities.

You mentioned you had meetings at the beginningofthe week to discuss Social Sentinel and our implementation.

Can we jump on a call today or tomorrow for an update?

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
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 1:28 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc

 
Good afternoon John, 
 
Unfortunately, since last we spoke our country has had a really difficult weekend.  Never so important then now, do we 
need to have a solution to understand the digital conversations within our educational communities. 
 
You mentioned you had meetings at the beginning of the week to discuss Social Sentinel and our implementation. 
 
Can we jump on a call today or tomorrow for an update? 
 
Thanks, 
Heather 
‐‐  

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Denise Bamett <DMBamett@uncc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6 2019 11:55 AM
To: Ricky Barnes.
cc John Bogdan: Bronwyn Jarsocrak

Subject: Fu: Social Sentine, Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ricky:

Based on Leigh's response, | wanted to forward this information to you since it may requite ITS.
involvement. Let me knowifit needs to go on your project list.

Denise

ee Forwarded message
From: Leigh Murray <E.LMurray@uncc.edu>
Date: Mon, Aug 5, 2019 at :54 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc
To: ohn Bogdan <ibogdani@uncc.edu>
Ce: Bronwyn Jarsocrak <biarsocr@unce.cdu>, Denise Barnett <DMBarnett@unce.edu>

Hi John,

Thank you for sending this over. I do have some additional questions. Can you request
the vendor to send over a PDF of the Terms and Conditions that would apply to this
purchase? I can ask the person listed on the quote if you prefer. I will need to review
them prior to signature because the quote references terms and conditions. We have to
request modifications as required by NC law. I will need to send all of this over to ITS
for approval prior to the purchase (part of the process). I did see your note about
review by David Tobelman. It does appear that we may have a need for a data security
plan depending on how this product is going to be used and a Data Protection
Agreement in addition to the original contract. Once IT approves it for purchase, I will
work with legal affairs on the contract review. Also, the quote does not reference the
OmniaPartners contract number. We will need that reference to be added.

Leigh Murray | Purchasing Agent
UNC Charlotte | Reese Buildin, Room 336
9201 University City Biv. | Charlot, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-7328| Fax: 104-687-1414
elmurmy@unce.edu | hip:/swwunce.edu
Er—amend yesteeten oes edo aop40
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Denise Barnett <DMBarnett@uncc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Ricky Barnes
Cc: John Bogdan; Bronwyn Jarsocrak
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ricky: 
 
Based on Leigh's response, I wanted to forward this information to you since it may requite ITS 
involvement.  Let me know if it needs to go on your project list. 
 
Denise 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Leigh Murray <E.L.Murray@uncc.edu> 
Date: Mon, Aug 5, 2019 at 4:54 PM 
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc. 
To: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> 
Cc: Bronwyn Jarsocrak <bjarsocr@uncc.edu>, Denise Barnett <DMBarnett@uncc.edu> 
 

Hi John,  
 
Thank you for sending this over.  I do have some additional questions.  Can you request 
the vendor to send over a PDF of the Terms and Conditions that would apply to this 
purchase? I can ask the person listed on the quote if you prefer.  I will need to review 
them prior to signature because the quote references terms and conditions.  We have to 
request modifications as required by NC law.  I will need to send all of this over to ITS 
for approval prior to the purchase (part of the process).  I did see your note about 
review by David Tobelman.   It does appear that we may have a need for a data security 
plan depending on how this product is going to be used and a Data Protection 
Agreement in addition to the original contract.  Once IT approves it for purchase,  I will 
work with legal affairs on the contract review.  Also, the quote does not reference the 
OmniaPartners contract number.  We will need that reference to be added.   
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
 



On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:43 PM John Bogdan <ibogdan1@unce.edu> wrote:
Leigh

1. Contract/quote is attached
2. | assume the reports they produce/supply would be protected - but | would need clarification to the what
“protected” means.
3. This is NOT software - simple access(via web login) to a system that they mange and host. Thatbeingsaid | have
already asked David Tobelman to research any IT governance requirements that might apply.
3

Anything else?

thanks

i

On Fr, Aug 2, 2019 at 11:24 AM Leigh Murray <E.LMurray@uncc.edu> wrote:
Hi John,

Thank you for your email. Omnia Partners is one of our consortium vendors. We do
utilize them for contracts. I would reach out to Social Sentinel and let them know
what you are requiring for this purchase and request a quote with that contract pricing.
They should list the Omnia Partners contract number on their quote. I would want to
know if they have a contract for us to review and sign. Also, would we need know if
there would be any data that would need to be protected by either party. Would this
be considered software?

Leigh Murray| Purchasing Agent
UNC Charlot | Rcse Building, Room 336
9201 University City Biv. | Chirltie, NC 28223
Phone: 104.687.7328| Fax: 704.687-1414
elmumavunceedy | hipweecd

BeA ATA AWAAMAA WI rpot teAR

On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:34 AM John Bogdan <ibogdani @uncc.edu> wrote:

Leigh

We have a need for social media monitoring capability.

Im considering purchasinga social media monitoring program form a company called Socal Sentinelthey currently
have a contract with other NC System Schools, ECU, WSSU, and | think NCSU). They have a purchasing vehicle
through an Omnia Partnership Contract

hitps://uww.omniapartaers com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel
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On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:43 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Leigh 
 
1.  Contract/ quote is attached. 
2.  I assume the reports they produce/supply would be protected ‐ but I would need clarification to the what 
"protected" means.  
3.  This is NOT software ‐ simple access(via web login) to a system that they mange and host.  That being said I have 
already asked David Tobelman to research any IT governance requirements that might apply. 
3.   
 
Anything else? 
 
thanks 
 
jb 
 
 
 
On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 11:24 AM Leigh Murray <E.L.Murray@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Hi John,  
 
Thank you for your email.  Omnia Partners is one of our consortium vendors.  We do 
utilize them for contracts.  I would reach out to Social Sentinel and let them know 
what you are requiring for this purchase and request a quote with that contract pricing. 
They should list the Omnia Partners contract number on their quote.  I would want to 
know if they have a contract for us to review and sign.  Also,  would we need know if 
there would be any data that would need to be protected by either party.  Would this 
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
e.l.murray@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu 
---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of 
any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 
704-687-7328.  Thank you. 
 
 
On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:34 AM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
 
 Leigh 
 
We have a need for social media monitoring capability. 
 
I'm considering purchasing a social media monitoring program form a company called Social Sentinel(they currently 
have a contract with other NC System Schools, ECU, WSSU, and I think NCSU).  They have a purchasing vehicle 
through an Omnia Partnership Contract  
 
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier‐contracts/social‐sentinel  
 



The current cost is $50k/year. Would this vehicle allow us to ign a year's contract without an RFP?

What's your recommended way ahead?

thanks

i

John V Bogdan |Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
jbogdani@unce.cdu | hips unce.cdy

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
bogdani@unee.edu|hip: unce.edu

Denise
ens.SrtAMW|OpertionsOfcUNCC |Sey Seu | Ftpleowls520UnversityBe. | ChatNC28223Prone: 703 87.845| Far 108.687.0501
Ambuneeuncsu | bieafesangscuiyices
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
Denise M. Barnett, PMP, MBA, MPH | Operations Officer 
UNC Charlotte | Safety & Security | FM & Police Building 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704‐687‐8458 | Fax: 704‐687‐0901 
dmbarnett@uncc.edu | http://safetyandsecurity.uncc.edu 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Judy Stanwyck <jstanwyck@unce edu>
sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 157 PM
To: Leigh Murray

Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

found ths. httos://www.socialsentinel.com/emailintegration/

It sounds like it may be a separate integration, but | would just confirm exactly what they are purchasing,

Thanks.

Jy Stanwyck | Senor Buyer
UNC Charlotte | Purchasing. Reese fm 338
9201 Unversity Cty Ba. | Chariot, NC 28223
Phone: 104-687-7321 |Fax 104-687-1414
istanwyck@unceedu | bite fwvw.uncc.ed

youae no th intended recipiento tis ransmissionora person fesponsiblefodiverig toth intended recipient any disclosure,
copying, sbuton, or othr soof any of formation in hs vanamiason Sil paNDIES. ou have fccwed 1s ansmssion
ror. peasenolme immediatly by reply ma or by telephoneat104.667.7521, Thank you

On Fri, Aug2, 2019 at 12:46 PM Leigh Murray <E.LMurray@uncc.edu> wrote:
What do you think? See below and attached.

Leigh Murray | Purchasing Agent
‘UNC Charlot | Reese Building. Room 336
9201 University City Biv. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-7328 | Fax: 104-687-1414
el murmy@unce edu | hip: ne edu
Towermedcent fisairero opeloeein oh codedsitydin copi io, a er ofoiarmasraneaePr, Honvteed tot Pot FtA Syoy Sotpho

eee FOrWaTGed message
From: John Bogdan <ibogdan1@uncc.edu>
Date: Fi, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:43 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.
To: Leigh Murray <E.LMurray@unce.edu>
Cc: BronwynJarsocrak <biarsocr@uncc.edu>, Denise Barnett <OMBarnett@unce.edu>

Leigh

1. Contract/quotes attached.
2. Iassume the reports they produce/supply would be protected - but | would need clarification to the what
“protected” means.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Judy Stanwyck <jstanwyck@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Leigh Murray
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

I found this.  https://www.socialsentinel.com/email‐integration/  
 
It sounds like it may be a separate integration, but I would just confirm exactly what they are purchasing. 
 
Thanks. 
  
 
Judy Stanwyck | Senior Buyer 
UNC Charlotte | Purchasing, Reese Rm 338 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704‐687‐7321 | Fax: 704‐687‐1414 
jstanwyck@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu 
 

 
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-7321. Thank you. 
 
 
On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:46 PM Leigh Murray <E.L.Murray@uncc.edu> wrote: 

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
Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:43 PM 
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



3. This is NOT software - simple access(via web 0gin) to a system that they mange and host. Thatbeingsaid have
already asked David Tobelman to research any IT governance requirements thatmight apply.
3

Anything else?

thanks

i

On Fr, Aug 2, 2019 at 11:24 AM Leigh Murray <E.L Murray@unce.edu> wrote:
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
They should list the Omnia Partners contract number on their quote. 1 would want to
know if they have a contract for us to review and sign. Also, would we need know if
there would be any data that would need to be protected by either party. Would this
be considered software?

Leigh Moray| Purchasing Agent
UNC Charlotte | Reese Building, Room 336
9201 University Cty Blvd. | Charlotte NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-7328| Fax: 704-687-1414
elmumay@unce.edu | hip: vance cds
ovateeid oo amb reor A100dt, ay dls, copy, AU, oehrofeaeoetysb, 3ske es mn1Sh

On Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 9:34 AM John Bogdan <lbogdant @uncc.edu> wrote:

Leigh

We have a need for social media monitoring capability.

Im considering purchasinga social media monitoring program form a company called Social Sentinel(they currently
have a contract with other NC System Schools, ECU, WSSU, and | think NCSU). They have a purchasing vehicle
through an Oma Partnership Contract

hitps://wnw.omniapartners com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel

The current cost is $50K/year. Would this vehicle allow us to signa year's contract without an RFP?

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
"UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. |Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454] cell:
ibogdan]@unce.edu |hp:vssnceedu

John V Bogdan|Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
"UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlot, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell
jhogdani@unce.edu| hip:vvov.unce.cdu
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
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:46 PM
To: David Tobelman
ce John Bogdan
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc

Thank you David,

Yes, all of us here at Social Sentinel are also very interested inworking together as well.

will pass this along to our internal team as | mentioned earlier. 1 do understand your desired standard, for now please
let me know how |canassist in satisfying your CIO.

100k forward to hearing from you next week.

Insafety,

Heather

On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:39 PM David Tobelman <dtobelma@uncc.edu> wrote:
Heather,

Thanks for your quick response to my question about single sign-on using shibboleth. It is a university.
standard for third party Software we acquire, but not necessarily a deal breaker. We just have to jump.
through an extra hoop or two to satisfy our CIO. If your development team could make SSO using shibboleth
an option, I think you will find a lot of higher ed clients would welcome that enhancement.

We have some due diligence to do before inking a contract with you, but John Bogdan is very interested in
‘moving forward. You will hear more from us (myself, John, or someone on my staff) in the next week or so.

Thanks again,
David C. Tobelman | Director of Technical Operations and Planning
UNC Charlotte | 310D Cone Center
9201 University City Boulevard | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-5845
dtobelma@unce.edu

On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 3:28 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel com> wrote:
HiDavid,

I noticed you sent in a request for me to contact you. | am looking forward to speaking with you and wanted to
include John Bogdan for consistency, as we have had several meetings. Currently,wedo not have that, however | will
mention that with our internal team. As of now, while you will need a unique username and password for the
Social Sentinel platform, if you are active in the platform, even once every 7 days, a user won't need to input
or even remember their credentials as theyl be able to just auto log right in.

Please feel free to contact me at with any questions.
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
 
I will pass this along to our internal team as I mentioned earlier. I do understand your desired standard, for now please 
let me know how I can assist in satisfying your CIO. 
 
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
through an extra hoop or two to satisfy our CIO.  If your development team could make SSO using shibboleth 
an option, I think you will find a lot of higher ed clients would welcome that enhancement. 
 
We have some due diligence to do before inking a contract with you, but John Bogdan is very interested in 
moving forward.  You will hear more from us (myself, John, or someone on my staff) in the next week or so. 
 
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
include John Bogdan for consistency, as we have had several meetings.  Currently, we do not have that, however I will 
mention that with our internal team.   As of now, while you will need a unique username and password for the 
Social Sentinel platform, if you are active in the platform, even once every 7 days, a user won't need to input 
or even remember their credentials as they'll be able to just auto log right in.   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 324 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.

HiJohn,

It was great to catch up with you today. | appreciate you sharing with me your intentions of how Social Sentinel can
partner with you to support your campus safety needs at the University of North Carolina - Charlotte.

understand your meeting next week will Give abetter idea of timing. 1 look forward to hearing from you to discuss how.
we move forward,

Also, | just wanted to mention |had a request for information today from David Tobelma from UNCC. I'l respond be
happy to respond backdirectlyto him.

Have a wonderful weekend.
Heather

Heather Rarer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:24 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Hi John, 
 
It was great to catch up with you today.  I appreciate you sharing with me your intentions of how Social Sentinel can 
partner with you to support your campus safety needs at the University of North Carolina ‐ Charlotte.   
 
I understand your meeting next week will give a better idea of timing.  I look forward to hearing from you to discuss how 
we move forward. 
 
Also, I just wanted to mention I had a request for information today from David Tobelma from UNCC.  I'll respond be 
happy to respond back directly to him. 
 
Have a wonderful weekend. 
Heather 

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Social Sentinel, Inc. <sales@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 105 PM
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel Inc: Thank you for your inquiry

Dear David Tobelman,

Thank you for your interest in Social Sentinel, Inc.. We will be contacting you shortly

Sincerely, The Team at Social Sentinel, Inc.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Social Sentinel, Inc. <sales@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 1:05 PM
To: dtobelma@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.:  Thank you for your inquiry

Dear David Tobelman,   
 
Thank you for your interest in Social Sentinel, Inc..  We will be contacting you shortly.     
 
Sincerely,  The Team at Social Sentinel, Inc. 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: bjarsocr@uncc.edu on behalf of John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Heather Harer
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

The best number is 704.687.8454.

Thanks and have a great evening!

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:45 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Yes, will Thankyou.best numbertocall?

Thank you again.
Heather

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:44 PM John Bogdan <[bogdan @unccedu> wrote:
Sounds good. Do you want to call him?

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:32 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Thanks Bronwyn,
Thank you, tomorrow works for me. Let's do Noon.
Heather

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:21 PM John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncc.edu> wrote:
HiHeather.

“This is Bronwyn. John was out of the office yesterday and has been busy today. He can talk tomorrow, Thursday 1
‘Aug, around noon or after 2. Let me know what works foryou and I can get you on his schedule.

Thank you.
Bronwyn

On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 10:28 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
HiJohn,

Ihope you are well. | wanted to follow with our call last week, can we can jump ona cal today f you're available.

Thanks,
Heather

On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 6:29 AM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>wrote:
Thanks Heather

ib

On Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 10:25 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
HiJohn,
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: bjarsocr@uncc.edu on behalf of John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Heather Harer
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

The best number is 704.687.8454. 
 
Thanks and have a great evening! 
 
On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:45 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Yes, I will. Thank you..best number to call? 
 
Thank you again. 
Heather 
 
On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:44 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Sounds good. Do you want to call him? 
 
On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:32 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Thanks Bronwyn, 
Thank you, tomorrow works for me. Let’s do Noon. 
Heather  
 
 
On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:21 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Hi Heather. 
 
This is Bronwyn. John was out of the office yesterday and has been busy today. He can talk tomorrow, Thursday 1 
Aug, around noon or after 2. Let me know what works for you and I can get you on his schedule.  
 
Thank you. 
Bronwyn 
 
On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 10:28 AM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John, 
 
I hope you are well.  I wanted to follow with our call last week, can we can jump on a call today if you’re available.   
 
Thanks, 
Heather 
 
On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 6:29 AM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Thanks Heather  
 
jb 
 
On Thu, Jul 25, 2019 at 10:25 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John, 



It was good to chat with you on Monday. | have looked into the other two State schools that have purchased
Social Sentinel. | have found that that they both purchased t directly, not utiling the national contract. | hope
this helpful for you. Please let me knowifyou have any question.

Im looking forward to hearing from you.
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:26 PM John Bogdan<ibogdan1 @unce.edu> wrote:
any time between 10:30 and 1:30

io

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 12:22 PM Heather Harer<hharer@socialsentinel com> wrote:
Sounds good what time works for you?
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 4:14 PM John Bogdan<ibogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote:
Heather

Unfortunately, not on the 19th. How about Monday the 22d?

i
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It was good to chat with you on Monday.  I have looked into the other two State schools that have purchased 
Social Sentinel.  I have found that that they both purchased it directly, not utilIng the national contract.  I hope 
this is helpful for you. Please let me know if you have any question. 
 
I'm looking forward to hearing from you. 
Heather 

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:26 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
any time between 10:30 and 1:30 
 
jb 
 
On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 12:22 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Sounds good what time works for you? 
Heather 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Heather Harer 
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships 

 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 4:14 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
Unfortunately, not on the 19th. How about Monday the 22d? 
 
jb 



On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
John,

'm going to be out of the Country 15-19, back about 12:30 on Friday. Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? | will be
forwarding your proposal that we discussed within 30 minutes.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather

On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan @uncc edu> wrote:
Heather

Based on schedules and availability- |think we'll need to shoot for the following week 15-19 July. | have
time after 12:00 on16 July and after 2:00 on 17-18 July

let me know what works.

Happy 4th!

i

On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi John and Chris,

Thank you both for spending time with Blair and 1 last Friday. Chrs, | hope your trip to Maine went well,
Im headed there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by
Chief David Perry for your review.

Also, | am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you
know, if you decide down the r0ad to add on Gmail Integrations,we can do that as well.

We will also send along references that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a
purchasing vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

hitps://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/social-sentinel

John, does it make sense to schedule a time next week to catch up after you've had time to review al this
documentation.

100k forward to our continued discussion on howwe can be helpful in your proactive approach to
mitigating risk, understanding language of harm throughalerts and trends, and overall campus safety.

Be well,
Heather
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On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
John, 
 
I’m going to be out of the Country 15‐19, back about 12:30 on Friday.  Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? I will be 
forwarding your proposal that we discussed within 30 minutes. 
 
Thanks, 
Heather 
 
Heather 
 
On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
Based on schedules and availability ‐ I think we'll  need to shoot for the following week 15‐19 July.  I have 
time after 12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17‐18 July 
 
let me know what works. 
 
Happy 4th! 
 
jb 
 
On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John and Chris, 
 
Thank you both for spending time with Blair and I last Friday.  Chris, I hope your trip to Maine went well, 
I'm headed there on Wednesday. 
 
I am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by 
Chief David Perry for your review.  
 
Also, I am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and ShareIt.  As you 
know, if you decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well. 
 
We will also send along references that you may contact.  As we discussed, we can provide you with a 
purchasing vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.  
 
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier‐contracts/social‐sentinel 
 
John, does it make sense to schedule a time next week to catch up after you've had time to review all this 
documentation. 
 
I look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to 
mitigating risk, understanding language of harm through alerts and trends, and overall campus safety. 
 
Be well, 
Heather  
 

     M    m      m  

 



Heather Harer
ice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor fo Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8434| cel:
ibogdan] @unce.edu | hitps/www.unce.edu

John V Bogdan Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cel:
ibozdan]@unce.edu | hup://www.unce edu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454| cel:
ibogdan] @unce.edu | hipi/vww.unce.edu

John V Bogdan Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City BIvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cel:
ibozdan]@unce.edu | hitpy/vww.unceedu

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
jbogdan]@unec.edu | hup:/www.unce.edu

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
ibogdan]@unce.edu |hips.unceedu

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

7s75

 
 
 
 
 
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



John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safty and Security
UNC Charlot | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Biv. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cel
ibozdan]@unce.edu | hp: Awvowance.eda
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

From: ‘Google Calendar <calendar-nolifcation@google.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:30 AM
To: Chis Kicinski
Subject: Notification: Social Sentinel, nc ® Mon Jul 22, 2019 10:30am - 11am (EDT)(cakicns@unccec)

‘moredetails»
‘Social Sentinel, Inc

Phone numberto call is 704-687 (conference room number)
John's office. 704-667-8454
Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

hitpshwuny socilsentinel con
Then Mon Jul 22, 2019 10:30am — 1am Eastern Time - New York
Where Conference room (map)
Calendar cakicins@uncc.edu

Who + joogdani@uncs.edu-crgeizr
+ bjarsocr@unce.edu  cesor
+ cakicins@unce.edu
+ harer@sociasentinel com
«+ cgonyar@uncc.edu

Going (cakicins@unce ed)? Yes- Maybe -No moreoptions»
Invtaton fomGooseCarr

You re econng hs ema a acountcao. ck ecaUSe ou re Subsea or nicationson calendar

To top rocening hess erat please 10 it: ww oogeconalondr and change you robficaton segs for th calendar
Forwatin ths vito could lw any recent send response he Grenier abe added 0the guest sto nl thersTonorhass of thas ows via Saks, of 0 ody vou ROVELoam re

”



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2019 1009 PM
To: Bronwyn Jarsocrak
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Yes that works.

Heather

On Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 1:51 PM Bronwyn Jarsocrak <biarsocr@unce.edu>wrote:
Hello Heather.

I'm John's Executive Assistant and am trying to schedule this meeting. We ran into a schedulingconflict and need to
move the meeting up to 10am onJuly 22. Does that work for you? Once | hear from you will send you the number to
all

Thank you and havea great afternoon.
Bronwyn

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 4:18 PM Bronwyn Jarsocrak <blarsocr@unce.edu> wrote:
Hello Heather.

Are you available at 10am instead of 10:307

Thank you
Bronwyn

On Tue, Jul, 2019 at 1:30 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Let's do 10:30. That's great!! What's the best number to call you.

Heather

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:26 PM John Bogdan<lbogdan1@unce.edu> wrote:
any time between 10:30 and 1:30

io

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 12:22 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Sounds goodwhat time works for you?
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2019 10:09 PM
To: Bronwyn Jarsocrak
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Yes that works. 
 
Heather 
 
 
On Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 1:51 PM Bronwyn Jarsocrak <bjarsocr@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Hello Heather. 
 
I'm John's Executive Assistant and am trying to schedule this meeting. We ran into a scheduling conflict and need to 
move the meeting up to 10am on July 22. Does that work for you? Once I hear from you I will send you the number to 
call. 
 
Thank you and have a great afternoon. 
Bronwyn   
 
On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 4:18 PM Bronwyn Jarsocrak <bjarsocr@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Hello Heather. 
 
Are you available at 10am instead of 10:30?  
 
Thank you. 
Bronwyn 
 
On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:30 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Let's do 10:30. That’s great!! What’s the best number to call you. 
 
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

 
 



On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 4:14 PM John Bogdan <ibogdan1@unce.edu>wrote:
Heather

Unfortunately, not on the 19th. How about Monday the 22d?

io

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
John,

Vm going to be out of the Country 15-19, back about 12:30 on Friday. Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? | will be
forwarding your proposal that we discussed within 30 minutes.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather

OnTue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan @unceedu> wrote:
Heather

Based on schedules and availability- | think we'll need to shoot for the following week 15-19 July. | have time
after 12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17-18 July

let me know what works

Happy ath!

i

On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi John and Chris,

Thank you both for spending time withBlair and | last Friday. Chis, | hope your trip to Maine went well, 'm
headed there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authoredby Chief
David Perryforyour review.

Also, 1 am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if
You decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well

We will also send along references that you may contact.Aswe discussed, we can provide you with a
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
 
Based on schedules and availability ‐ I think we'll  need to shoot for the following week 15‐19 July.  I have time 
after 12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17‐18 July 
 
let me know what works. 
 
Happy 4th! 
 
jb 
 
On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi John and Chris, 
 
Thank you both for spending time with Blair and I last Friday.  Chris, I hope your trip to Maine went well, I'm 
headed there on Wednesday. 
 
I am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief 
David Perry for your review.  
 
Also, I am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and ShareIt.  As you know, if 
you decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well. 
 
We will also send along references that you may contact.  As we discussed, we can provide you with a 
purchasing vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.  
 



John, does it make sense to schedule atime next week o catch up ater you've had time to review al tis
documentation.

look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating
tisk, understanding languageofharm through alerts and trends, and overall campus safety.

se well,
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Say and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cel:
hogdant @unce.edu | hip.unce edu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vie Chancellor for Safty and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
ibogdan] @unce.cdu | hp: ance edu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancllrfo Say and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cel:
hogan] @unce.cdu | hip: Avaance edu

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
 
I look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating 
risk, understanding language of harm through alerts and trends, and overall campus safety. 
 
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
Bronwyn Jarsocrak | Executive Assistant 
UNC Charlotte | Safety & Security | FM & Police Building 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704‐687‐ | Fax: 704‐687‐0901 
bjarsocr@uncc.edu | http://safetyandsecurity.uncc.edu 
 
 
 
‐‐  
Bronwyn Jarsocrak | Executive Assistant 
UNC Charlotte | Safety & Security | FM & Police Building 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704‐687‐ | Fax: 704‐687‐0901 
bjarsocr@uncc.edu | http://safetyandsecurity.uncc edu 
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
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 3:51 PM,
To: Chis Kinski
Subject: Fd: Social Sentinel, Inc

or Forwarded message
From: Heather Harer<hharer@socialsentinelcom>
Date: Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.
To: <jbogdant@uncc.edu>, Blair Stephenson <bstephenson@socialsentinel.com>

Hi John and Chris,

‘Thank you both for spending time with Blair and | last Friday. Chris, | hope your trip toMainewent well, I'm headed
there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief David Perry.
for your review.

Also, | am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if you
decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well,

‘We will also send along references that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing vehicle
through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

hitos://www.omniapartners com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel

John, does it make sense to schedulea time next week to catch upafteryou've had time toreviewal this
documentation.

look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating risk,
understanding language of harm throughalerts and trends, and overall campus safety.

Be well,
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Chris Kicinski
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> 
Date: Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM 
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc. 
To: <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>, Blair Stephenson <bstephenson@socialsentinel.com> 
 

Hi John and Chris, 
 
Thank you both for spending time with Blair and I last Friday.  Chris, I hope your trip to Maine went well, I'm headed 
there on Wednesday. 
 
I am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief David Perry 
for your review.  
 
Also, I am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and ShareIt.  As you know, if you 
decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well. 
 
We will also send along references that you may contact.  As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing vehicle 
through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.  
 
https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier‐contracts/social‐sentinel 
 
John, does it make sense to schedule a time next week to catch up after you've had time to review all this 
documentation. 
 
I look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating risk, 
understanding language of harm through alerts and trends, and overall campus safety. 
 
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
9201 University City Bid. | Charlotte, NC 26223
Phone: 704-687-8434 cel
ibogdani@unceed | hipsncs.edu
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

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socalsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 536 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

HiJohn,

As we discussed, here are the references and the Order Form for your review. | look forward to speaking with you on
the 22nd at 10AM. Please fee ree to contact me with any questions.

East Carolina University
Jon Barnwell
Chief of police
barmwell7@ecu edu

Wake Forest University
Chauncey Bowers
Emergency Services Manager

(office)
bowersc@wlu.edu

Duke University:

LTC Saraane Raines

Assistant Chief

sarajaneraines@dukeedu.

Be well,
Heather

eather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/Educational Partnerships
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 5:36 PM
To: John Bogdan
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi John, 
 
As we discussed, here are the references and the Order Form for your review.  I look forward to speaking with you on 
the 22nd at 10AM.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
East Carolina University 
Jon Barnwell 
Chief of Police 
barnwellj17@ecu.edu 

 
 
Wake Forest University 
Chauncey Bowers 
Emergency Services Manager 

 
(Office) 

bowersc@wfu.edu 
 
Duke University: 

LTC Sara‐Jane Raines 

Assistant Chief 

 

sarajane.raines@duke.edu  

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:30 PM
To: John Bogdan
ce Blair Stephenson; Bronwyn Jarsocrak; Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc

Let's do 10:30. That's great!! What's the best number to call you

Heather

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:26 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote:
any time between 10:30 and 1:30

i

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 12:22 PM Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
Sounds good what time works for you?
Heather

Heather Harer
Vice President, Business Development/€ducational Partnerships

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 4:14 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1 @unce edu> wrote:
Heather

Unfortunately, not on the 19th. Howabout Monday the 224?

i

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
John,

'm going to be out of the Country 15-19, back about 12:30 on Friday. Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? | will be
forwardingyour proposal thatwediscussed within 30 minutes.
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From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:30 PM
To: John Bogdan
Cc: Blair Stephenson; Bronwyn Jarsocrak; Christopher Gonyar
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

On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@unce.edu> wrote:
Heather

Based on schedules and availabilty- | think we'll need to shoot for the following week 15-19 July. 1 have time
after 12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17-18 July

et me know what works.

Happy 4th!

i

On Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi John and Chris,

‘Thank you both for spending time with Blair and| ast Friday. Chris, | hope your trip to Maine went well, I'm
headed there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Cent Profile, authored by Chief
David Perry for your review.

Also, | am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if
You decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well

‘We will also send along references that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing
vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

hitps://www.omniapartners com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel
John, does it make sense to schedulea time next week to catch up after you've had time toreviewal this
documentation.

100k forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating risk,
understanding language of harm through alerts and trends, and overall campus safety.

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
 
We will also send along references that you may contact.  As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing 
vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.  
 
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
hogdani@unee.edu|hips unce edu

John V Bogdan |Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
jbogdani@unce.edu | hup://swwwunce.cdu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
bogdani@unceedu|hip: unce edu

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
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 4:18 PM
To: Jeffrey Baker, Sarah Smyre
Subject: Fd: Social Sentinel, Inc

Here's the Social Sentinel information that Heather promised.

io

rr Forwarded message ———
From: John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncc.edu>
Date: Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.
To: Christopher Gonyar <gonyar@uncc.edu>

eee Forwarded message ———
From: Heather Harer <hharer@socialsentinel.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.
To: <jbogdan1 @uncc.edu>, Blair Stephenson <bstephenson@socialsentinelcom>

Hi John and Chis,

“Thank you both for spending time with Blair and | last Friday. Chris, | hope your rip to Maine went well, I'm headed
there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product OverviewBrochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief David Perry.
for your review.

Also, | am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if you
decide down the r0ad to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well.

‘We will also send alongreferences that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing vehicle
through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

hitos://www omniapartners com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/socialsentinel

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
To: Jeffrey Baker; Sarah Smyre
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Here's the Social Sentinel information that Heather promised. 
 
jb 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> 
Date: Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:42 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel, Inc. 
To: Christopher Gonyar <cgonyar@uncc.edu> 
 

 

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
Phone: 704-687-8454 cell:
ibogdan]@unce.edu | hip: uneedu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice ChancellorforSafty and Security
UNC Charlot | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Biv. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cell:
ibogdant@unce.edu |hp:unceeds
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
Sent: Monday, uly 8, 2019 4:14 PM
To: Heather Harer
ce Blair Stephenson; Bronwyn Jarsocrak; Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc

Heather

Unfortunately, not on the 19th. How about Monday the 22d?

i

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM HeatherHarer<hharer@socialsentinel com>wrote:
John,

Vm going to be out of the Country 15-19, back about 12:30 on Friday. Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? I will be forwarding
your proposalthatwe discussed within 30 minutes.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather

On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan @unce edu> wrote:
Heather

Based on schedules and availability- | think we'll need to shoot for the following week15-19 July. | have time after
12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17-18 July

let me know what works

Happy 4th!

io

On Mon, ul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM HeatherHarer <hharer@socialsentinel com> wrote:
Hi John and Chris,

Thank you both for spending time withBlair and last Friday. Chis, | hopeyourtrp to Maine went well, 'm headed
there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief David
perry for your review.

Also, 1am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if you
decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 4:14 PM
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
 
I’m going to be out of the Country 15‐19, back about 12:30 on Friday.  Can you do 2:00 on the 19th? I will be forwarding 
your proposal that we discussed within 30 minutes. 
 
Thanks, 
Heather 
 
Heather 
 
On Tue, Jul 2, 2019 at 12:41 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Heather 
 
Based on schedules and availability ‐ I think we'll  need to shoot for the following week 15‐19 July.  I have time after 
12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on 17‐18 July 
 
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
 
I am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profile, authored by Chief David 
Perry for your review.  
 
Also, I am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and ShareIt.  As you know, if you 
decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well. 
 



We will also send along references that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing.
vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

John, does it make sense to schedule a time next week to catch up after you've had time to review all this
documentation.

look forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating isk,
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
Phone: 704-687-8454 cali
ibogdan] @unce.cdu | hp:uncedu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancllr for Say and Security
UNC Charlote | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cel:
ibogdan]@unce.edu | hp:/vew.unce edu
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2.2019 1242 PM
To: Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Fd: Social Sentinel, Inc.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 12:42 PM
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
To: Heather Harer; Christopher Gonyar; Bronwyn Jarsocrak
ce Blair Stephenson
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel, Inc

Heather

Based on schedules and availability- think we'll need to shoot for the following week15-19 July. | have time after
12:00 on 16 July and after 2:00 on17-18 uly

let me know what works.

Happy ath!

i

On Mon, ul 1, 2019 at 5:03 PM HeatherHarer<hharer@socialsentinel com>wrote:
HiJohn and Chris,

Thank you both for spending time withBlair and last Friday. Chrs, | hopeyour trip to Maine went well, I'm headed
there on Wednesday.

1am including our Product Overview Brochure and Florida State University's Client Profle, authored by Chief David
perry for your review.

Also, | am going to produce a proposal that will include our Social Media Scanning and Sharelt. As you know, if you
decide down the road to add on Gmail Integrations,wecan do that as wel.

We will aso send along references that you may contact. As we discussed, we can provide you with a purchasing.
vehicle through our Omnia Partnership Contract number for ease.

hitps://uwww.omniapartners com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/social-sentinel

John, does it make sense to schedule a time next week to catch up after you've had time to review all this
documentation.

Hook forward to our continued discussion on how we can be helpful in your proactive approach to mitigating risk,
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
Cc: Blair Stephenson
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

 



John V Bogdan | Associate Vics Chanclor or Safety and Scurty
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Biv. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cel
ibogdani@unced | hip unceedu
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
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 5:03 PM
To: jbogdani@unccedu; Blair Stephenson
Subject: Social Sentinel, Inc.

Hi John and Chris,

“Thank you both for spending time with Blair and | last Friday. Chris, | hope your trip to Maine went well, I'm headed
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
decide down the 103d to add on Gmail Integrations, we can do that as well.

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
To: jbogdan1@uncc.edu; Blair Stephenson
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
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Alesha Odell
[2 Blair Stephenson; Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Re: Conference Follow Up- Social Sentinel/UNCC

Alesha

‘Something has come up and I wont beableto attend this week.

Can we reschedule for next week?

thanks

ib

On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 10:05 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
perfect, Il send over the calendar invite now. Please feel free to invite any colleagues from campus safety, emergency
‘management, isk management, dean of students, counseling/wellness that you think would benefit from exploring the
work we'redoing around proactive safety and wellness insights and awareness in the digital space.

See you then!
Alesha

Alesha Odell |Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

wwwsocialsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that s proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For internal
eference and distribution only.

On Fri, Jun 7, 2019 at 2:04 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote:
11s fine with me.

We are in the PPS building, 9151 Cameron Blvd

io

OnThu, Jun 6, 2019 at 4:57 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Great, it looks ike June 21 will work best for us. How does 11am sound?
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From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Alesha Odell
Cc: Blair Stephenson; Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Re: Conference Follow Up- Social Sentinel/UNCC

Alesha 
 
Something has come up and I wont be able to attend this week. 
 
Can we reschedule for next week? 
 
thanks 
 
jb 
 
On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 10:05 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Perfect, I'll send over the calendar invite now. Please feel free to invite any colleagues from campus safety, emergency 
management, risk management, dean of students, counseling/wellness that you think would benefit from exploring the 
work we're doing around proactive safety and wellness insights and awareness in the digital space.  
 
See you then! 
Alesha 
 
 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director 

 (mobile) 
www.socialsentinel.com 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
‐‐  
This document contains information that is proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For internal 
reference and distribution only. 
 
 
On Fri, Jun 7, 2019 at 2:04 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
11 is fine with me.  
 
We are in the PPS building, 9151 Cameron Blvd 
 
jb 
 
On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 4:57 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Great, it looks like June 21 will work best for us. How does 11am sound?  
 



Let me know where on campus we should plan to meet you and any special instructions for parking. Il send a
calendar invite over to hold the spot for us once | hear back.

Look forward to seeing you al then!
Alesha

Alesha Odell | Regional SalesDirector
(mobile)

wwwsocialsentinel.com

Check usoutinthe news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that s proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For internal
reference and distribution only.

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM John Bogdan <jbogdani@uncedu> wrote:
Alesha

Ihave time on either 14 or 21 June

Thanks

ib

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 9:24 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
John and Chris,

It was great to meet you and your team at the conference last week. | hope you enjoyed the rest ofyourtime in
Asheville and made it back to Charlotte safely!

As we discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would love the.
opportunity to get on campus with you al this month to share more about the impactful workSocialSentinel is
doing with other UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues.
that surface in the digital space.

Let me know a few dates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team and Blair and | will be
sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversationand thank you for the
opportunity!

For some additional background- see below my signature for some national news stories we've been featured in
and 'm also highlighting a local ne KY where a K12 district we're working with had 2 life-saving
alerts they acted on within a few months of partnering with us.

Best,
Alesha

099

Let me know where on campus we should plan to meet you and any special instructions for parking. I'll send a 
calendar invite over to hold the spot for us once I hear back.  
 
Look forward to seeing you all then! 
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
 

 
 
On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Alesha 
 
I have time on either 14 or 21 June 
 
Thanks  
 
jb 
 
On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 9:24 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
John and Chris, 
 
It was great to meet you and your team at the conference last week. I hope you enjoyed the rest of your time in 
Asheville and made it back to Charlotte safely! 
 
As we discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would love the 
opportunity to get on campus with you all this month to share more about the impactful work Social Sentinel is 
doing with other UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues 
that surface in the digital space.  
 
Let me know a few dates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team and Blair and I will be 
sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversation and thank you for the 
opportunity! 
 
For some additional background‐ see below my signature for some national news stories we've been featured in 
and I'm also highlighting a local news story out of KY where a K12 district we're working with had 2 life‐saving 
alerts they acted on within a few months of partnering with us. 
 
Best, 
Alesha  
 
 



Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

wwwsocialsentinel.com

Check usoutinthe news!CN,CBSThisMorning,NPR, FoxBusiness

This document contains information tha s proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, nc. For
internal reference and distribution only.

John V Bogdan | Associate Vie Chancellor for Safety and Security
UNC Charlot | 263 FM& PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell
ibogdan] @unce.cdu | hp:unce.cdu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vice Chancllrfo Safty and Security
UNC Charlotte | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
boda]@unce.edu | hip: Awwwanceedu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vi Chancellorfo Safty and Security
UNC Charlotte|263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cell
ibogdant@unce.cdu | hp: nce edu
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
This document contains information that is proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For 
internal reference and distribution only. 

 
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
Sent: Friday, June 7,2019 205 PM
To: Alesha Odell
[2 Blair Stephenson; Gary Margolis; Christopher Gonyar
Subject: Re: Conference Follow Up- Social Sentinel/UNCC

11s fine with me.

We are in the PPS building, 9151 Cameron Blvd

i

OnThu,Jun 6, 2019 at 4:57 PM Alesha Odell <aodel@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Great, it looks ike June 21 will work best for us. How does 11am sound?

Let me know where on campus we should plan to meet you and any special instructions for parking. Il send a calendar
inviteover to holdthe spot for us once | hear back.

Look forward to seeing you al then!
Alesha

Alesha Odell|Regional SalesDirector
(mobile)

wwwsoclalsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that s proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For internal
eference and distribution only.

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 4:23 PM John Bogdan <jbogdani@unceedu> wrote:
Alesha

Ihave time on either 14 or 21 June

Thanks

ib

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 9:24 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel com> wrote:
John and Chris,

It was great to meet you and your team at the conference last week. | hope you enjoyed the rest of your time in
Asheville and made it back to Charlotte safely!
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From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 2:05 PM
To: Alesha Odell
Cc: Blair Stephenson; Gary Margolis; Christopher Gonyar
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
 
Let me know where on campus we should plan to meet you and any special instructions for parking. I'll send a calendar 
invite over to hold the spot for us once I hear back.  
 
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



As we discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would love the
opportunity to get on campus with you al this month to share more abou the impactful workSocialSentinel is doing
‘with other UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues that
surface inthe digital space.

Let me know a few dates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team and Blair and |will be
sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversation and thank you for the
opportunity!

For some additonal background- see below my signature for some national news stories we've been featured in and
Im also highlighting a localnewssoryoutofKY where a K12 district we're working with had 2 life-saving alerts they
acted on withina ew months of partnering with us.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha OGeN | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

‘wwsocialsentinel.com

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
ibogdan] @unce.edu | hip: Awwwanceedu

John V Bogdan | Associate Vi Chancellorfo Safety and Security
UNC Charlot | 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 | cell:
ibogdan] @unce.cdu | hip:anceedu
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As we discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would love the 
opportunity to get on campus with you all this month to share more about the impactful work Social Sentinel is doing 
with other UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues that 
surface in the digital space.  
 
Let me know a few dates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team and Blair and I will be 
sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversation and thank you for the 
opportunity! 
 
For some additional background‐ see below my signature for some national news stories we've been featured in and 
I'm also highlighting a local news story out of KY where a K12 district we're working with had 2 life‐saving alerts they 
acted on within a few months of partnering with us. 
 
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

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:58 PM
To: John Bogdan
ce Blair Stephenson: Gary Margolis; cgonyar@unccedu
Subject: Re: Conference Follow Up- Socal Sentinel/UNCC

Great it ooks ike June 21wil work best fo us. How does 11am sound?

Let me know where on campus we should plan to meet you and any special instructions for parking. 1l senda calendar
invite over to hold the spot for us once | hear back.

Look forward to seeing you all then!
Alesha

Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

‘ww socalsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CNN,CBSThisMorning, NPR,FoxBusiness
This document contains information tha is proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, In. Fo internal
referenceanddistribution ony.

On Th, Jun 6, 2019 a 4:23 PM John Bogdan <{hoadan1@unce.edu> wrote:
Alesha

Ihave time on either 14 or 21 june

Thanks

»

On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 9:24 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
John and Chiis,

twas great to meet you and your team at the conference last week. | hope you enjoyed the rest of your time in
Asheville and made it backto Charlotte safely!

Aswediscussed, Bai (our DirectorofAccount Management based inCharlotte)and myself would love the
opportunity to get on campus with you all this month to share more about the impactful work Social Sentinel s doing
with other UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related ssues that
surface inthe digital space.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:58 PM
To: John Bogdan
Cc: Blair Stephenson; Gary Margolis; cgonyar@uncc.edu
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
 



Let me know a few dates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team and Blair and | will be:
Sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversation and thank you for the
opportunity!

For some additional background-see belowmysignature for some national news stories we've been featured in and
im also highlighting a local news story out of KY where a K12 district we're working with had 2 life-saving alerts they
acted on withina few months of partnering with us

Best,
Alesha

Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

‘wwwsocialsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that is proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. Fo internal
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

From: John Bogdan<jbogdanl@unccedu>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 423 PM
To: Alesha Odell
cc Blair Stephenson; Gary Margolis; cgonyar@unccedu

Subject: Re: Conference Follow Up- Social Sentinel/UNCC

Alesha

1 have time on either 14 or 21 June

Thanks

i

On Mon, un 3, 2019 at 9:24 AM Alesha Odel <aodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
John and Chris,

twas great to meet you and your team at the conference last week. | hope you enjoyed the rest ofyour time in
Asheville and made i back to Charlotte safely!

Aswe discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would lov the opportunity
to get on campus with youal this month to share more about the impactful work Social Sentinel is doing with other
UNC school to help them take more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues tha surface in the

digital space.

Let me know afewdates and times over these next few weeks that could work for your team andBlair and will be
sure to get something on the calendar. We look forward to continuing the conversationand thank you for the
opportunity!

For some additional background- see below my signature for some national news stories we've been featured in and
1m also highlightinga local news story out of KY wherea K12 district we're working with had 2 life-saving alerts they
acted on within a few months of partnering with us.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha GaN | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

wwwsocialsentinel.com

Checkus outin the news!CN,CBSThis Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that isproprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For interna
referenceanddistribution only.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Bogdan <jbogdan1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:23 PM
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
 
As we discussed, Blair (our Director of Account Management based in Charlotte) and myself would love the opportunity 
to get on campus with you all this month to share more about the impactful work Social Sentinel is doing with other 
UNC schools to help them take a more proactive approach to safety and wellness related issues that surface in the 
digital space.  
 
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
UNC Charlot| 263 FM & PPS Building
9201 University Cty Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704-687-8454 cell:
ibogdan!@unc.cdu | hup: ws nceedu

16106

 
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

From: Christopher Gonyar <cgonyar@unccedu>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:34 PM
To: Or. GaryJ. Margolis
Subject: Re: Here is my contact info

Youtool! Always love to chatwith a fellow Vermonterl!

chris

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2019, at 5:28 PM, Dr. GaryJ. Margolis <no.reply-content@evernote.com> wrote:

twas nice meeting you. Here is my contact nfo.

Gary Margolis
<0a1b040ec06cas93f57bec3ebs796f0jeg> Founder & CEO

Social Sentinel, Inc.

4

gmargolis@socialsentinel.com

@garyjmargolis
@socialsentinel

128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 302
Burlington Vermont 05401-4939

View Profile

View Profile
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Christopher Gonyar <cgonyar@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:34 PM
To: Dr. Gary J. Margolis
Subject: Re: Here is my contact info

You too!! Always love to chat with a fellow Vermonter!! 
 
Chris 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On May 30, 2019, at 5:28 PM, Dr. Gary J. Margolis <no‐reply‐content@evernote.com> wrote: 

 

 

 

It was nice meeting you. Here is my contact info. 

 

<0a1b040ec06ca593f5f7bcc3eb6796f0.jpeg>

Gary Margolis 
Founder & CEO 
Social Sentinel, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Phone 
1  

 
Email 
gmargolis@socialsentinel.com 
Twitter 
@garyjmargolis 
@socialsentinel 
Address 
128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 302 
Burlington Vermont 05401-4939 
Facebook 
View Profile 
LinkedIn 
View Profile 

 



Make your business cards searchable with Evernote.
Tur physical business cards into searchable notes enhanced with Linkedin information.

<241724097b660b0bca393¢778416702 jpeg>

<d332896021412127066555faf9c3232 Jpeg>

TET

<Gary Margolis.vct>

18108

 

 
 

 
 

 

Make your business cards searchable with Evernote. 
Turn physical business cards into searchable notes enhanced with LinkedIn information. 

 

<24f7a409b7b660b0bca393e778416702.jpeg>  

 

<d3328960b214f2127066555faf9c32aa.jpeg> 

 

Download Evernote  

  

  
 

  

<Gary Margolis.vcf> 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: unccio-bounces@lists northearolina.edu on behalf of Murray, Derrick via unccio
<uncaio@lists northcarolina.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:17 PM
To: UNCCIO@northcarolina.edu
Subject: RE: Social Network Scanning

‘Weare approached by Social Sentinel through our Police and Public Safety and Marketing departments. We saw a quick
demo onit. There seems to be a mild interest but no one is pushing...yet.

OTM

From: unceio-bounces(@Iists.northcarolina.edu<unccio-bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu> On Behalf Of Kraus, Leah via
unccio
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:44 AM
To: UNCCIO@northcarolina.edu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Social Network Scanning

Good morning.

Areany of you, your Student Affairs orMarketingareas using social network scanning tools ike Social Sentinel
hitos://www socialsentinelcom/?
‘Our Student Affairs VCis interested, and Id lik to hear your feedback.

THANKS
Leah

Leah Kraus
Chief Information Officer
1801 Fayetteville Street
Durham, North Carolina 27707

voice
919.530.7649 fax

0109

idadio@uncc.edu

From: unccio-bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu on behalf of Murray, Derrick via unccio 
<unccio@lists.northcarolina.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:17 PM
To: UNCCIO@northcarolina.edu
Subject: RE: Social Network Scanning

We are approached by Social Sentinel through our Police and Public Safety and Marketing departments.  We saw a quick 
demo on it.  There seems to be a mild interest but no one is pushing….yet. 
 
‐‐DTM 
 

From: unccio‐bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu <unccio‐bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu> On Behalf Of Kraus, Leah via 
unccio 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:44 AM 
To: UNCCIO@northcarolina.edu 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Social Network Scanning 
 
Good morning 
 
Are any of you, your Student Affairs or Marketing areas using social network scanning tools like Social Sentinel 
https://www.socialsentinel.com/?  
Our Student Affairs VC is interested, and I’d like to hear your feedback. 
 
THANKS 
Leah 
 
Leah Kraus 
Chief Information Officer 
1801 Fayetteville Street 
Durham, North Carolina 27707 

 voice 
919.530‐7649 fax 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Or. GaryJ.Margolis <no-reply-content@evernote.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 528 PM
To: <gonyar@unccedy
Subject: Here is my contact info

twas nice meeting you. Here is my contact nfo

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
10110

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Dr. Gary J. Margolis <no-reply-content@evernote.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 5:28 PM
To: cgonyar@uncc.edu
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

From: uncio-bounces@lists northcarolina.edu on behalf of Kraus, Leah via unccio
<uncaio@lists northcarolina.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:44 AM
To: UNCCIO@northcarolina edu
Subject: Social Network Scanning

Good morning.

Are anyof you, your Student Affairs orMarketingareas using social network scanning tools ike Social Sentinel
hitos://www socialsentinel com/?
‘Our Student Affairs VC is interested, and Id like to hear your feedback.

THANKS
Leah

Leah Kraus
Chief Information Officer
1801 Fayetteville Street
Durham, North Carolina 27707

voice
919.530.7649 fax

m112

idadio@uncc.edu

From: unccio-bounces@lists.northcarolina.edu on behalf of Kraus, Leah via unccio 
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

From: Jeffrey Baker <Jeff Baker@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 24,2019 11:06 AM
To: aodell@socialsentinel com
Subject: Vacation Re: Social Sentinel Dinner Invitation for UNC Conference

Ona vacation day 5/24/19 and 5/27/19. 1 can bereachedat
or email at Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu. DeputyChief Josh Huffman is available on campus and can be reached

at 704-687-8466.

Emergencies on campus call 704-687-2200, off-campus 911. Remember to download the official UNC Charlotte Safety
App. Livesafe.

GO NINERS!

JeffreyA Baker | Chief of Police
UNC Charlotte Police & Public Safety | Division of Risk Management, Safety & Security
9201 University City Biv.
Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
704-687-8300
Jeff Baker@uncc.edu <joakerg8@uncc.edu>

m113

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Jeffrey Baker <Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:06 AM
To: aodell@socialsentinel.com
Subject: Vacation Re: Social Sentinel Dinner Invitation for UNC Conference

On a vacation day 5/24/19 and 5/27/19. I can be reached at 
or email at Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu.  Deputy Chief Josh Huffman is available on campus and can be reached 

at 704‐687‐8466. 
 
Emergencies on campus call 704‐687‐2200, off‐campus 911.  Remember to download the official UNC Charlotte Safety 
App. LiveSafe. 
 
GO NINERS! 
 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
Jeffrey A Baker I Chief of Police 
UNC Charlotte Police & Public Safety I Division of Risk Management, Safety & Security 
9201 University City Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 28223‐0001 
704‐687‐8300 
Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu <jbaker88@uncc.edu> 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24,2019 11:05 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel Dinner Invitation for UNC Conference

Hi Chief Baker,

1 wanted to follow up to confirm that you received the invitation for the dinner we'll be hosting at the UNC Safety and
Security conference next week. Let us know if we can count you and any of your colleagues in for the dinner- we need to
have a final headcount to the restaurantby Monday, 5/27.

‘We hope to seeyou all at theconference and to sharea delicious mealwithyou that Thursday evening.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

‘wwwsocialsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

This document contains information that is proprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel, Inc. For internal
reference and distribution only

On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 9:39 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Chief Baker,

Good morning! You and another oneofyour colleagues are invited to join us for dinner on Thursday, May 30 after the
first day of the UNC Safety and Security wraps ups (see invite below for more details). This is dinner is a thank you to
both our partnerschools and prospective partner schoolsfor their interest and support in the work that we're doing to
help make campuses safer.

Please let us know by 5/24 f you'll be attending and how many will be in your party. Ifyou're not attending the.
conference, pease feel free to forward this invitation to other colleagues who will be in attendance. We hope you can
join ust

‘Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel Dinner Invitation for UNC Conference

Hi Chief Baker, 
 
I wanted to follow up to confirm that you received the invitation for the dinner we'll be hosting at the UNC Safety and 
Security conference next week. Let us know if we can count you and any of your colleagues in for the dinner‐ we need to 
have a final headcount to the restaurant by Monday, 5/27.  
 
We hope to see you all at the conference and to share a delicious meal with you that Thursday evening. 
 
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
 

 
 
On Wed, May 22, 2019 at 9:39 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Chief Baker, 
 
Good morning! You and another one of your colleagues are invited to join us for dinner on Thursday, May 30 after the 
first day of the UNC Safety and Security wraps ups (see invite below for more details). This is dinner is a thank you to 
both our partner schools and prospective partner schools for their interest and support in the work that we're doing to 
help make campuses safer. 
 
Please let us know by 5/24 if you'll be attending and how many will be in your party. If you're not attending the 
conference, please feel free to forward this invitation to other colleagues who will be in attendance. We hope you can 
join us! 
 
 
 

     M    m      m  

 
Alesha Odell | Regional Sales Director 



(mobile)
wwwsocialsentinel.com

Checkusoutinthenews!CNN,CBSThisMorning, NPR,FoxBusiness

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Social Sentinel Dinner Invitation for UNC Conference

Chief Baker,

‘Good morning!You and another one of yourcolleagues are invited to join us for dinner on Thursday, May 30 after the.
first dayof the UNCSafety and Security wraps ups (see invite below for more detail). This is dinneris a thank you to
both our partner schools and prospective partner schools for thei interest and support in thework that we're doing to
help make campuses safer.

Please let us know by 5/24 f you'll be attending and how many will be in your party. If you're not attending the
conference, please feel free to forward this invitation to other colleagues who will be in attendance. We hope you can
join us!
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
 
 

  m        m    m  m    V           

 



‘esha OREN | Regional Sales Director
(mobile)

wwwsocialsentinel.com

Checkus outin thenews!CNN,CBSThisMorning, NPR,Fox Business

This document contains information that isproprietary and confidential property of Social Sentinel Inc. For internal
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
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Re: On-Site Visit Week of April 22

Hi Chief Baker,

Should assume that this s something you're not interested in discussing or have things Just been too busy to get back
tome? still have availabilty to get on campus tomorrow or Thursday if it works with your schedule. Otherwise, fm
happy to look at someotherdates leading up to the UNC system conferencea the end of May. Wil you and some of
Your team be attending that in Ashevile?

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

e:s0dell@socialsentinelcom

Check us out in the news! CN,CBSThisMorning, NPR,FoxBusiness

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 10:50 AM Alesha Odell <zodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
Hi Chief Baker,

just red to follow up with a quick phone cll, but missed you. Was there an opportunity to get on campus with you
on April 23 0r 257

1know you're busy and don't want to take up too much of your time; however, Im very passionate about both the
work we'redoing and the impact i's having within the UNC systemand other campuses across thecountry,and think t
will be worth your time to discuss briefly!

Thanks,
Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m
e:aodell@socialsentinel com

Check us out in the news! CN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business
us118

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Re: On-Site Visit Week of April 22

Hi Chief Baker, 
 
Should I assume that this is something you're not interested in discussing or have things just been too busy to get back 
to me? I still have availability to get on campus tomorrow or Thursday if it works with your schedule. Otherwise, I'm 
happy to look at some other dates leading up to the UNC system conference at the end of May. Will you and some of 
your team be attending that in Asheville? 
 
 
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
 

 
 
On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 10:50 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi Chief Baker, 
 
I just tried to follow up with a quick phone call, but I missed you. Was there an opportunity to get on campus with you 
on April 23 or 25?  
 
I know you're busy and don't want to take up too much of your time; however, I'm very passionate about both the 
work we're doing and the impact it's having within the UNC system and other campuses across the country, and think it 
will be worth your time to discuss briefly! 
 
Thanks, 
Alesha 
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 



On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:46 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
Hi Chief Baker,

1wanted to follow up from the email | sent WAY back in January to see f therewasan opportunity for me to get on
‘campus with you the week of April 227 1 be in Charlotte April 23-25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to
meet.

‘We're currently working with ECU, NC AGT, and Chapel Hill within the UNC System and also work with Wake Forest
‘and Duke. UNC-Ashevile will be coming on board with us for July 1nd we'll be on thelr campus attending the UNC
System Safety and Security Conference in ate May as well

Just to refresh- we've createda fully automated, artificial intelligence driven technology that works on your behalf,
24/7, to find potential threats and social-emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online
(Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, etc.) so you can intervenebefore something happens. Social Sentinel
goes beyond just alerts, to give you insights into the overall climate of your campus froma safety and mental health
perspective too,

D0 you have availabilty on either April 23 or 25 for me to get on campus and meet with you?

1 follow up with a cal early next week to see if either of these dates will work. Also, below my signature are links to
several national news stories we've been featured in for you review.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m
e Sasi ==

Check us out in the news! CN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

On Fr, Jan 11, 2019 at 1:21 PM Alesha Odell <aodel@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
HiChief Baker,

I worked closely with Patrick Madsen and his Career Services teamduring my time atacompany called Symplicity last
year, but have recently transitioned over to Social Sentinel.

As you shape your FY20 campus safety strategy and budget, Id lie to make you aware of our education
safety-focused, social media threat alert service for consideration as part of your proactive safety strategy.

In short, the Social Sentinel Service s a unique, 24/7 automated Software that scans public social media
(and other digital sources) for threats and warning signs then sends alerts via text and email upon posting to
assigned personnel for assessment and action, if necessary. For the overall administration, it serves as a

1119

 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:46 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi Chief Baker, 
 
I wanted to follow up from the email I sent WAY back in January to see if there was an opportunity for me to get on 
campus with you the week of April 22? I'll be in Charlotte April 23‐25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to 
meet.  
 
We're currently working with ECU, NC A&T, and Chapel Hill within the UNC System and also work with Wake Forest 
and Duke. UNC‐Asheville will be coming on board with us for July 1 and we'll be on their campus attending the UNC 
System Safety and Security Conference in late May as well.  
 
Just to refresh‐ we've created a fully automated, artificial intelligence driven technology that works on your behalf, 
24/7, to find potential threats and social‐emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online 
(Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, etc.) so you can intervene before something happens.  Social Sentinel 
goes beyond just alerts, to give you insights into the overall climate of your campus from a safety and mental health 
perspective too. 
 
Do you have availability on either April 23 or 25 for me to get on campus and meet with you? 
 
I'll follow up with a call early next week to see if either of these dates will work. Also, below my signature are links to 
several national news stories we've been featured in for you review.  
 
Best, 
Alesha 
 
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 1:21 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi Chief Baker, 
 
I worked closely with Patrick Madsen and his Career Services team during my time at a company called Symplicity last 
year, but have recently transitioned over to Social Sentinel. 
 
As you shape your FY20 campus safety strategy and budget, I'd like to make you aware of our education 
safety-focused, social media threat alert service for consideration as part of your proactive safety strategy. 
  
In short, the Social Sentinel Service is a unique, 24/7 automated software that scans public social media 
(and other digital sources) for threats and warning signs then sends alerts via text and email upon posting to 
assigned personnel for assessment and action, if necessary. For the overall administration, it serves as a 



tisk mitigation policy by giving them the proactive and preventative opportunity to mitigate campus safety
fisks and wellness concerns.

For further insight into what we do, I've attached a case study on our client FSU and belowis a link to the:
November 17th CBS This Morning feature story on Social Sentinel.

CBS This Morning = “Can scanning social media prevent a school shooting?”

My role is to continue to build out our presence with colleges in NC and increase awareness. | would greatly
appreciate the opportunity to discuss how we do what we do and share peer experiences. Can we schedule
a 15 minute call for a brief Executive Overview?

Thank you.

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com
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risk mitigation policy by giving them the proactive and preventative opportunity to mitigate campus safety 
risks and wellness concerns.  
  
For further insight into what we do, I've attached a case study on our client FSU and below is a link to the 
November 17th CBS This Morning feature story on Social Sentinel.  
  
CBS This Morning – “Can scanning social media prevent a school shooting?” 
  
My role is to continue to build out our presence with colleges in NC and increase awareness. I would greatly 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019426 PM
To: Connie Rampey

Subject: Re: On-Campus Visit Week of April 22

Thanksfo the update and | appreciate your help!

Take Care,
Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

e: aodell@socialsentinel com

Check us out in the news»! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 3:10 PM Connie Rampey <carampey@unce.edu> wrote:

Dear Alesha,

1 did speak with Dr. Bailey about your product as well as meeting with him next week. He is
not interested.

Thank you for thinking of us.

Sincerely,

Conte

oniA Rampey |Execute Assistanto the Vice Chancel for Student Afairs
UNC Chartote | Student Afirs
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 4:26 PM
To: Connie Rampey
Subject: Re: On-Campus Visit Week of April 22

Thanks for the update and I appreciate your help! 
 
Take Care, 
Alesha  
 
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
 

 
 
On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 3:10 PM Connie Rampey <carampey@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Dear Alesha, 

  

I did speak with Dr. Bailey about your product as well as meeting with him next week.  He is 
not interested. 

  

Thank you for thinking of us. 

  

Sincerely, 

Connie 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Connie A. Rampey | Executive Assistant to the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs 
UNC Charlotte | Student Affairs 



9201 University City BI. | Chariote, NC 28223
Phone: 704.667.0350 | Fax: 704-687-2610‘carampev@unce.edu | hto//wvw unce.edu

Ifyou ae otth intended recent of is transmissiono a person responsiblefo delivering it to the intended recien, anydisclosure, copying isirbuion,ooher use of any of th information in this ransmision is sticly probed. f you have received
his transmission in error, please noty me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-667-0350. Thank you.

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinelcom>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:23 AM
To: carampey@uncc edu
Subject: Re: On-Campus Visit Week of April 22.

Hi Connie,

See below for the email | sentoverto Dr. Bailey ast Thursday. | sentasimilar email over to Chief Baker as well If next
week won't work, I'm happy to ook at some weeks in May as well since I'm just up the road inAshevile.

Thanks!

Alesha

Alesha Odell

Regional sales Director

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com

Check us out in the news! CN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business
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9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704-687-0350 | Fax: 704-687-2616 
carampey@uncc.edu | http://www.uncc.edu 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-0350. Thank you. 

  

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:23 AM 
To: carampey@uncc.edu 
Subject: Re: On‐Campus Visit Week of April 22 

  

Hi Connie, 

  

See below for the email I sent over to Dr. Bailey last Thursday. I sent a similar email over to Chief Baker as well. If next 
week won't work, I'm happy to look at some weeks in May as well since I'm just up the road in Asheville.  

  

Thanks! 

Alesha  

 
 

Alesha Odell 

Regional Sales Director 

m:   

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 

  

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 

  



On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:52 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:

or. Bailey,

‘Good morning! | wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, worksclosely with some of your peers at
other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC AGT, Chapel Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC-Asheville will be
coming on board in June and we'll be attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on their campus in
late May as welll

‘The need for greater awareness of at-risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive amount of "leakage" seen
in the digital space after safety& wellness related events occur, is why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully
automated, artifical intelligence driventechnology that works on your behalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social-
‘emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube,
etc) so you can intervene before something happens. Our solution goes beyond just alerts though, to give you
insights into the overall climate of your campus from a safety and mental health perspective too.

1 would love the opportunity to share more about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500 schools across 36
states. Il be in Charlotte April 23-25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to get on campus with you. Would
either of those days work for you?

1 follow up with a phone call early next week to seeif either of those days would work. We've been featured in
several national news stories and linksto thoseare below my signature for your review.

Best,

Alesha

Alesha Odell

Regional Sales Director

m:

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com
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On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:52 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 

Dr. Bailey, 

  

Good morning! I wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, works closely with some of your peers at 
other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC A&T, Chapel Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC‐Asheville will be 
coming on board in June and we'll be attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on their campus in 
late May as well! 

  

The need for greater awareness of at‐risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive amount of "leakage" seen 
in the digital space after safety & wellness related events occur, is why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully 
automated, artificial intelligence driven technology that works on your behalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social‐
emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, 
etc.) so you can intervene before something happens.  Our solution goes beyond just alerts though, to give you 
insights into the overall climate of your campus from a safety and mental health perspective too. 

  

I would love the opportunity to share more about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500 schools across 36 
states. I'll be in Charlotte April 23‐25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to get on campus with you. Would 
either of those days work for you? 

  

I'll follow up with a phone call early next week to see if either of those days would work. We've been featured in 
several national news stories and links to those are below my signature for your review. 

  

Best, 

Alesha 

  

Alesha Odell 

Regional Sales Director 

m:   

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 



Check us outinthe news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business
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     M    m      m  

 
 

  

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 

 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: evi Bley <oleyk@unce
Sent Toes, ar 16.3015 250 PW
To Come Rapes
Subject: Re OnCampon Vit Week of Api 22

No

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typos.

On Apr 16,2019, at 1:49 PM, Connie Rampey <carampey(@unce.edu> wrote:

Is this something that you might be interested in?

She plans on being in Charlotte next week. However, you have no availability.

Thanks

Sincerely,

Connie

Caria KXFamay|xanRossa 0hVes Graces fo Student AlsGRE Graton Suen aac5207CnroyBi | Grit NG 28223
Phone: 704-687-0350Fax. 704-667-2616
carampey@unceedu | hitp:/iwww.uncc.edy

yas handedednvaaision7 prsn espns bo dling0 mindedeoSeaseo doveorharve ho oeonybsmnt olre raaaSiemamion arose polyes oot o
telephone at 704-667-0350. Thank you.

ram: Alesha Ode <aodel@socilsentinel com>
Sent: Tuesday, pth 16, 2019 11.25 AM
To: carampey@uncc.edy
Subeck Rs On-Campus Vs Week of Apr 22
Hi Come,
See below for the email I sent over to Dr. Bailey last Thursday. I sent a similar email over to

Chief Baker as well. If next week won't work, I'm happy to look at some weeks in May as well
since I'm just up the road in Asheville.

“Thanks!
Alesha

Alesha Odell
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From: Kevin Bailey <baileyk@uncc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 2:22 PM
To: Connie Rampey
Subject: Re: On-Campus Visit Week of April 22

No 

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typos. 
 
On Apr 16, 2019, at 1:49 PM, Connie Rampey <carampey@uncc.edu> wrote: 

Is this something that you might be interested in?   
  
She plans on being in Charlotte next week.  However, you have no availability. 
  
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
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail or by 
telephone at 704-687-0350. Thank you. 
  
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
©sa

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

On Thu, Apr 11,2019 at 12:52 PM Alesha Odell <sodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Dr. Bailey,

Good morning! T wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, works closely with
someofyour peers at other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC A&T, Chapel
Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC-Asheville will be coming on board in June and we'll be
attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on theircampus in late May as well!

‘The need for greater awarenessof at-risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive:
amountof"leakage" seen in the digital space after safety & wellness related events occur, is
why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully automated, artificial intelligence driven
technology that works on yourbehalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social-emotional
wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit,
Instagram, YouTube, etc.) so you can intervene before something happens. Our solution goes
beyond just alerts though, to give you insights into the overall climate of your campus from a
safety and mental health perspective too.

Twould love the opportunity to share more about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500
schools across 36 states. I'l be in Charlotte April 23-25 and have availability on the 23rd and
25th to get on campus with you. Would eitherof those days work for you?

Tl follow up with a phone call early next week to seeifeitherofthose days would work. We've.
been featured in several national news stories and links to those are below my signature for your
review.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m:
eEE

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
  
Good morning! I wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, works closely with 
some of your peers at other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC A&T, Chapel 
Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC-Asheville will be coming on board in June and we'll be 
attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on their campus in late May as well! 
  
The need for greater awareness of at-risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive 
amount of "leakage" seen in the digital space after safety & wellness related events occur, is 
why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully automated, artificial intelligence driven 
technology that works on your behalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social-emotional 
wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, 
Instagram, YouTube, etc.) so you can intervene before something happens.  Our solution goes 
beyond just alerts though, to give you insights into the overall climate of your campus from a 
safety and mental health perspective too. 
  
I would love the opportunity to share more about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500 
schools across 36 states. I'll be in Charlotte April 23-25 and have availability on the 23rd and 
25th to get on campus with you. Would either of those days work for you? 
  
I'll follow up with a phone call early next week to see if either of those days would work. We've 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:12 PM.
To: Patrick Madsen
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel Ifo

Ok, thanks for the quick response!

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m:
e—com

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:40 PM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu> wrote:
Hi Aleshal

Ihave not since |sent information
patrick

Dr. Patrick Madsen | Director
UNC Charlotte | University Career Center | 150 Atkins.
9201 University City Bivd | Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
Phone: 704.687.0795|Direct: 704-687-0784
‘pmadsen@unce edu | career.uncc edu

Students & Alumni | Faculty | Employers

18you sr no teedpio of is sissona pron sponsiblefor dlicrin 0h ncndod ic, ay dls, opin, distin, oe
hc of any ofhe formato nissnSypo. 1 aec isnisin irr, tymened by plCorby lehone TBST

On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:38 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi patrick,

Hope all's well your way. | know this was a while ago, but was curiousifyou ever heardanythingeither from Chief
Baker or Dr. Bailey? | was about to reach out to them regarding a UNC System Safety and Security conference I'l be:
attending in May, but figured I'd check in with you first.

Thanks!
Fe127
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From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Patrick Madsen
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel Info

Ok, thanks for the quick response!  
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:40 PM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Hi Alesha! 
 
I have not since I sent information.   
Patrick 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Dr. Patrick Madsen | Director  
UNC Charlotte | University Career Center | 150 Atkins 
9201 University City Blvd | Charlotte, NC 28223-0001 
Phone: 704-687-0795 | Direct: 704-687-0784 
pmadsen@uncc.edu | career.uncc.edu 
 

Students & Alumni | Faculty | Employers 
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If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply 
email or by telephone at 7046870795. 

 
 
On Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 12:38 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi Patrick, 
 
Hope all's well your way. I know this was a while ago, but was curious if you ever heard anything either from Chief 
Baker or Dr. Bailey? I was about to reach out to them regarding a UNC System Safety and Security conference I'll be 
attending in May, but figured I'd check in with you first.  
 
Thanks! 



Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

e Stpuia ==

Check us out the news! CN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

OnThu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:27 AM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@unce.edu> wrote:
Thanks so much!

Dr. Patrick Madsen | Director
UNC Charote | University Career Center | 150 Atkins
9201 University City Bivd | Charlot, NC 28223.0001
Phone: 704.667.0735|Direct. 704-667-0784
‘pmadsen@uncc edu] careerunceed

Students & Alumni | Faculty | Employers
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On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:23 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
Hi patrick,

Great to connect ths morning and 1 appreciate your willingness to help get my info in front of the right people at
UNCC. As | mentioned, we're currently partnered with ECU, Wake Forest, Duke University, and NC A&T in NC. Across
the country we're working with other larger public universities like Universit of Oregon, Oregon State, UCLA, FSU,
Broward College, Florida A&M and many more! Of course, beingaNC native, I really love o bolster our
partnerships here in the Tar Heel state.

In a nutshel, our software is able to scan billions of public social media posts, look for and identify language of harm
(using Aland a library of over 500,000 unique words, phrases, hashtags, emis, image recognition,andacronyms
curated by Subject Matter Expert,Linguists, and Psychologists). Once potentially harmil or threatening posts are:
identified, we're then able tote them back o specific communities (universities and school districts) using a
‘combination of geofencing and unique profile characteristics we build out for each school. This alerts come to you in
near real-time as a text message and/or email.

Many of the alerts we've been able to bring to our schools had no mention of the school in the post or in their user
profile and would have gone unseen by more traditional scanning methods. We're excited about the work we're
doing to help campuses stay proactive in the areas of campus safety/Securityand student wellness as it relates to
social media.

I128

Alesha  
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 
 

 
 
On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:27 AM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Thanks so much! 
 
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

 
 
On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:23 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Hi Patrick, 
 
Great to connect this morning and I appreciate your willingness to help get my info in front of the right people at 
UNCC. As I mentioned, we're currently partnered with ECU, Wake Forest, Duke University, and NC A&T in NC. Across 
the country we're working with other larger public universities like University of Oregon, Oregon State, UCLA, FSU, 
Broward College, Florida A&M and many more! Of course, being a NC native, I'd really love to bolster our 
partnerships here in the Tar Heel state. 
 
In a nutshell, our software is able to scan billions of public social media posts, look for and identify language of harm 
(using AI and a library of over 500,000 unique words, phrases, hashtags, emojis, image recognition, and acronyms 
curated by Subject Matter Experts, Linguists, and Psychologists). Once potentially harmful or threatening posts are 
identified, we're then able to tie them back to specific communities (universities and school districts), using a 
combination of geofencing and unique profile characteristics we build out for each school. This alerts come to you in 
near real‐time as a text message and/or email.  
 
Many of the alerts we've been able to bring to our schools had no mention of the school in the post or in their user 
profile and would have gone unseen by more traditional scanning methods. We're excited about the work we're 
doing to help campuses stay proactive in the areas of campus safety/security and student wellness as it relates to 
social media.  



I've attached a case study on FSU, a ink to a recent article on the work we're doing, and a CBS This Morning
segment that features us too. Hopefully this information combined with my summary above will be a good start for
or. Bailey!

Thanks again and hopefully Il havea reason to be back on campus before too long.

Best,

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com
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I've attached a case study on FSU, a link to a recent article on the work we're doing, and a CBS This Morning 
segment that features us too. Hopefully this information combined with my summary above will be a good start for 
Dr. Bailey! 
 
Thanks again and hopefully I'll have a reason to be back on campus before too long.  
 
Best, 
 
 
‐‐  

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:52 PM
To: Kevin Bailey
Subject: ‘On-Campus Visit Week of April 22

Or. Bailey,

‘Good morning! | wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, works closely with some of your peers at
other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC AGT, Chapel Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC-Asheville will be
‘coming on board in June and we'll be attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on their campus in late
May as welll

The need for greater awareness of at-risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive amount of “leakage” seen in
the digital space after safety & wellness related events occur, is why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully
automated, artificial intelligence driven technology that works on your behalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social-
emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube,
etc.) 50 you can intervene before something happens. Our solution goes beyond just alerts though, to give you insights.
nto the overall climate of your campus froma safety and mental health perspective too.

1 would love the opportunity to sharemore about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500 schools across 36 sates
ll be in Charlotte April 23-25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to get on campus with you. Would either of
those days work for you?

1 follow up with a phone call early next week to seeif either of those days would work. We've been featured in several
national news stories and links to those are below my signature for your review.

Best,
Alesha

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m:
eA

Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business

mw130

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:52 PM
To: Kevin Bailey
Subject: On-Campus Visit Week of April 22

Dr. Bailey, 
 
Good morning! I wanted to reach out because my company, Social Sentinel, works closely with some of your peers at 
other universities in North Carolina including ECU, NC A&T, Chapel Hill, Duke, and Wake Forest. UNC‐Asheville will be 
coming on board in June and we'll be attending the UNC System Safety and Security Conference on their campus in late 
May as well! 
 
The need for greater awareness of at‐risk students on campuses coupled with the pervasive amount of "leakage" seen in 
the digital space after safety & wellness related events occur, is why Social Sentinel exists. We've created a fully 
automated, artificial intelligence driven technology that works on your behalf 24/7 to find potential threats and social‐
emotional wellness indicators across various public platforms online (Facebook, Twitter, Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, 
etc.) so you can intervene before something happens.  Our solution goes beyond just alerts though, to give you insights 
into the overall climate of your campus from a safety and mental health perspective too. 
 
I would love the opportunity to share more about the impactful work we're doing at over 3500 schools across 36 states. 
I'll be in Charlotte April 23‐25 and have availability on the 23rd and 25th to get on campus with you. Would either of 
those days work for you? 
 
I'll follow up with a phone call early next week to see if either of those days would work. We've been featured in several 
national news stories and links to those are below my signature for your review. 
 
Best, 
Alesha 
 

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 

     M    m      m  

 
 
 
Check us out in the news! CNN, CBS This Morning, NPR, Fox Business 

 



idadio@uncc.edu ——
From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Jefrey Baker, David Weldon (dweldon@unca edu) John W Chancey
Subject: FW University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference
Attachments: RE: Exhibitor Opportunity UNC System Safety and Security Conference

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

1am looping Chief Baker ntothisconversation.

From: Heather Hummer
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 9:49 AM
To: David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu) <dweldon@unca.edu>; John W Chancey <jwehancey@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: FW: University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference

Good Morning David (and Wes),

Just wanted to let youknow that we still haven't heard a firm commitment back from Allied Universal Services regarding
their sponsorship lev or the conference (Aled Universal Services was a Gold sponsor last year). | followed up with
AUS back in December and again in March (via email. Should we reach out to them via phone to discuss their feedback
aboutvendor participation and to find outif they stil plan to sponsor?

Thank you,
Heather

From: Kiser, Meagan| [mailto KISERMEIS@ECU.EDU
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:36 AM
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolingedu>
Subject: FW: University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference

HiHeather,

Per our cal today,hereare some names or folks (email attached) we have reached out to from ECU. Again, ECU Chief
of Police Jon Barnwell assisted with this effort and his contacts. The original email below shows the potential contacts
and the two attachmentsare responses. No firm commitments that I ead, but 'm happy to continue helping and
brainstorming on this effort. also note that one email from Jonathan Kassa notes offering some feedback abound
vendor participation.

Thank you for all you help and assistance,
“Meagan

Meagan 1. Kiser
Associate University Attorney
East Carolina University
215 Spilman Building
Greenville, NC 27855.4353

)
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From: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Jeffrey Baker; David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu); John W Chancey
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

I am looping Chief Baker into this conversation.   
 

From: Heather Hummer  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 9:49 AM 
To: David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu) <dweldon@unca.edu>; John W Chancey <jwchancey@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: FW: University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference 
 
Good Morning David (and Wes), 
 
Just wanted to let you know that we still haven’t heard a firm commitment back from Allied Universal Services regarding 
their sponsorship level for the conference (Allied Universal Services was a Gold sponsor last year).  I followed up with 
AUS back in December and again in March (via email).  Should we reach out to them via phone to discuss their feedback 
about vendor participation and to find out if they still plan to sponsor?  
 
Thank you, 
Heather 
 

From: Kiser, Meagan I [mailto:KISERME15@ECU.EDU]  
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:36 AM 
To: Heather Hummer <hlhummer@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: FW: University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference 
 
Hi Heather, 
 
Per our call today, here are some names or folks (emails attached) we have reached out to from ECU.  Again, ECU Chief 
of Police Jon Barnwell assisted with this effort and his contacts. The original email below shows the potential contacts 
and the two attachments are responses.  No firm commitments that I read, but I’m happy to continue helping and 
brainstorming on this effort.  I also note that one email from Jonathan Kassa notes offering some feedback abound 
vendor participation.   
 
Thank you for all you help and assistance, 
‐Meagan 
 
Meagan I. Kiser 
Associate University Attorney 
East Carolina University  
215 Spilman Building 
Greenville, NC 27858-4353 

 (office) 



252328.482 (0)
Kime 3@ecnedy

From: Barnwell, Jon Russell
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:21 AM
Tosshealy@margolisheal. com; &margolis@socalsentine com; Kassa, Jonathan <Jonathan Kassa@aus com>;
Stollmeyer, John <John.Stollmever@aus.com; Wight, Carolina<Carolina Wright @auscom>
Cai Kiser, Meagan | <KISERMEIS@ECU.EDU>
Subject: University of North Carolina System Safetyand Security Conference

Hey guys,

Ihave been asked to sendthe following opportunity out to the partners we collaborate with
here at ECU. Please see below and consider being a part of this conference.

Thanks

Jon

The 2019 UNC System Conference Planning Committee is pleased to announce the second
annual UNC System Safety and Security Conference. This year, the conference will be held on
May 30-31, 2019, at the Sherrill Center located on the campusof the University of North
Carolina at Asheville.

We would like take this opportunity to welcome you to sponsor and/or exhibit at our 2019
conference. We know that this opportunity will provide a valuable experience for your
organization.

There is more information on the conference on the link below, as well as a form if you are
interested in participating as a sponsor/exhibitor for the 2019 conference.

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/ebab24f4634c414386d96b06e3298a8a

Thank you for your consideration, and please let me or Heather Hummer
(hlhummer@northcarolina.edu) know if you have any questions.

Jon R. Barnwell
Chief of Police
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252.328.4832 (fax) 
kiserme15@ecu.edu 

 
 
 

From: Barnwell, Jon Russell  
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:21 AM 
To: shealy@margolishealy.com; gmargolis@socialsentinel.com; Kassa, Jonathan <Jonathan.Kassa@aus.com>; 
Stollmeyer, John <John.Stollmeyer@aus.com>; Wright, Carolina <Carolina.Wright@aus.com> 
Cc: Kiser, Meagan I <KISERME15@ECU.EDU> 
Subject: University of North Carolina System Safety and Security Conference 
 

Hey guys,  
 
I have been asked to send the following opportunity out to the partners we collaborate with 
here at ECU. Please see below and consider being a part of this conference. 
 
Thanks 
 
Jon 
 
The 2019 UNC System Conference Planning Committee is pleased to announce the second 
annual UNC System Safety and Security Conference. This year, the conference will be held on 
May 30‐31, 2019, at the Sherrill Center located on the campus of the University of North 
Carolina at Asheville.  
 
We would like take this opportunity to welcome you to sponsor and/or exhibit at our 2019 
conference. We know that this opportunity will provide a valuable experience for your 
organization. 
 
There is more information on the conference on the link below, as well as a form if you  are 
interested in participating as a sponsor/exhibitor for the 2019 conference. 
 
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/eb4b24f4634c414386d96b06e3298a8a   
 
Thank you for your consideration, and please let me or Heather Hummer 
(hlhummer@northcarolina.edu) know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Jon R. Barnwell 
Chief of Police 



ECU Police Department
609 East Tenth Set Mail top #228 | Greenvile,NC 27858-4353
Ph: 252.737.4080|Fax: 252.328.1974| Mobile:

E-mail correspondence to and from this adress is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northarolina ecu
sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 334 PM
To: Jef Baker@unc. ecu; David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu)
cc Michael Davis; Heather Hummer; John W Chancey.

Subject: FW: UNC System Safety and Security Conference

Jeff or David,

Please see email below from an interested sponsor for the conference. Would it be possible for you to reach out to
Alesha Odell and answerher questions?

Thank you,
5. Lynne Sanders, CPA
Vice President for Compliance and Audit Services
‘The University of North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services
910 Raleigh Road | Chapel Hill, NC 27514
Office: 919.962.4610 | Mobile:
Email: sisanders@northearolina. edu
wow northcarolina edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: Re: UNC System Safety and Security Conference

Hi Lynne,

See below for the email I sent to Heather regarding sponsorship opportunities at the conference in May. If its
best for me to wait until Heather's back, no problem- but if you're able to provide some additional information
on options and pricing, that would be great.

Thank you,
Alesha

On Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:18 PM Alesha Odell <sodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Hi Heather,

My company, Social Sentinel, is a social media threat alert and safety insight solution, and we'd be very
interested in being a sponsor at the Safety and Security conference in May. We're working with severalof the
UNC system schools already and would love to get more exposure within the system.

‘What sponsorships or speaking engagements do you have available for the conference and what are the
associated costs? Feel free to give me a call to discuss if that would be easier.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Jeff.Baker@uncc.edu; David Weldon (dweldon@unca.edu)
Cc: Michael Davis; Heather Hummer; John W Chancey
Subject: FW: UNC System Safety and Security Conference

Jeff or David, 
 
Please see email below from an interested sponsor for the conference. Would it be possible for you to reach out to 
Alesha Odell and answer her questions? 
 
Thank you, 
S. Lynne Sanders, CPA 
Vice President for Compliance and Audit Services 
The University of North Carolina System | Office of Compliance and Audit Services 
910 Raleigh Road |Chapel Hill, NC  27514 
Office:  919.962.4610  |  Mobile:   
Email: slsanders@northcarolina.edu 
www.northcarolina.edu  

 
 
From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 2:28 PM 
To: Lynne Sanders <slsanders@northcarolina.edu> 
Subject: Re: UNC System Safety and Security Conference 

 
Hi Lynne, 
 
See below for the email I sent to Heather regarding sponsorship opportunities at the conference in May. If it's 
best for me to wait until Heather's back, no problem- but if you're able to provide some additional information 
on options and pricing, that would be great.  
 
Thank you, 
Alesha 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 2:18 PM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 

Hi Heather, 
 
My company, Social Sentinel, is a social media threat alert and safety insight solution, and we'd be very 
interested in being a sponsor at the Safety and Security conference in May. We're working with several of the 
UNC system schools already and would love to get more exposure within the system.  
 
What sponsorships or speaking engagements do you have available for the conference and what are the 
associated costs? Feel free to give me a call to discuss if that would be easier. 
 



Thanks in advance,

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m:
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director

€: aodell@socialsentinel.com
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Thanks in advance, 
 
 
--  
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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Patrick Madsen
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel Info

Thanks!

Happy New Year!

On Th, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:28 AM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@unce edu> wrote:
Morning!

She connected with me first since | have known her from another vendor she previously worked. See below for
content and information on thei product if you and your team would be interested in exploring futher.

Patrick

Dr. Patrick Madsen | Director
UNC Ghariote | University Career Center | 150 Atkins.
9201 University City Bivd | Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
Phone: 704-667-0795| Direct:
‘pmadsen@unce edu| career unce edu

Students&Alumni | Faculty | Employers
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re Forwarded message ——--
From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel com>
Date: Thu, Jan 26, 2019 at 10:23 AM
Subject: Social Sentinel nfo
To: <pmadsen@unce.edu>

Hipatrick,

Great to connect this morning and | appreciate your willingness to helpget my infoin frontofthe right people at UNCC.
As| mentioned, we're currently partnered with ECU, Wake Forest, Duke University, and NC A&T in NC. Across the
country we're working with other larger public universities ike University of Oregon, Oregon State, UCLA, FSU, Broward
College, Florida A&M and many more! Of course, being a NC native, d really love to bolster our partnerships here in
the Tar Heel state.
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
 
Happy New Year! 
 
On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:28 AM Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Morning! 
 
She connected with me first since I have known her from another vendor she previously worked.  See below for 
content and information on their product if you and your team would be interested in exploring further. 
 
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
Phone: 704-687-0795 | Direct:  
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
Date: Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 10:23 AM 
Subject: Social Sentinel Info 
To: <pmadsen@uncc.edu> 
 

Hi Patrick, 
 
Great to connect this morning and I appreciate your willingness to help get my info in front of the right people at UNCC. 
As I mentioned, we're currently partnered with ECU, Wake Forest, Duke University, and NC A&T in NC. Across the 
country we're working with other larger public universities like University of Oregon, Oregon State, UCLA, FSU, Broward 
College, Florida A&M and many more! Of course, being a NC native, I'd really love to bolster our partnerships here in 
the Tar Heel state. 
 



Ina nutshel, our software is abl to scan billions of pubic social media posts, look for and identify language of harm
(using Al and a library of over 500,000unique words, phrases, hashtags, emoiis, image recognition, and acronyms
curated by Subject Matter Experts, Linguists, and Psychologist). Once potentially harmful or threateningposts are
identified, we're then able tot them back to specific communities (universities and school districts) using a
combinationofgeofencing and unique profile characteristics we build out for each school. This alerts come to you in
near real-timeas atext message and/or email.

Manyofthe alerts we've been able to bring to our schools had no mention of the school in the post or in thir user
profile and would have gone unseen by more traditional scanning methods. We're excited about the work we're doing
10 help campuses stay proactive in the areas of campus safety/security and student wellness as it relates to social
media.

Ive attached a case study on FSU, link toa recent article on the work we're doing, and a CBS This Morning segment
that features us too. Hopefully this information combined withmy summary above will be a good start for Dr. Bailey!

Thanks again and hopefully I'l havea reason to be back on campus before too long.

Best,

Alesha Odell
Regional sales Director

e: aodell@socialsentinel.com

Kevin W. Bailey, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
UNC Charlotte | Division of Student Affairs
9201 University City Bivd. | Charlotte, NC 28223
Phone: 704.687.0350 |E-mail: bailevk@uncc.edu
@unccvesa | http://studentaffairs. uncc.edu

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for deliveringit to the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me
immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone at 704-687-0350. Thank you!
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
profile and would have gone unseen by more traditional scanning methods. We're excited about the work we're doing 
to help campuses stay proactive in the areas of campus safety/security and student wellness as it relates to social 
media.  
 
I've attached a case study on FSU, a link to a recent article on the work we're doing, and a CBS This Morning segment 
that features us too. Hopefully this information combined with my summary above will be a good start for Dr. Bailey! 
 
Thanks again and hopefully I'll have a reason to be back on campus before too long.  
 
Best, 
 
 
‐‐  

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 

 
 
 
‐‐  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Kevin W. Bailey, Ph.D. 
Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs 
UNC Charlotte | Division of Student Affairs 
9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 
Phone: 704.687.0350 |E‐mail: baileyk@uncc.edu  
@unccvcsa | http://studentaffairs.uncc.edu 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me 
immediately by reply e‐mail or by telephone at 704‐687‐0350. Thank you! 
 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 24,2019 1027 AM
To: Alesha Odell
Subject: Re: Socal Sentinel Info

Thanks so much!

Dr. Patrick Madsen| Director
UNC Charlotte | University Career Center | 150 Atkins.
9201 University City Blvd | Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
Phone: 704-687-0795 | Direct: 704-687-0784
pmadsen@uncc edu| career uncc edu

Students&Alumni | Faculty | Emplovers
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On Tho, Jan 26, 2019 at 10:23 AM Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinelcom> wrote:
Hipatick,

Great to connect this morning and | appreciate your willingness to help get my info n front of the righ people at UNCC
As mentioned, we're currently partnered with ECU, Wake Forest, Duke University, and NC A&T in NC. Across the
country we're working with other larger public universities ike University of Oregon, Oregon State, UCLA, FSU, Broward
College, Florida A&M and many more! Of course, being 2 NC native, Id really love to bolster our partnerships here in
the Tar Heel state.

Ina nutshel, our software is abl to scan billions of public social media posts, look for and identify language of harm
(using Al and a brary of over 500,000 unique words, phrases, hashtags, emojs, image recognition, and acronyms
curated by Subject Matter Experts, Linguists, and Psychologists). Once potentially harmful or threatening posts are
identified, we're then able tote them back to specifc communities (universities and school districts), using a
combination ofgeofencing and unique profil characteristics we build out for each school. This alerts come to you in
near realtime asa text message and/or email

Many of the alerts we've been able to bring to aur schools had no mention ofthe school in the post ori thei user
profile and would have gone unseen by more traditional scanning methods. We're excited about the work we're doing
to help campuses stay proactive in the areas of campus safety/security and student wellness as it relates to social
media,

Ive attached a case study on FSU, link toa recent article on the work we're doing, and a CBS This Morning segment
that features us too. Hopefully this information combined with my summary above willbe@ goo start for Or. Bailey!

Thanks again and hopefully I havea reason to be back on campus before too ong.

1s138

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Patrick Madsen <pmadsen@uncc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:27 AM
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
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If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other 
use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or 
by telephone at 7046870795. 

 
 
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
e: aodell@soialsentinel.com
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Best, 
 
 
‐‐  

Alesha Odell 
Regional Sales Director 
m:   
e: aodell@socialsentinel.com 
 

     M    m      m  
m

 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socalsentinel com>
sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 122 PM
To: Joaker8a@uncc.edu

Subject: ‘Campus Safety on Social Media

Hi Chef Baker,

1 worked closely with Patrick Madsen andhisCareer Services team during my time at a company called Symplicity last
year, but haverecently transitioned over to Social Sentinel,

As you shape your FY20 campus safety strategy and budget, Id like to make you aware of our education
safety-focused, social media threat alert service for consideration as part of your proactive safety strategy.

In short, the Social Sentinel Service is a unique, 24/7 automated software that scans public social media (and
other digital sources) for threats and warning signs then sends alerts via text and email upon posting to
assigned personnel for assessment and action, if necessary. For the overall administration, it serves as a risk
mitigation policy by giving them the proactive and preventative opportunity to mitigate campus safety risks and
wellness concerns.

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
appreciate the opportunity to discuss how we do what we do and share peer experiences. Can we schedule a
15 minute call for a brief Executive Overview?

“Thank you.

Alesha Odell
Regional Sales Director
m

com
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From: Alesha Odell <aodell@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:22 PM
To: jbaker88@uncc.edu
Subject: Campus Safety on Social Media

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

.com 
 

     M    m      m  
m
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From: MarkGigliotti <mgigiotti@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:34 PM
To: crdavis@unccedu; sstaff19@unccedu
Subject: Social Sentinel still here for you- Social Media Threats

Hello Christine and Sharisse,

Social Sentinel is stil here for you. (you spoke with an associate of ours over a year ago). |feel for everyone with your
responsibilities in timeslikethese. As the social media footprint of recent tragic eventscomesto light, our work is
becoming widely recognized to the point you may have seen us in the news.

‘We are more committed than ever to our cause of protecting schools and students. You do have an efficient,
reasonable, non-political step that can be taken now to potentially help prevent the next tragedy.

Please reach out any time. | will call soonotherwise and see if we can schedule a brief update call or web
demonstration. We have partnered with many of your peers since we last spoke.

hito://www.mynbeS.com/article/security-expert-talkstech-scanning:social-media-to-help-stop-school-
shootings/18214708

hito://fox61.com/2018/02/15/school-security-expert-says-florida-school:shooting:could-have-been-prevented)

Mark Gigliotti
Director of Marketplace Development
Social Sentinel, Inc.

http//info.socialsentinel.com/avert
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From: Mark Gigliotti <mgigliotti@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:34 PM
To: crdavis@uncc.edu; sstaff19@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel still here for you- Social Media Threats

Hello Christine and Sharisse, 
 
Social Sentinel is still here for you. (you spoke with an associate of ours over a year ago).  I feel for everyone with your 
responsibilities in times like these. As the social media footprint of recent tragic events comes to light, our work is 
becoming widely recognized to the point you may have seen us in the news. 
 
We are more committed than ever to our cause of protecting schools and students. You do have an efficient, 
reasonable, non‐political step that can be taken now to potentially help prevent the next tragedy.  
 
Please reach out any time.  I will call soon otherwise and see if we can schedule a brief update call or web 
demonstration.  We have partnered with many of your peers since we last spoke. 
 
http://www.mynbc5.com/article/security‐expert‐talks‐tech‐scanning‐social‐media‐to‐help‐stop‐school‐
shootings/18214708 
 
http://fox61.com/2018/02/15/school‐security‐expert‐says‐florida‐school‐shooting‐could‐have‐been‐prevented/ 
 

Mark Gigliotti 
Director of Marketplace Development 
Social Sentinel, Inc. 

 

http://info.socialsentinel.com/avert 

 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy <margolishealy@margolishealy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August3,2017 11:51 AM
To: JoakerBs@unccedu
Subject: Margolis Healy& Associates, LLC Acquiredby Cozen O'Connor

Margolis Healy & Associates, LLC
Acquired by Cozen O'Connor

Margolis Healy & Associates, LLC is pleased to announce we have been
acquired by Philadelphia-based law firm Cozen O'Connor. This
acquisition by a business subsidiary of Cozen O'Connor comes six
months after Cozen O'Connor launched the country’s premier
Institutional Response Group led by Gina Maisto Smith and Leslie
‘Gomez.The highlyaccomplished attorneys in the Institutional Response
Group provide legal advice and guidance to assist institutions in
preventing and responding to sexual and gender-based harassment and

violence,child abuse, and other formsofinterpersonal violence. Our new
firmwillbe knownas Margolis Healy and Associates, LLC.

“Over the years we have worked with Gina and Leslie at multiple
institutions and been impressedbytheir holistic approachtonavigating
complex institutional issues," said Steven J. Healy, CEO of Margolis
Healy and Associates, LLC. “This is a partnership formed by
longstandingrespectandshared commitment to improving institutional
responses. We areexcited to offically join their team.”

“Iam very excited that Margolis Healy & Associates, LLC will become a
part of the Cozen O'Connor family," said Gary J. Margolis. "Cozen
O'Connor's TRG team shares our approach to this important work,
ensuring Margolis Healy and Associates, LLC will continue to serve our
clients at the highest possible level.” Margolis will continue to focus on
his roleasCEOofSocial Sentinel, Inc.

In 2013, with a grant from the USS. Justice Department, Margolis Healy
& Associates,LLC opened the NationalCenterfor Campus Public Safety.
‘The new entity will continue the operation of this center.

We have worked tirelessly to assemble the best and brightest in the
campus safety and security and regulatory compliance fields in order to
provide Margolis Healy and Associates, LLC clients with outstanding
service. Thishigh-levelofprofessionalism andbreadthofexperience will
continue under our new partnership. Our addresses, phone numbers,
‘and email addresses will all remainthesame.
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From: Wargo Healy <margolshealy@margolshealycom>
Sent Thursdos ul6.2017204 PM
Py oakerBs@uncced

Subject: Sale Campus Bulletin Summer 2017

Vaio rouble view this emai Cihere

Whats inside:
Office Safety, Wellness & Resilency Free WebinarReuison Compares osues & Updales: Clr Fines IncreasedNEPtiven Denver Sant 2530

Dear efter,
twaswonders seeing manyofyouatthe

recentIntemationalAssociationofLaw
EnforcementAdministrators (IACLEA)Gorference i Miaukes, June 23.20ELapeheos averSane tare han evor weTeguany deal wilh such pressing ops 35
Senual assault, campus protests,descalaionechiaves sa emoreemant on campus, anaas respon,
a important emerging heme s leadership
through the aftermath ofa tragedy, and we're
‘happytohelpinthisarea.OnAugust1,2017at
1 pm ET, Margolis Healy presents our freeweinar, Office Safety. Woiness & ResitrcyTookforPoics & Publ Safty OffcrsandTheir Agencies, a cal conversation
on develop 100s to Migate the deiiating eects of Ses, rauma and he post
traumatic stress often induced by law enforcement's response to critical incidents. Weencourageyo oo usand regio now.

-



The summer is an important planning time. As you work on your Annual Security Report
(ASR) and other requirements, please dont hesitate to contact Us to eam more about
our servicesorvith concems you may have specif to your institution. We are ahvays
avaiable to listen and help in any vay possible
Warm Regards,
Steven, Gary, Dan and the Team

VISIT OUR WEBSITE

YouAsked,WeListened:Services YouNeed, ABudgetYouCan Afford.
‘Team up with MargolisHealyfor Retainer Services and magnify your ability to offer

strategic, highqualityexpertise in all problem solving. Focus areas include:
“Clery Compliance ‘Emergency Management ‘Public Safety Leadership On-

Boarding
Toreviewallofourservices,pleasevisit ourwebsite.

Theguatory Compliance Issues &
Updates
In addition to other practice areas, Margolis Healy (MHA)
helps colleges and universes wilh CleryActcompliance.
With hundredsof cent institutions representing the specium
of higher education, MHA can assist with reviewsof your
ery Act compliance program, Cery Act crime data review,
and publication of your ASK.
Clery Act Fines Increased
Under the Federal Civ Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act
ImprovementsActof 2015, the U.S. DepartmentofEducation Mike Wenster
(ED) has ncreased the Ciery Act fines to $54,786 for
violations at the time of the adjustment (4/20/17). Please see thefederalregister for more
information.

[FO US.C. 1082(g) [provides for a cil penalty, = set by Congress n 1986, of upto [54,769
(Section 432(g) of [525,000 for violations by lenders and guaranty agenciesofTitle IV.
he HEA) of the HEA, which authorizes the Federal Family Education Loan

program

Annual Security and Fire Safety Report(s) Deadline Nears
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tptiET
‘maximum Clery Act compliance. This critical effort was reinforced in ED's review (PDF)of theEr

meme
the investigationofTitle IX complaintstothe incident at hand, limiting the Office of Civil Rights
(OCR's) ability to review other violations, which had been the common approach. Additionally,FEETEm Re

msa neAAT Ta

[Cheers Institute in Denver, Sept. 26-29

‘The National Center for Campus Public Safety (NCCPS) presents the
next public offering of its Trauma-InformedSexualAssault
InvestigationandAdjudication Institute (NCCPS Institute), which willSrbeiaimeeeSES
administrators involved in investigating and adjudicating sexual Register TodayEm
fair and balanced investigations that consider the potential impact of trauma, in line with
‘evolving practices. The NCCPS Institute objectives are to:

mp et
adjudication processes for all parties;EEE

«Identify the effects of trauma and how trauma might impact victims;

+ Identify and apply industry evolving practices to conduct a trauma-informed
investigation from disclosure and first responseto adjudication.

iEETT ARE
Registration is open. For more information, pleasecontactNCCPS.

=



In Case You Missed it bhiial
Seve Healy recently as featured on Investigation TheMatianalCenter forPSD (post traumaticSe ont vst on spon he MlemlCe mBporon

covery Soma saul inCole and hasvaluable tooks than can assist public safetyInvestigates. Watch the nln episode, dion

Newsfrom the National Center
Glery Center Executive DirectorAlsonKiss wil present Top5Challengeswiththe CleryActandTeIX. thenest nthe
NGCPS Campus Public Safely Onine free webinar series, 2 PM
ET, Tuesday, July 16, 2017. Register now.
Al previous webinars arearchived and availabe on demand. Each
webinar also provided wih closed captioning. Join the NCCPS
mainfst t lea about new ofeings.

Recommended Resources

Its on Us
1sOnUs s 2 national campaign to end sexual assault on college and univers campuses.

Launched in 2014, Ifs On Us provides partners organizing foas, resources and national
media attention to help promot efforts. Margolis Healy a partner of fs On Us.

Social Sentinel

0



Critical information that can enhance your abilfty to identiy risks, assess threats and manage
events is being shared -- publicly right now. SocialSentinel helps safety and security
officials better protect their communities by alerting officials to threats shared publicly via
social media.

National Blue Alert Network

‘The National Blue Alert Network recently was rolled out by the DepartmentofJustice in order
to rapidly disseminate information to law enforcement agencies, the media and the public to
aid in the apprehension of violent criminals who kil, seriously injure, or pose an imminent
threat to law enforcement.

CLEER)

am

un
UTE

LCEEER AE

Margolis Healy, 128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 302, Burlington, VT 05401

SafeUnsubscribe™ fhaker88@unce.edy
Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by margolishealy@margolishealy.com In collaboration with

Try it free today
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy<margolishealy@margolishealy.com>
Sent: Monday,April 10,2017 1005AM
Tor JoakersB@unceedu

Subject: SafeCampus Bulletin Spring 2017

TTIO

What's Inside:
NCCPS Presents: Designing Safety on Higher Ed Campuses: A CETED Primer
51 Issues Guide on Tiveat Assessment and Targeted Violence
Tile [Training Issues & Updates

We Remember:
Virginia Tech
Dear eft,
April 16, 2017 marks the 10-year
anniversary ofth tragic sayings
of 32 students an facuty
members af Virgia Tech, Whie
technology has provided Us
incredible advances to help
prevent such horrors, solid police
ork remains key to safety and
Secu incluing: ening cstessed students, folowing up on leads and knowing
he puise of your campus. Virginia Tech has provided 2 wealth of resources to help you
lear from their experiences, available at theWeRememberwebsite.

Please take a momentand join us in honoring the memoryof the 32 fallen Hokies by
reading each oftheir ames: Ross A. Alameddine:ChristopherJames Bishop: Bran A.
Blut; Ryan Chistopher Clark. Ausin Michell Cloyd: Jocelyne Couture-Nowak: Daniel
Alejandro Perez Cueva; Kevin P. Granata; Matthew Gregory Gwaltney; Caitin Millar
Hammaron; Jeremy Michas! Herbst:Racha Elizabeth Hil Emily Jane Fischer:
Jarrett Lee Lane; Matthew Joseph La Porte; HenryJ. Lee (Henh Ly); Liviu Librescu;
GV. Loganathan; Partah Mamora Halomoan Lumbantoruan; Lauren Ashley McCain:
Daniel Patrick Oe: Juan Ramon Ortz-Grtz: Mina rail Pancha: En Nicole

10



Peterson: Michael Steven Pole, Jr Julia Kathiean Pryde; Mary Karen Read: Reema
Joseph Samana; Waleed Mohamed Shain; Lesie Geraidne Sherman; Maxine Shelly
Tamer: Nicole Regina Whit
Sincerely,
Steven, Gary, Dan an the Team

VISIT OUR WEBSITE

Are you prepared to respond? Are you promoting a diverse, equitable and inclusive
‘environmentonyour campus?Consider fyouwould like totake 2 proactiveor

reactiveapproach to hisgrowing issueoncampusesacrossthecountry. Contactus
today aboutourCultureandDiversityServices.

To review all ofourservices, lease visitourwebsite.

Dicees presents Designing Safety
on Higher Ed Campuses: A CPTED
Primer

The National Center for Campus Public Safety (NCCPS)
presents the next in its freeCampusPublicSafetyOnline
webinar series: Designing Safety on Higher Ed Campuses: A Register Today
CPTED Primer, at 1 AM on Friday, Apr 21, 2017. and
regsiraton fs gen
Grime prevention through environmental design (CPTED) s an approach to deterring cime
{hvough environmental design and creating a safer physical and but environment, This
includes buildings, roads. parking lfs ightng, access coniro, maintenance, windows,
entrances, signage, landscaping, sidewalks and more. In the modem word, detetng crime.
nd countering violent extremism requires a comprehensive approach CPTED i about
esioning for safety and acts 3 a Torce muliper The presenters il explore simple
Srategies and examples fo make campuses safer and more secure wil consideing budget.
Featuring Santa Fe College Police ChiefEdBook and Aventura City Crime Prevention
CoordinatorEmest(Ernie)Long, of theEloridaDesign OutCrimeAssociation board, the
WEbinar 1 appIOPTAtefo 3 4 Variety of 4SGIneS INCAUANG campus Pub Safety offials,
facies and physical plant staf, student affair personne, buiders, artects, roct
managers, codes personnel and adminsrators.
For more information, please visit the NCCPSwebinarswebpage or join the NCCPS mailinglisto receive specific webinar announcements
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Register Today

ha Issues Guide on Threat
Assessment and Targeted Violence

In February 2017 the FBI released a new publication,
"Making Preventiona Realty: Identiing, Assessing. and
ManagingtheThreatofTargetedAttacks, the culmination
of nearty two yearsofwork following a 2015 gathering of
mulidiscipinary experts and the FBI's Behavioral Analysis
Unit. The purpose of ths gathering was to discuss solutions.
to reduce attacks such as mass shootings and other forms
oftargeted violence including stalking, terforism or ambush
attacks on law enforcement. This publication ams to serve
as a practical guide to threat assessment and management
for public safety officals, including campus public safety Download Guide
officials, of any experience level
The guide's focus is a shiftin the traditional social norm of policing from apprehend and
prosecute after a violent crime has been committed to "deniy, assess and manage the risk of
future, planned violence.” This approach, or sirategy, is known as threat assessment. The
guide provides information needed to sef up threat assessment teams and how to effectively
engage them in the process of identifying and assessing risks or threats, including active.
shooters. The guide is also contextnetral, meaning it can be applied to educational,
workplace and other situations.

The publication is comprehensive, vith ive in-depth chapters an seven appendices. Chapters
include:

1. Awareness: nial Step Toward Change
© Covers topics such as gender of offenders, mental ness, barriers to

success engagement
2. Identification: An Essential Step for Threat Management

© Covers low probabity/high impact events, ole of bystanders, threats and free
speech

3. Assessment: AnalysisforGuiding Management
Includes topics such as bias, pathways to violence, information gathering,
threat enhancers

4. Management: The Prevention Plan
Includes safety and caretaking, assumption of responsibilty, management
spectrum options, family

5. Threat Management Team: TheSetUp
© Topics include logistic, seting up policy, why teams work, on team and one

goal

‘The appendices include a breakdown of levelsofconcer low, moderate, elevated, high),
ripwires and warning signs, a graphic of the threat assessment and management process,
duty to warm guidance, glossaryofterms and other relevant references.
The FBI stresses that prevention is not and cannot be a passive process. t requires a strong
and overt commitment by organizations and communities to prioritizing public safety and

15



caretaking for those in need This guide provide the knowledge abou assessment and
managementof violent treats tha wil help make a ference in preventing targeted voence.

[rite x Training, 1ssues & Updates
IACLEN's Mid-America and Mid-AtantiiNorth Atlantic
conferences ar aking pace this month, ith hefsApri 2-5
featuring MichaelN.Webster, Margolis Healy'sdirectorof
regulatory compliance. Webster presented Title IX Training,
Issues & Updates, April 3 inKansasCity. You canalsocatch
Up wih Webster a the MdAlani conferenceApr 16.21 n
Atlantic City. Registrationisstill open.

The Tite IX (Clery Act presentation focused on gender
Vilence investigations and discussed.

+ Understanding fundamental regulatory requirements; Rees
© Framework fof maximizing compliance:
+ Understandingofhat constitutes “rauma-nformed;”
+ Recognizing key issues around MOUs; and,
+ Identifying potentialbumoutfor investigators.

Webster alsojust released a white paper, entiled Concurrent Crinina and Te IX
Investiaations. The paper recommends cooperate vestigations by sions and fav
enforcement hat

+ Minimize e-traumatzing the victi;
+ Ensure investigations are legally sound and support one another; and,
© Provideamore comprehensive inerviewas team product

For more Title IX information, visitourwebsite.

In Case You Missed It Did You Know?

Sreees redder, rorBBE, tpn ratte ofsssdedi
article on smart cards. grant application deadline to May8forresearch

=



related to areas including the impact of stress on
aw enforcement offices.

News from the National Center

Ifyouve missed any of The National Center's free webinar series,
‘Campus Public Safety Oniine. al previous webinars are archived
‘and avaiable on demand, va the NCCPS website. Each webinar is
also provided vith closed captioning. Join the NCCPSmailing ist to
leam about new offerings.

Recommended Resources

Its on Us

AprilisNational Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month.ItsOnUs is a national
‘campaign to end sexual assault on college and university campuses. Launched in 2014, Its
On Us provides partners organizing tools, resources and national media attention to help
promote efforts. Margolis Healy is a partner of Is On Us.

Social Sentinel

Critical information that can enhance your abilty to identify risks, assess threats and manage
events is being shared -- publicly right now. Social Sentinel helps safety and security
officials better protect their communities by alerting officials 1 threats shared publicly via
Social media.

National Sexual Violence Resource Center

‘The National Sexual Violence Resource Center (NSVRC) was founded as an information and
resource hub relating to all aspects of sexual violence. Founded by the Pennsylvania
Coalition Against Rape, the NSVRCisfunded through a cooperativeagreement fromthe
Centersfor Disease Control and Prevention's Divisionof Violence Prevention.

PLER
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Join Our Mailing List

CELLee

Margolis Healy, 128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 302, Burlington, VT 05401

‘SafeUnsubscribe™ tboker98@unce.edy
Forwardthisemail |UpdateProfile | Aboutourservice provider
Sent by margolshealy@margolshealv.com In collaboration with
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Christine Davis
Subject: Re: phone call followup

Ws. Davis,

1 have not heard from you since my brief conversation with your staff member. Do you desire to further discuss Social
Sentinel's value for UNCC?

Have a great day!

David

On Wed, Oct 12, 2016 at 11:01 AM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Good morning, Dean Davis. | hope you are well

I called your office today to coordinate a more formal introduction to our social media threat alert service,

Could we schedule a meeting to review our abilty to inform campus stakeholders of mental health and student safety
matters articulated on social media?

We routinely have interest from a variety of interested partes, such as:

+ Administration - providing peace of mind for students, parents, faculty, staff and ts overall community by
Implementing an extra layer of protection through a proactive social media threat alert strategy.

+ Counseling Services - identifying individuals in distress and potentially volatile mental health expressions.
+ Student Affairs -fulfling Duty to Care in provide safe learning environments.
+ Public Safety - being aware of sentiment rom disgruntied employees/individuals, domestic relationships, threats.

to co-workers and related concerns as well as general criminal activity.
«Risk Management-mitigating related impacs of potential civil ligation, student self-harm, negative reputation,

disruptive demonstrations & protests, etc.

100k forward to helping you team review our unique offering. Is there a good day next week we can schedule a 30
‘minute online introduction via WebEx? Otherwise, Im happy to drive down to Charlote to meet; fm located in
Winston-Salem.

Im happy to work through your assistant or another staff member if you deem more efficient

Have a good day!
David

HED BROCHURE pdf

David M. Smitherman| Boar Stratoglos, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinol.com

www socialsentinel.com
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

Ms. Davis, 
 
I have not heard from you since my brief conversation with your staff member.  Do you desire to further discuss Social 
Sentinel's value for UNCC? 
 
Have a great day! 
 
David 

 
 
On Wed, Oct 12, 2016 at 11:01 AM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Good morning, Dean Davis.  I hope you are well. 
 
I called your office today to coordinate a more formal introduction to our social media threat alert service.   
 
Could we schedule a meeting to review our ability to inform campus stakeholders of mental health and student safety 
matters articulated on social media?   
 
We routinely have interest from a variety of interested parties, such as: 

 Administration - providing peace of mind for students, parents, faculty, staff and its overall community by 
implementing an extra layer of protection through a proactive social media threat alert strategy.  

 Counseling Services - identifying individuals in distress and potentially volatile mental health expressions. 
 Student Affairs - fulfilling Duty to Care in provide safe learning environments. 
 Public Safety - being aware of sentiment from disgruntled employees/individuals, domestic relationships, threats 

to co-workers and related concerns as well as general criminal activity. 
 Risk Management - mitigating related impacts of potential civil litigation, student self-harm, negative reputation, 

disruptive demonstrations & protests, etc. 

I look forward to helping your team review our unique offering.  Is there a good day next week we can schedule a 30 
minute online introduction via WebEx?  Otherwise, I'm happy to drive down to Charlotte to meet; I'm located in 
Winston-Salem. 
 
I'm happy to work through your assistant or another staff member if you deem more efficient. 
 
Have a good day! 
David 
 
HED BROCHURE .pdf 
 
‐‐  
David M. Smitherman |  Bear Strategies, LLC 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World 

| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com 
www.socialsentinel.com  



David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Socal Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connocted World
|dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com‘wwwsocialsentinel.com
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1047 AM
To: welling @unce ed: Philp Dubos; jes.humphrey @unceed eahardin@unceedu; Christine Davis
Subject: social media threats - be alerted to campus safety concerns

UNCC team,

‘Social Sentinel is always on top of the latest campus safety concerns. As evidence, we created and are isting a
Hallowsen Strataqy Tip to customers to address this annual event. We also created a Library Topic n response (0 the
Uplick in “Campus Clowns”- You can view the emall CEO/Founder Gary Margolis sent {0 our clients regarding tis
growing trend below.

We're experiencing greater interest from University administrators that are recognizing the overal valu of our service with
respec to addressinga broad range of sensitive matters:

+ Public Safety -fulfing Duty to Care to provide safe learning and workplace environments.
+ SociallEmotional/Behavioral - identifying individuals i disress and potentially volatie menial health

expressions.
+ Workplace Violonc - being aviare of sentiment from disgruntled employees/individuals, domestic relationships,

threats to co-workers and raated concens thal could ive ise to workplace violence
+ Risk Management-milgatng related impacts of potential civi gation, enrolment decline, negative reputation.

disrupive demonsiratons & protests, elc.
+ Administration Policy Position On Safty- providing peace of mind fo students, parents, faculty, staff and ts

‘overall community by Inplemeniing an extra ayer of protection through a poaciv social media thea alert
strategy.

“Thank you for your intrest. | ook forward to next steps with Ms. Davis to convey our value to UNCC's students, faculy,
parents and administrators.
Best regards,
David

CreepyClownsEmail

David. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinal, inc.| Supporting Safoty in a Socially Connected World
336.200.3772| demitherman@sociaisentinel. com
‘wwwsocialsentinel.com

Ie)157

idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:47 AM
To: twelling@uncc.edu; Philip Dubois; jesh.humphrey@uncc.edu; eahardin@uncc.edu; Christine Davis
Subject: social media threats - be alerted to campus safety concerns

UNCC team, 
 
Social Sentinel is always on top of the latest campus safety concerns. As evidence, we created and are issuing a 
Halloween Strategy Tip to customers to address this annual event. We also created a Library Topic in response to the 
uptick in "Campus Clowns" - You can view the email CEO/Founder Gary Margolis sent to our clients regarding this 
growing trend below. 
 
We're experiencing greater interest from University administrators that are recognizing the overall value of our service with 
respect to addressing a broad range of sensitive matters: 

 Public Safety - fulfilling Duty to Care to provide safe learning and workplace environments. 
 Social/Emotional/Behavioral - identifying individuals in distress and potentially volatile mental health 

expressions. 
 Workplace Violence - being aware of sentiment from disgruntled employees/individuals, domestic relationships, 

threats to co-workers and related concerns that could give rise to workplace violence 
 Risk Management - mitigating related impacts of potential civil litigation, enrollment decline, negative reputation, 

disruptive demonstrations & protests, etc. 
 Administration Policy Position On Safety - providing peace of mind for students, parents, faculty, staff and its 

overall community by implementing an extra layer of protection through a proactive social media threat alert 
strategy. 

 
Thank you for your interest. I look forward to next steps with Ms. Davis to convey our value to UNCC's students, faculty, 
parents and administrators. 
 
Best regards, 
David 
 
Creepy Clowns Email 
 
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
336.209.3772 | dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com 
www.socialsentinel.com  

 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Westphal, Karen <kwestphl @uncc edu>
sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Davis, Christine

Subject: Re: Accepted: UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call @ Wed Sep 28, 2016 4pm - Spm
(dsmitherman@socialsentinel com)

Sorry I missed you -shei out the restof the week, so it will have to be next week one day.
Monday at 9am, 10, 11, 2pm or 32772222

With regards.

Karen L. Westphal 1 Exocutive Assistant to the Dean

UNC Charlotte |Dean ofStudents Ofice |King 217

9201 University City Bid. | Charlotte, NC 26223

Phone: 704-887-0343 | Fax: 704-687-2616

vesioht@unce edu| hits ines edu!

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 12:00 PM, Westphal, Karen <kwestoh1@uncc edu> wrote:
Good afternoon David:

Please call me at 704-687-0343 at your convenience and | will be happy to reschedule this appointment for another
time.

Wit regards,

Karen L. Westphal 1 Executive Assistantto the Dean

UNG Charlotte| Dean of Students Office | King 217

9201 University City Biv. | Charlotte, NC 26223

Phone: 104.687.0043 | Fax: 1046872616

onestoh@unceedu hip dsounc edu!
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Westphal, Karen <kwestph1@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Davis, Christine
Subject: Re: Accepted: UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call @ Wed Sep 28, 2016 4pm - 5pm 

(dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com)

Sorry I missed you ‐ she is out the rest of the week, so it will have to be next week one day. 
Monday at  9am, 10, 11, 2pm or 3??????? 
 
 

With regards, 

  

Karen L. Westphal    I  Executive Assistant to the Dean 

UNC Charlotte | Dean of Students Office | King 217 

9201 University City Blvd. | Charlotte, NC 28223 

Phone: 704-687-0343  | Fax: 704-687-2616 

kwestph1@uncc.edu | http://dso.uncc.edu/ 

  

 
On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 12:00 PM, Westphal, Karen <kwestph1@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Good afternoon David: 
 
Please call me at 704‐687‐0343 at your convenience and I will be happy to reschedule this appointment for another 
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

  



On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 11:52 AM, Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu> wrote:
David - | cannot move to either of the times you suggested. | am managing some campus demonstrations today and
will need to reschedule all together.

Christine

On Wednesday, September 28, 2016, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Ms Davis, could we move this conversation to 3pm or Spm this afteroon? | am on Central Time this week and
caused a conflict on myschedule by not adjustingto local time.

Sorry!

David

On Tue, Sep 20, 2016 at 11:13 AM, <crdavis@unc.edu> wrote:

crdavis@uncc.edu has accepted this invitation.
UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call
When Wed Sep 28, 2016 4pm — Spm Easter Time
Where 704:687-0345. (ma)
Video call hitosiplusgoogle comhangouts/ Isocialsentinel com/erdavis-dsmithe
Calendar dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com
Who + David Smitherman  cxoarizer

+ crdavis@uncc.edu

Inviation romGoalCalendar
ou ara recening his emai at the account dsmiherman@socialsentne com because you are subscribed for maton replies on calendar

To sop recening these emai, lease og i tois: gooseconycalendas an change your nolficaton Saings or 1s calendar.

Forwarding this inviation coud allow any recent 10 modiy your RSVP response. Lesm Mere.

David M. Smitherman | BearStrategies,LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Satety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

‘wwwsoclalsentinel.com

Chistine Reed Davis, MEd. | AssociateViceChancel for StudentAffairs and DeanofStudents
19



UNC Charlotte] 217 King Building
9201 University Gity Biv. [Charlotte NC 26223

Phone: 104687.0345 |Fax: 1046872616

crdavis@unce.edy|hip:fwsdsounc edu
Hou are ot the intended recipient of this transmissionor a person responsiblefordelivering the intended recipient, anydisclosure, copying, distribution, o otherus ofany of th informationinthis transmissions strictly prohibited. fyou have received this
vansmison nero, pease notly me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 104.667.0315

0)160

UNC Charlotte| 217 King Building 

9201 University City Blvd. |Charlotte, NC 28223 

Phone: 704‐687‐0345 | Fax: 704‐687‐2616 

crdavis@uncc.edu | http://www.dso.uncc.edu 

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 704‐687‐0345. 

 
 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26,20161202PM
Tor Davis, Chistine

Subject: Re: Accepted: UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call @ Wed Sep 28, 2016 4pm - Spm
(smitherman@socialsetinelcom)

Attachments: HED-PROTESTSWHITEPAPER.072015pdf

Vike. Good luck.

FYI, attached is a piece on how Social Sentinel can be used in protest/demonstrations.

1 circle back with you Friday.

David

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 11:52 AM, Davis, Christine <crdavis@unce.edu> wrote:
‘David |cannot move to aither ofthe times you suggested. | am managing some campus demonstrationstoday and il
need to reschedule all together.

Christine

On Wednesday, September 26, 2016, David Smitherman <gsmtherman@socissentinelcom> wrote:
Ms Davi, could we move this conversation to 3pm or Spm this afternoon? | am on Central Time this week and caused
a conflict on my schedule by not adjustingt local time.
Soy!

omvid

OnTus,Sap 20,2016at 11:13AM, <crdavis@uncc.edu> wrote
crdavis@unceedu has accepted this invitation.
UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call
When Wed Sep 26, 2016 4pm - Spm Easier Time
Where 10487-0345. (nap)
Video call

Calendar dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

Who + David Smitherman. cunc
« crdavis@unce.edu

on



You re rooting 4s mada ho acount dsmitherman@socieseninel com because you re subscribed for nian eps on calendarmoan soctseninel com
To sop recon thes oma, oa og op 000CONGR oc chane yourpctsigs i calendar

Forwarding ih nition cou awany rocpient to mecty your RSVP spon. Leama

DavidM. Smitherman | BearStategles, LLC

‘Social Sentinel Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

wwwsociaisentinelcom

vistingReedDavs,Md. Associate ViceChancel forStudentArs and eanofStudents

NC Charlotte] 217 King uiding.
9201UniversitCity Bid. Chariot,NC26223

Phone: 108.687.0185| Fax.1046872616

‘uds@uncced |upondouncced
1Fyoua no theintended recipientof thistransmissiono personresponsible fordelivering ittthe intended recipient, anydisclosure,copying distribution, or otheruse ofayoftheinformation in tis ansissions cyprohibited. you have received his
transmissionintr, leasenotifymeimmediatelyby replyemalorb telephoneat 01.687.034.

David M. Smitherman | BearStategles, LLC

‘Social Sentinel, nc. | Supporting Safety na Socially Connected World
|dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

‘nwsociolsentinelcom

©



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@sociasentinelcom>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:12AM
To: Chistine Davis
Subject: Re: Accepted: UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call @ Wed Sep 28, 2016 dpm - Spm

(dsmitherman@socialentinel.com)

Ms Davis, could we move this conversation to 3pm or Spr this afternoon? | am on Central Time this week and caused
conflict on my schedule by not adjusting to local time.

Soy!

oavid

On Tus, Sop 20,2016 at 1:13 AM, <crdavis@unce.edu> wrote:
crdavis@uncc.edu has accepted this invitation.

UNCC Social Sentinel intro phone call
Vihen Wed Sep 28, 20164pm - Spm Easter Time.
Where 704:687.0345 (map)
Video cal
Calendar dsmithernan@sociaisentinelcom
Who + David Smitherman cipunier

+ crdavis@unceedu

nvtton toGoalCaentar

dsmithermend@socialsontinelcom

To to econ hes ema, oa fo gwgoo on alndr and change yous Tocosaings fo ths colder.

Davia. Smitherman | Boar Strategies, LL

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@sociisentinelcom

snuwsocialsentinelcom

©



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:32 PM
To: David Smitherman
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review

How about 4pm on Wed 9/282 My number is 704-687-0345.

Christine

On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:31 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman(@sociaisentinel.com> wrote:
Surel The 28th and 29th are wide open for a phone conversation.

On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:28 PM, Davis, Christine <crdavis@unce.edu> wrote:
David,

Unfortunately, my next week s already packed with meetings and 3 days of Founders Week events. Can we look at
the week of Sept 26th?

Christine

On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:18 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Ms Davis, could we schedule a time tospeaknext week?

FY, attached is a new piece on hazing on campus and its use of social media.

Thanks!

David

On Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 11:11 AM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
‘Good morning, Ms. Davis:

look forward to chatting with you about our social media threat alert service. 1am in Charlotte tomorrow mid-day
‘and again Monday afternoon (the 12th) and am happy to stop in fora brief conversation. Otherwise, when is a
good time for us to connect?

Thanks!

David

er Forwarded message ————
From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel com>
Date: Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 5:05 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review
To: Philip Dubois <pdubois@unccedu>
Ce: tweling@uncc.edu,jeshhumphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@unce.edu, Christine Davis <grdavis@uncc.edu>

15164

idadio@uncc.edu

From: Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:32 PM
To: David Smitherman
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review

How about 4pm on Wed 9/28? My number is 704‐687‐0345. 
 
Christine 
 
On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:31 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Sure! The 28th and 29th are wide open for a phone conversation.   
 
On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:28 PM, Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu> wrote: 
David, 
 
Unfortunately, my next week is already packed with meetings and 3 days of Founders Week events. Can we look at 
the week of Sept 26th? 
 
Christine 
 
On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:18 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Ms Davis,  could we schedule a time to speak next week? 
 
FYI, attached is a new piece on hazing on campus and its use of social media. 
 
Thanks! 
 
David 

 
 
On Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 11:11 AM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 
Good morning, Ms. Davis: 
 
I look forward to chatting with you about our social media threat alert service.  I am in Charlotte tomorrow mid‐day 
and again Monday afternoon (the 12th) and am happy to stop in for a brief conversation.  Otherwise, when is a 
good time for us to connect? 
 
Thanks! 
 
David 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> 
Date: Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 5:05 PM 
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review 
To: Philip Dubois <pdubois@uncc.edu> 
Cc: twelling@uncc.edu, jesh.humphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@uncc.edu, Christine Davis <crdavis@uncc.edu> 
 



“Thank you, Chancellor Dubos. | will look forward to connecting with Ms. Davis soon.

Have a great week.

David

On Sat, Aug 27, 2016 at 8:22 AM, Philip Dubois <pdubois @unce.edu> wrote:
Our Dean of Students, Christine Reed Davis, would be glad to talk with you. | have copied her here.

sent from my iPad

On Aug 26, 2016, at 4:19 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:

UNCCharlotte Leaders:

Studentstodayhave innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes
the weightofthese stresses increase the likelinood ofdepression and potential self-harm. We have
seen too many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media prior to a
harmful event to themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringadifficult and formative time in the
student's life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help
You satisfy this duty to care by implementinga proactive social media alert strategy to prevent
crime and save ves.

Social Sentinel provides a proactivealert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public
Safety officials to potential threatsto campus and student safety. Many universities are using our
service asa proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus.
‘community. It should be a critical component of your Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool
box.

ill be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to
Your team. Could we schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service?

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

wwwsocialsentinelcom

<HED BROCHURE pdf>
<551 Exam Week - Self Harm. pdf>
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Thank you, Chancellor Dubois.  I will look forward to connecting with Ms. Davis soon. 
 
Have a great week. 
 
David 

 
 
 
On Sat, Aug 27, 2016 at 8:22 AM, Philip Dubois <pdubois@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Our Dean of Students, Christine Reed Davis, would be glad to talk with you.  I have copied her here. 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Aug 26, 2016, at 4:19 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote: 

UNC‐Charlotte Leaders: 
 
Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes 
the weight of these stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self‐harm. We have 
seen too many times that negative self‐perception is articulated on social media prior to a 
harmful event to themselves or others. 
 
Parents entrust their children to the University during a difficult and formative time in the 
student's life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help 
you satisfy this duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to prevent 
crime and save lives. 
 
Social Sentinel provides a proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public 
Safety officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our 
service as a proactive tool to address instances of depression and self‐harm in the campus 
community. It should be a critical component of your Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool 
box. 
 
I will be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to 
your team. Could we schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service? 
 
Thanks for your thoughtful consideration. 
 
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

 

<HED BROCHURE .pdf> 

<SSI Exam Week ‐ Self Harm.pdf> 



David M. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com‘www socialsentinel.com

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinol.com‘www socialsentinel.com

Christine Reed Davis, M.£0. | Associate Vice Chancellor for StudentAffairs and Dean ofStudents

UNCCharotte 217 King Buiding

9201 University City Bd. |Chariote, NC 28223

Phone: 704-687-0345 | Fax; 104-687-2616

cadavis@unce.edu | htpiwww dso unce edu

you ae not the intended recipientofthi transmission ora person responsiblefordelivering tothe intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying istrbution, orotheruseof any of th information inthis transmissionssrctly prohibited. Iyou have received this
transmission in errr, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 104-687-0345.
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

Christine Reed Davis, M.Ed. |Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs and Dean of Students 

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

 
 
 
 



David M. Smitherman| Boar Strategies, LLG

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

wowsoclalsentingl.com

Chvistine Reed Davis, M.Ed. |Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Afis and DeanofStudents

UNCCrarote] 247 King Building

9201 University City Biv. [Charlotte NC 26223

Phone: 701:687.0345 | Fax 1046872616

crdavis@unceedy | hip:fuwndso unce edu

1 you are not the intended recipient of tis transmission ora person responsible or delivering t o the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying istration,orother use of anyofthe information i this transmission i strictly prohibited. you have received tis transmission
in err, please notify me immediately by reply email o by telephone a 204-687-0345.

I167

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

If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission 
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 704‐687‐0345. 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:31 PM
To: Davis, Christine
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review

Sure! The 28th and 29th are wide openfor a phone conversation.

On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:28 PM, Davis, Christine <crdavis@unce edu> wrote:
David,

Unfortunately, my next week s already packed withmeetings and 3 days of Founders Week events. Can we look at the
week of Sept 26th?

Christine

On Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 1:18 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Ms Davis, could we schedulea time to speak next week?

FYI, attached is a new piece on hazing on campus and its use of social media.

Thanks!

David

On Thy, Sep 8, 2016 at 11:11 AM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Good morning, Ms. Davis:

100k forward to chatting with you aboutoursocial mediathreatalert service. | am in Charlotte tomorrow mid-day
and again Mondayafternoon (the 12th) and am happy to stop in for a brief conversation. Otherwise, whenis a good
time for us to connect?

Thanks!

David

cree Forwarded message
From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 5:05 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review
To: Philp Dubois <pdubois@uncc edu>
Ce: twelling@unccedu, jesh. humphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@unc.edu, Christine Davis<crdavis@unce edu>

Thank you, Chancellor Dubois. 1will look forward to connecting with Ms. Davis soon.

Have a great week.

18168

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
 
Unfortunately, my next week is already packed with meetings and 3 days of Founders Week events. Can we look at the 
week of Sept 26th? 
 
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
and again Monday afternoon (the 12th) and am happy to stop in for a brief conversation.  Otherwise, when is a good 
time for us to connect? 
 
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

On Sat, Aug 27, 2016 at 8:22 AM, Philip Dubois <pdubois@uncc.edu> wrote:
‘Our Dean of Students, Christine Reed Davis, would be glad to talk with you. | have copied her here.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 26, 2016, at 4:19 PM, David Smitherman <gsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:

UNCCharlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes
the weight of these stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self-harm. We have
seen too many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media priorto a harmful
event to themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringa difficult and formative time in the student's
life. There is aduty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy
this duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to preventcrimeand save
lives.

Social Sentinel providesa proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety.
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service
2s a proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community. It
should bea critical componentof your Behavioral Threat Assessment team’s tool box.

Iwill be in your area ina few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to
Your team. Could we schedule a 45 minute meeting toreview the service?

“Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com‘www socialsentinel com

<HED BROCHURE .pdf>
S51 Exam Week- Self Harm.pdf>

David M. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC
I)169

 
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
seen too many times that negative self‐perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful 
event to themselves or others. 
 
Parents entrust their children to the University during a difficult and formative time in the student's 
life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy 
this duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save 
lives. 
 
Social Sentinel provides a proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety 
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service 
as a proactive tool to address instances of depression and self‐harm in the campus community. It 
should be a critical component of your Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box. 
 
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



Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socialy Conncted World
| dsmitherman@sociaisentinelcom

wnsociaisentinelcom

David. Smitherman| Boar Strategies, LLG

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safoty in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@saciaisentinel com

wnsocislsantinelcom

David. Smitherman| Boar Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.comwu socilsentinelcom

Christine Reed Davis, M.Ed. | AssociateVie ChancellorfoStudent Afis and Dean of Students

UNC Charote] 217 King Biking
5201 University Cy Bia. | Charote,NC28223

Phone: 704.687.0345 | Fax: 704.687.2616
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
copying, distribution, or other use of any of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:18 PM
To: Christine Davis
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: Hazing Fall2016 pdf

Ms Davis, could we schedulea time to speak next week?

FYI, attached is a new piece on hazing on campus and is use of social media.

Thanks!

David

On Thy, Sep 8, 2016 at 11:11 AM, DavidSmitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Good morning, Ms. Davis:

100k forward to chatting with you about our social mediathreatalert service. | am in Charlotte tomorrow mid-day
and againMondayafternoon (the 12th) and am happy to stop infor a brief conversation. Otherwise, whenis a good
time for us to connect?

Thanks!

David

ree Forwarded message
From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 5:05 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review.
To: Philp Dubois <pdubois@unce edu>
Ce: twelling@unce.edy, jesh. humphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@unce.edy, Christine Davis <crdavis@unce.edu>

Thank you, Chancellor Dubois. 1will look forward to connecting with Ms. Davis soon.

Have a great week.

David

On Sat, Aug 27, 2016 at 8:22 AM, Philip Dubos <pdubois@unce.edu> wrote:
Our Dean of Students, Christine Reed Davis, would be glad to talk with you. | have copied her here.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 26, 2016, at 4:19 PM, David Smitherman<dsmitherman @socialsentinel.com> wrote:
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
Attachments: Hazing_Fall2016.pdf

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



UNC-Charlotte Leaders:

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
life. There is aduty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this
duty to care by implementinga proactive social mediaalert strategy to prevent crime and save lives.

Social Sentinel providesa proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety.
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service as a
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community.It should
be a critical componentofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box.

Iwill be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to
Your team. Could we schedulea 45 minute meeting toreviewthe service?

“Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmithorman@socialsentinol.com‘wwwsocialsentinel. com

<HED BROCHURE .pdf>
<S51 Exam Week- Self Harm.pdf>

David M. Smitherman| Boar Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@secialsontinol.com

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
life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this 
duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives. 
 
Social Sentinel provides a proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety 
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service as a 
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self‐harm in the campus community. It should 
be a critical component of your Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 5:06 PM.
To: Philip Dubois
ca twelling@uncc edu; jeshhumphrey@unce.edu; eahardin@uncc edu; Christine Davis
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review

Thank you, Chancellor Dubos. 1 will look forward to connecting with Ms. Davis soon.

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

On Aug 26, 2016, at 4:19 PM, David Smitherman <dsmitherman@sociasentinel.com>wrote:

UNC-Charlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the
weightof these stresses increasethe likelihood ofdepression and potential self-harm. We have seen
too many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event
to themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringadifficult and formative time in the student's
life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this
duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy topreventcrimeand save ives.

Social Sentinel provides a proactivealert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universitiesare using our service as a
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community. It should
be a critical componentofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team’s tool box.

1 will be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your
team. Could we schedulea 45 minute meeting to review the service?

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety ina Socially Connocted World
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From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Philip Dubois
Cc: twelling@uncc.edu; jesh.humphrey@uncc.edu; eahardin@uncc.edu; Christine Davis
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
 
Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the 
weight of these stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self‐harm. We have seen 
too many times that negative self‐perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event 
to themselves or others. 
 
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
 
I will be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your 
team. Could we schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service? 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 27, 2016 9:37 AM
To: Jesh Humphrey
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review

1 would be interested in your thoughts on this as well. | may pull a few CBIT- folks (Chief, Larry, Jackie) into an
introduction meeting if | amcontacted.

cro

ree Forwarded message ———
From: Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu>
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 5:03 PM
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review
To: Phil Dubois <pdubois@uncc.edu>
Cc: Jesh Humphrey <Jesh Humphrey@uncc.edu>, Beth Hardin <eahardin@unc edu>

phil,

Yes, 1am the CBIT chair. |would be interested in hearingmore about this tool and would be happy to coordinate a
meeting with David. Please feel free to give him my contact information.

Christine

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 4:42 PM, <pdubois@uncc.edu> wrote:
Christine. Are you CBIT chair? Interested in this?

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date: August 26, 2016 at 4:19:18 PM EDT

To:twelling @uncc.edu, pdubois@uncc.edu, jesh humphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel review

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

I would be interested in your thoughts on this as well. I may pull a few CBIT‐y folks (Chief, Larry, Jackie) into an 
introduction meeting if I am contacted. 
 
CRD 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu> 
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 5:03 PM 
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review 
To: Phil Dubois <pdubois@uncc.edu> 
Cc: Jesh Humphrey <Jesh.Humphrey@uncc.edu>, Beth Hardin <eahardin@uncc.edu> 
 

Phil, 
 
Yes, I am the CBIT chair. I would be interested in hearing more about this tool and would be happy to coordinate a 
meeting with David. Please feel free to give him my contact information. 
 
Christine 
 
On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 4:42 PM, <pdubois@uncc.edu> wrote: 
Christine.  Are you CBIT chair?  Interested in this? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com> 
Date: August 26, 2016 at 4:19:18 PM EDT 
To: twelling@uncc.edu, pdubois@uncc.edu, jesh.humphrey@uncc.edu, eahardin@uncc.edu 
Subject: Social Sentinel review 

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
officialsto potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universitiesare using our service as a
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community. It should

be a critical componentofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box.

1 vill be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your
team. Could we schedulea 45 minute meeting to review the service?

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman| Boar Stratogios, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safoty in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.comwww sociaisentinel.com
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in error, please notify me immediately by reply emai or by telephone at 704-657-0345

Chistine Reed Davis, M.£4. | Associate Vice Chancellor for StudentAffairs and DeanofStudents
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



9201 Universit City Biv. [Charlotte NC 26223

Phone: 104687.0345 |Fax: 1066872616

exdavis@unce ed| tofu dso unce edu

1fyou ae no the intended recipient of this ansmisson ora person responsiblefordelivering the intended recipient, any disciosure,
copying istration, or other use of anyofthe information i this transmission is trict prohibited. you have received tis transmission
inetor, please nti me immediately by reply emal or by telephone at 104.657.0345.

Christine Reed Davis, WE. |Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Afis and DeanofStudents

UNC Charlotte] 217 King Building

9201 University City Biv. [Charlotte NC 26223

Phone: 704-687-0345 | Fox 1046872616

cedavis@unceedy | gifs dso.unce edu

1fyou are not the intended recipient of tis transmission ora person responsibleor delivering to the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying istrbution,or other use of any of the information i this transmission i strictly prohibited. you have received tis transmission
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
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 504 PM
To: Phil Dubois
ce Jesh Humphrey; Beth Hardin
Subject: Re: Social Sentinel review

Phil,

Yes, am the CBIT chair. | would be interested in hearingmore about this tool and would be happy to coordinate a
meeting with David. Please feel free to give him my contact information.

Christine

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 4:42 PM, <pdubois@unc edu> wrote:
Christine. Are you CBIT chair? Interested in this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date: August 26, 2016 at 4:19:18 PM EDT
To:twelling @uncc. ed, pdubois@uncc.edu, fesh humphrey@unce. ed, eahardin@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel review

UNCCharlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement dificult, Sometimes the
weightof these stresses increasethe likelihood of depression and potential self-harm. We have seen
t00 many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event
to themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringadifficult and formative time in the student's
life. There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this
duty to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save ives.

Social Sentinel provides a proactivealert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universitiesare using our service as a
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in thecampus community. It should
be a critical componentofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box.

1 will be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your
team. Could we schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service?

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Davis, Christine <crdavis@uncc.edu>
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 5:04 PM
To: Phil Dubois
Cc: Jesh Humphrey; Beth Hardin
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



David M. Smitherman | Boar Stratogios, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safoty in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.comwww socialsentinel.com

Christine Reed Davis, M.£4. | Associate Vice Chancellor for StudentAffairs and DeanofStudents

UNCChariot] 217 ing Buiding.

9201 University City Bd. |Chariote, NC 28223

Phone: 704.687.0345 | Fax: 104:687-2616

udavis@unce.edu| tp dso.uncceg

1£you ae not the intended recipient of thi transmission ora person responsiblefordelivering tothe intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution,oother useof anyof the information i tis ansmisson is trie prohibited. you have received tis ansmission
in error, please notify me immediately by reply email or by telephone at 704-657-0345

"0180

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 445 PM
To: Kristan Holzman
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE pdf; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm pdf

eee FOTWarded Message
From: <pdubois@unce edu>
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 4:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review
To: crdavis@unce.edu
Cc: Jesh Humphrey <Jesh Humphrey@uncc.edu>, Beth Hardin <eahardin@unce.edu>

Christine. Are you CBIT chair? Interested in this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date: August 26, 2016 at 4:19:18 PM EDT
To: twelling@unice.edu, pdubois@unce.edu,fesh humphrey@unceedu, eahardin@unce.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel review

UNC-Charlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the.
weight of these stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self-harm. We have seen too
many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media priorto a harmfulevent to
themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringa dificult and formative time in the student's lfe
There s a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this duty
to care by implementinga proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives.

Social Sentinel providesa proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety.
officials to potential threatsto campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service as a
proactive tool to address instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community. It should
be acritical component ofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box.

Iwill be in your area ina few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your
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
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 4:45 PM
To: Kristan Holzman
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE  .pdf; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm.pdf

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: <pdubois@uncc.edu> 
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 4:42 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review 
To: crdavis@uncc.edu 
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
weight of these stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self‐harm. We have seen too 
many times that negative self‐perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event to 
themselves or others. 
 
Parents entrust their children to the University during a difficult and formative time in the student's life. 
There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this duty 
to care by implementing a proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives. 
 
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



David M. Smitherman | Bear Strataglos, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmithorman@socialsentinel.com‘www socialsentinl. com

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

udavis@unce.edu| tp dso.uncced

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

From: pdubois@uncc edu
Sent: Friday, August 26,2016 443 PM
To: crdavis@unccedu
ce Jesh Humphrey; Beth Hardin
Subject: Fu: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE pdf; ATTO0002.bin; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm pdf; ATT00004 bin

Christine. Are you CBIT chair? Interested in this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Date:August 26, 2016 at 4:19:18 PM EDT
To: twelling@uncc edu, pdubois@uncc. ed, fesh humphrey@unce edu, eahardin@unce.ed
Subject: Social Sentinel review

UNC-Charlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the
weight of these stresses increase the likelihoodof depression and potential self-harm. We have seen too
many times that negative self-perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event to
themselves or others.

Parents entrust their children to the University duringa dificult and formative time in the student's life
There is a duty to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this duty
to care by implementinga proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives.

Social Sentinel providesa proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety.
officials to potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service asa
proactive tool to address instancesofdepression and self-harm in the campus community. It should
be a critical componentofyour Behavioral Threat Assessment team's tool box.

Iwill be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your
team. Could we schedule 45 minute meeting to review the service?

Thanks for your thoughtful consideration

David

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com‘wwwsocialsentinlcom
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: pdubois@uncc.edu
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 4:43 PM
To: crdavis@uncc.edu
Cc: Jesh Humphrey; Beth Hardin
Subject: Fwd: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE  .pdf; ATT00002.bin; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm.pdf; ATT00004.bin

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
Sent: Friday,August 26, 2016 4:19 PM
To: twelling@uncc edu; pdubois@unce.edu; jeshhumphrey@unce edu; eahardin@uncc edu
Subject: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE pdf; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm pdf

UNC-Charlotte Leaders:

Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the weight of these
stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self-harm. We have seen too many times that negative self-
perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event to themselves or others.

Parents entrusttheirchildren to the University during a difficult and formative time in the student's fe. There is a duty.
to care for these individualswhile at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this duty to care by implementing a
proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives.

Social Sentinel provides a proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety officials to
potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service as a proactive tool to address
instances of depression and self-harm in the campus community. It should be a critical component of your Behavioral
Threat Assessment team's tool box.

Iwill be in your area ina few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your team. Could we
schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service?

“Thanks for your thoughtful consideration.

David

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
| dsmithorman@socialsentinol.com

‘wwwsocialsentinel.com
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 4:19 PM
To: twelling@uncc.edu; pdubois@uncc.edu; jesh.humphrey@uncc.edu; eahardin@uncc.edu
Subject: Social Sentinel review
Attachments: HED BROCHURE  .pdf; SSI Exam Week - Self Harm.pdf

UNC‐Charlotte Leaders: 
 
Students today have innumerable pressures that make academic achievement difficult. Sometimes the weight of these 
stresses increase the likelihood of depression and potential self‐harm. We have seen too many times that negative self‐
perception is articulated on social media prior to a harmful event to themselves or others. 
 
Parents entrust their children to the University during a difficult and formative time in the student's life. There is a duty 
to care for these individuals while at UNCC. Social Sentinel can help you satisfy this duty to care by implementing a 
proactive social media alert strategy to prevent crime and save lives. 
 
Social Sentinel provides a proactive alert service that will inform Student Affairs and/or Public Safety officials to 
potential threats to campus and student safety. Many universities are using our service as a proactive tool to address 
instances of depression and self‐harm in the campus community. It should be a critical component of your Behavioral 
Threat Assessment team's tool box. 
 
I will be in your area in a few weeks and would enjoy the opportunity to demonstrate our value to your team. Could we 
schedule a 45 minute meeting to review the service? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 5:17 PM
To: Jeffrey Baker
Subject: Social Sentinel reveiw

Chief Baker:

1hopeyou had a great summer and the school years ff to. great start,

Nowis a great time to introduce your student fe, counseling and isk management profesional tothe Social Srtinel threat lert
service. We want to help ensure that you are made aware of threats to campus safety as wel as instances of potential depression and self
Harm that may exist in your student body.
Can we set a 40 minute appointment nthe coming weeks to Introduce our service to UNCC?

Thanks!

David

David M. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Socal Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safoty in a Socially Connocted World
|dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com‘www socialsentinl.com
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

Chief Baker: 
 
I hope you had a great summer and the school year is off to a great start. 
 
Now is a great time to introduce your student life, counseling and risk management professionals to the Social Sentinel threat alert 
service.  We want to help ensure that you are made aware of threats to campus safety as well as instances of potential depression and self 
harm that may exist in your student body. 
 
Can we set a 40 minute appointment in the coming weeks to introduce our service to UNCC? 
 
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

From: The EDUCAUSE CIO Constituent Group Listserv <CIO@LISTSERV EDUCAUSE EDU on behalf of
Theresa Rowe <rowe@OAKLAND,EDU>

sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 445 PM
To: CIO@LISTSERV EDUCAUSE EDU
Subject: Re: [C10] Social Media Monitoring

Our campus police just settled on Social Sentinel, after an RFP process. hitps:/socialsentinelcom).

Theresa

On Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 2:28 PM, Pati Smith <psmithS0@valenciacollege.edu> wrote:

Areany of your institutions using a tool or servic for social media moritoring? This type of service is sed to alert the
ight people at the institution regarding threats shared on social media. Once such tool is Social Sentinel. Does anyone
have experience with t or something lke it?

Thanks,

patti

patti smith

Assistant CIO

Valencia College

18005. Kirkman Road, Orlando, FL 32811

Tel

VALENCIA

Valencia College
Office of Information Technology
valencacoliegeedu

16186

idadio@uncc.edu

From: The EDUCAUSE CIO Constituent Group Listserv <CIO@LISTSERV.EDUCAUSE.EDU> on behalf of 
Theresa Rowe <rowe@OAKLAND.EDU>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 4:45 PM
To: CIO@LISTSERV.EDUCAUSE.EDU
Subject: Re: [CIO] Social Media Monitoring

Our campus police just settled on Social Sentinel, after an RFP process.   https://socialsentinel.com/  
 
Theresa 
 
On Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 2:28 PM, Patti Smith <psmith50@valenciacollege.edu> wrote: 

Are any of your institutions using a tool or service for social media monitoring?  This type of service is used to alert the 
right people at the institution regarding threats shared on social media.  Once such tool is Social Sentinel.  Does anyone 
have experience with it or something like it? 

  

Thanks, 

Patti 

  

Patti Smith  

Assistant CIO 

Valencia College  

1800 S. Kirkman Road, Orlando, FL 32811   

Tel    

  

 
valenciacollege.edu 

  



#+s4s24424 participationand subscription informationfor this EDUCAUSEConstituent Group discussion list can be
found athttp://www.educause edu/discuss.

Theresa Rowe
Chief Information Officer
‘Oakland University.

#wssus24e+ participation and subscription information for this EDUCAUSE Constituent Group discussion lst can be
found at http://www educause.edu/discuss.
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********** Participation and subscription information for this EDUCAUSE Constituent Group discussion list can be 
found at http://www.educause.edu/discuss.  
 
 
 
 
‐‐  
Theresa Rowe 
Chief Information Officer 
Oakland University 
  
********** Participation and subscription information for this EDUCAUSE Constituent Group discussion list can be 
found at http://www.educause.edu/discuss.  



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Baker, Jeffrey <jbaker88@unccedu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 9.01 AM
Tor Betty Anderson; Nicole Krysiak
ce swestpht; sasmyre; ohuffma
Subject: Fu: Safe Campus Bulletin June 2016

Betty/Nicole:

Please take a moment to review this newslatter. There is a hostofgood information in regard to investigations. There
is a very good document publishedby the UniversityofTexas that outlines sex assault. Another good article concerning
Bias Incidents and Investigation.

Thanks,

Jeff
rene Forwarded message =
From:
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016
Subject: Safe Campus Bulletin June 2016
To: jbaker88@uncc.edy

Having trouble viewing this emai?Clickhere.

ISSUE
June No.
2016 1B

NationalCenterfor Campus Public Safetyto Host Trauma-Informed Sexual Assault Investigation and
‘Adjudication Annual Conference July 18-22
New Dear Colleague Letter Issued on Civil Rights of Transgender Students
‘Addressing Your Clery Work

| Bo |
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Our field faces tremendous evolution, as compliance continues to be oneof the most prominent
issues facing institutionsofhigher education and, increasingly, K-12 schools. The Orlando shooting
reinforces messages of preparedness and resilience both on campuses and within our
‘communities. Even though thistragedy took place off-campus, Valencia Collegelostseven
students, and our thoughts and prayers go outtothemduring this extremely difficult time.

Networking with counterparts at other institutions is a great way to share best and promising
practices and we hope to see many of you next weekendatthe 53th Annual International
AssociationofCampus Law Enforcement Administrators Conference in Phoenix, AZ.

Please don't hesitate to contact us with any questions about our servicesorconcerns you may
have specific to your institution. We are always availableto listen and help in any way possible.

Warm Regards,

Steven, Gary, Dan andthe Team

EE———————————

1



National Center for Campus Public Safety to Host
Trauma-Informed Sexual Assault Investigation and
Adjudication Annual Conference July 18-220

Registration is now open for The National Center for Campus
Public Sets (NCCPS) first annual Traumarinformed Sexual
Assault Investigation and Adjudication Conference to be held on
July 18 - 22, 2016 in Washington, D.C. Hosted by The George
Washington University, the annual conference consists of the
NCCPS' four-day breakthrough Trauma-Informed Sexual Assault
Investigation and Adjudication Institute followed bya fifth day
ofpanels and discussions with stakeholders from the
Departmentof Justice, Department of Education, Office on
Violence Against Women, Office for Victims of Crime, Victim
Rights Law Center, CentersforDisease Control and Prevention, Register Today
and the Clery Center for Security on Campus.

The Trauma-nformed Sexual Assault Investigation and Adjudication Institute was developed with
nationally-recognized subject matter experts in response to a 2014 directive from the White House:
Task Force to Protect Students from Sexual Assault. Conference attendees will receive critcal
information and resources, and communicate with national and federal stakeholders on the topic
of Title IX investigations and adjudications,

Conference Objectives and Details
Upon completion ofthe conference, attendees wil be able to:

+ Explain the intricacies and crossovers of Title IX, the Clery Act, criminal investigations, and
institutional obligations;

+ Identify the effectsof trauma and how trauma impacts victims and others involved in
investigations;

+ Develop fir and balanced investigation and adjudication processes;
+ Identify and apply industry evolving practices to conducta raumarinformed investigation

from disclosure and first responseto adjudication; and
+ Articulate federal expectations related to campus sexual assault investigations and

adjudications,and identify support resources available through the federal government.
and non-governmental organizations,

The following detailed conference information is also available:

+ agenda
«Speakers and Faculty
+ logstics

Registration
Registration is now open. Program registration fees are $1,695 per participant, witha $150
discount available for membersof relevant professional associations and additonal discounts for
campuses sending groups of fie or more. Space is imited, and due to high demand, classes are.
filing up quickly.
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National Center for Campus Public Safety to Host 
Trauma-Informed Sexual Assault Investigation and 
Adjudication Annual Conference July 18-22  
  
Registration is now open for The National Center for Campus 
Public Safety (NCCPS) first annual Trauma‐Informed Sexual 
Assault Investigation and Adjudication Conference to be held on 
July 18 ‐ 22, 2016 in Washington, D.C. Hosted by The George 
Washington University, the annual conference consists of the 
NCCPS' four‐day breakthrough Trauma‐Informed Sexual Assault 
Investigation and Adjudication Institute followed by a fifth day 
of panels and discussions with stakeholders from the 
Department of Justice, Department of Education, Office on 
Violence Against Women, Office for Victims of Crime, Victim 
Rights Law Center, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 
and the Clery Center for Security on Campus.  
 
The Trauma‐Informed Sexual Assault Investigation and Adjudication Institute was developed with 
nationally‐recognized subject matter experts in response to a 2014 directive from the White House 
Task Force to Protect Students from Sexual Assault. Conference attendees will receive critical 
information and resources, and communicate with national and federal stakeholders on the topic 
of Title IX investigations and adjudications.  

Conference Objectives and Details 
Upon completion of the conference, attendees will be able to:  

 Explain the intricacies and crossovers of Title IX, the Clery Act, criminal investigations, and 
institutional obligations; 

 Identify the effects of trauma and how trauma impacts victims and others involved in 
investigations; 

 Develop fair and balanced investigation and adjudication processes;  
 Identify and apply industry evolving practices to conduct a trauma‐informed investigation 

from disclosure and first response to adjudication; and 
 Articulate federal expectations related to campus sexual assault investigations and 

adjudications, and identify support resources available through the federal government 
and non‐governmental organizations.  

The following detailed conference information is also available: 

 Agenda 
 Speakers and Faculty 
 Logistics 

Registration 
Registration is now open. Program registration fees are $1,695 per participant, with a $150 
discount available for members of relevant professional associations and additional discounts for 
campuses sending groups of five or more. Space is limited, and due to high demand, classes are 
filling up quickly. 
 

 

     M    m      m  
 

 

 

Register Today 



Register Today

EE———————————————————

Erm
NewDearColleague Letter Issued on Civil Rights of
‘Transgender Students

On Friday, May 13, 2016, the U.S. Departmentof Justice (DOJ) and
Department of Education (ED) released a joint Dear Colleague Letter
(DCL) providing guidance to all public schools, K-12 and institutions of
higher education, on their obligations and toward transgender
students under federal law, most specifically Tite X. In addition, DO)
and ED provided an additional document, ExamplesofPolicies and
Emerging Practicesfor Supporting Tronsaender Students (PDF). This
resource provides sample language from school districts where
transgender students are already being successfully supported.

The DCL stressed that the Departments (ED and DOJ) have received an increasing number of
questions "from parents, teachers, principals, and school superintendents about civil rights
protections for transgender students." Tile IX, part of the Education Amendments of
1972, prohibits sex discrimination in educational programs and activities opsrated by recipients of
Federal financial assistance. In order to be in compliance with Tite IX and continue receiving
federal funds,a school must agree that it will "not exclude, separate, denybenefits to, or
otherwise treat differently on the basis of sex any person in ts educational programsor activities
unless expressly authorized to do sounderTitle IX or its implementing regulations.” The DCL from
ED and DOJ clearly states that the “Departments treat a student’ gender identity as the student's
sox for purposesofTitle IX and is implementing regulations. This means that a school must not
treata transgender student differently from the way it treats other students of the same gender
identity." This interpretationby ED and DOJ is in line with previous rulings and interpretationsof
federal laws by courts and other agencies.

The DCL clearlydefinesthefollowingsterms: 1) gender identity; 2) sex assigned at birth; 3)
transgender; and 4) gender transition. It delves deeper intofourtopic areas to help provide
guidance to schools on their legal obligations. Please note, although the language in the DCL
uses the term "schools," any institution of learning that receives federal funding i obligated to
follow this guidance, that includes institutions of higher education (IFES).

1. Safe and Nondiscriminatory Environment: discusses hostile environments and sex-based
harassment.

2. Identification Documents, Names, and Pronouns: discusses useofproper gender identity
pronouns even f they are in conflict with official documents.

3. SexSegregated Activites and Faciltis: discusses the rights of transgender students with
respect to a) restrooms and locker rooms; b) athletics; c) single-sex clases; d) single-sex
schools; e) social fraternities and sororities; f) housing and overnight accommodations;
and g) other sex-specific activities and rules.

4. Privacy and Education Records:discusses the critical nature of protectinga transgender
student's privacy and potential FERPA violations. Includes specifics on a) disclosure of

wo



personally identifiable information from education records; b) disclosureofdirectory.
information; and c) amendment or correctionofeducation records.

ExamplesofPolicies and Emerging PracticesforSupportingTransgenderStudents provides schools
with concrete examples of policies taken fromotherschool districts,
state education agencies, and high school athletics associations around the country that support
transgender students and foster and nondiscriminatory learning environment. The document also
provides inks to the polices ited an federal resources on transgender students.

The official statement from Principal Deputy Assistant Attornay General Vanita Gupta, head of the
Justice Department's Civil Rights Divison, and Department of Education AssistantSecretaryfor
Civil Rights Catherine E. Lhamon is avaiable on the Department of Justice blog.

EE——————————

ee
Addressing Your Clery Work 0.

With another commencement season behind us, nowis the perfect
tim to catch up on al the Clarywork you've bean putting off. We.
Know how easy iti to put this work off, but know the ramifications
and pressure come August and September. The challenges of Clery
compliance have increased rather than decreased and necessitate an
‘employee dedicated toClerycompliancefor at least 50%of their

position. Our recent white paper,CoronChallengeswthClery Act
Compliance (PDF), by DirectorforRegulatoryCompliance Michael N.
Webster, covers six key areas where mistakes are made:

1. Publication and Content SORT
2. Campus Security Authorities and Data Collection RegultoryCompliance
3. Common Errorsin Data and Reporting
4. The Violence Against Women Act Amendments
5. Testing Your Policies and Procedures
6. Staffingfor CleryCompliance

1§you have never had the time to read the completeAV Amendments to Clery Fegulations
(PDF) from October 2014, it's critical to take the time to do so. The Preamble, in particular,
contains important guidance and context information.

We are pleased to have assisted hundredsof cients with Clery issues, whether it be rsing:
sasessments, ASR reports, or other related matters. We use our proprietaryprocessesthat are
always evolving based on our interaction with clients from the full range of institution of higher
education.

We welcome the opportunity to speak with you about hows we could work togethero help your
institution develop an excaptional CleryAct program.

We look forward to hearing from you.

0
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In Case You Missed It
TheCOPS Office FY 2016 Hiring Program (CHE)
grant solicitation is now open and accepting
applications through June 23, 2016. Priority
consideration willbe given to those who select
the "Building Trust," "Homeland Security,” or
[= Policing’ problem-focus areas.

Did You Know?
Every May is Mental Health Month. One in four
college students have a iagnosable ness and
almost one third ofal college students report
havingfelt so depressedthatthey had trouble
functioning. Find helpful resources at Active
Minds, NAM, and Mental Health America.

1”



From the Field News from the National Center
The UnversityofTeas (UT)System has ausunced you've misedanyof The Nationa Center's free
the releaseofhe lap te Compr Plier webinarsre,Campusabl Sat nln, all
fonsSonalAl POF), "a science. previous webinars are archived and avaiable on
Saved victimcentered oeprin for law oman, via theNCCP website. Each webinars
enforcement o respond seal assaul casesataprovided with os captioning, Jon the NCCPS
S114 niersiyof Texas stations. ing it leas abort nem PHS.
The Blueprint itheresultof aunique |
collaboration between theUTSystem Police and UT
a Ausiaresearchen.

Recommended Resources

Stalking Resource Center Smee Sel
ice inception 2000,the SEeri osbenibyskin esgrceCoterhas SeesantsectrpersWome{rine over 100000 resol ers
hovork with itis nll 50 havben thre andwevant 0
ttstao Us etrethe CorintobothowronDi of Clantonte Unted FA

Kingdom, andGemanyand + * SLLCUOCOoided ehmicvsitanceto SAE,Hm——atlesero rosns. |
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leffreyA Baker | Chief of Police
UNC Charlotte Police & Public Safety | Division of Risk Management, Safety & Security
9201 University City Bivd.
Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
704-687-8300
ibsker88@uncedy
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy <margolishealy@margolishealy.com>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 7.05 PM
To: joakergB@uncc.edu
Subject: Safe Campus Bulletin June 2016

Having trouble viewina this emai? ick here

15sUE
June No.
2016 13

National Center for Campus Public Safety to Host Trauma-informed Sexual Assault Investigation and
‘Adjudication Annual Conference July 18-22
New, Dear Colleague LetterIssuedon Civil Rights of Transgender Students
‘Aderessing Your Clery Work

Deareffrey,

Ou fieldfaces tremendousevolution,ascompliancecontinuestobeoneofthemostprominent:
issues acinginstitution ofhighereducation and, increasingly, K-12 schools. The Orlando shooting

reinforcesmessagesofpreparednessandresiliencebothoncampusesand withinour
communities.Eventhoughthstragedytook placeoff-campus,ValenciaCollegelost seven
students, andourthoughtsandprayersgoou to them duringthisextremelydificult time.

Networkingwithcounterpartsat therinstitutionsis agreatwaytosharebest andpromising.
practicesandwe hope oseemanyofyounextweekendatthe53thAnnualInternational
‘AssociationofCampus Law Enforcement Administrators Conference in Phos, AZ.

Pleasedon'thesitatetoconc:u:withany questions about ourservicesorconcernsyoumay
have specifictoyour institution.Weare always availableto listen andhelp in any way possible.

Warm Regards,

Steven, Gary, Danandthe Team

16
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National Center for Campus Public Safety to Host
Trauma-Informed Sexual Assault Investigation and
Adjudication Annual Conference July 18-221

Registration is now openfor The Nations Center for Campus
Public Safety (NCCPS) fist annual Traumarinformed Sexual
Assault Investigation and Adjudication Conference to be held on
July 18 22, 2016 in Washington, D.C. Hosted by The George
Washington University, the annual conference consistsof the
'NCCPS' four-day breakthrough Trauma-informed Sexual Assault
Investigation and Adjudication Institute followed bya fifth day
of panels and discussions ith stakeholders from the
DepartmentofJustice, Department of Education, Office on
Violence Against Women, Office for Victims of Crime, Victim
Rights Law Center, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, re
and the Clery Center for Security on Campus.

The Traumarnformed Sexual Assault Investigation and Adjudication Institute was developed vith
nationally-recognized subject matter experts n response to 3 2014 directive from the White House
TaskForceto Protect Students from Sexual Assault. Conference attendses will receive critcal
information and resources, and communicate with national and federal stakeholders on the topic
ofTitle IX investigations and adjudications.

Conference Objectives and Details
Upon completionofthe conference, attendees will be able to

+ Explain the intricacies and crossoversofTitle IX, the Clery Act, criminal investigations, and
institutional obligations;

07



«Identify the effects of trauma and how trauma impacts victims and others involved in
investigations;

+ Develop far and balanced investigation and adjudication processes;
«Identify and apply industry evolving practicesto conduct a traumarinformed investigation

from disclosure and firs responseto adjudication; and
+ Articulate federal expectations related to campus sexual assault investigations and

adjudications, and identify support resourcesavailablethrough the federal government
and non-governmental organizations.

The following detailed conference information is also available:

«Agenda
«Speakers and Faculty
+ logistics

Registration
Registration is now open. Program registration fees are $1,695 per participant, with a $150
discount available for members of relevant professional associations and additional discounts for
campuses sending groupsoffive or more. Space is limited, and due to high demand, classes are
filing up quickly.

Register Today

EE——————————————————————

re
NewDearColleague Letter Issued on Civil Rights of
‘Transgender Students

On Friday, May 13, 2016, the U.S. DepartmentofJustice (DOJ) and
Department of Education (ED) released a jointDcorColleagueLetter
(DCU) providing guidance to all public schools, K-12 and institutions of
higher education, on ther obligations and toward transgender
students under federal av, most specifically Tite IX. In addition, DOJ
and ED provided an additional document, ExamplesofPolicies and
Emerging Practicesfor Supporting Transaender Students (PDF). This
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
protections for transgender students. Tile IX, part of the Education Amendments of
1972, prohibits sex discrimination in educational programs and activities opsrated by recipients of
Federal financial assistance. Inorderto be in compliance with Tite IX and continue receiving
federal funds,a school must agree that it will "not exclude, separate, deny benefits to, or
otherwise treat differently on the basis of sex any person n ts educational programsor activities
unless expressly authorized to do sounderTitle IX or its implementing regulations.” The DCL from
ED and DOJ clearly states that the "Departments treat a student's gender identity a the student's
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sex for purposesofTite IX and ts implementing regulations. This means thata school must not
treata transgender student differently from the way it treats other studentsofthe same gender
identity.” This interpretationby ED and DOJ i in linewith previous rulings and interpretationsof
federal laws by courts and other agencies.

The DCL clearly defines thefollowingsterms: 1) gender identity; 2) sex assigned at birth; 3)
transgender; and 4) gender transition. It delves deeper intofourtopic areas to help provide
guidance to schools on their legal obligations. Please note, although the language in the DCL
uses the term "schools," any institution of learning that receives federal funding is obligated to
follow this guidance, that includes institutions of higher education (IHEs).

1. Safe and Nondiscriminatory Environment: discusses hostile environments and sex-based
harassment.

2. Identification Documents, Names, and Pronouns: discusses use of proper gender identity
pronouns evenif they are in conflict with official documents.

3. Sex-Segregated Activities and Facilities:discussesthe rightsoftransgender students with
respect to a) restrooms and locker rooms; b) athletics; ¢) single-sex clases; d) single-sex
schools; ) social fraternities and sororities; f) housing and overnight accommodations;
and g) other sex-specific activities and rules.

4. Privacy and Education Records: discussesthe critical nature of protectinga transgender
student's privacy and potential FERPA violations. Includes specifics on a disclosure of
personally identifiable information from education records; b) disclosureofdirectory.
information; and ¢) amendment or correctionofeducation records.

ExamplesofPolicies and EmergingPracticeforSupportingTransgenderStudents provides schools
with concrete examples of policies taken from other school districts,
state education agencies, and high school attics associations around thecountry that support
transgender students and foster and nondiscriminatory learning environment. The document also
provides links to the policies cited and federal resources on transgender students.

The official statement from Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General Vanita Gupta, headofthe
Justice Department's Civil Rights Division, and Department of Education Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights Catherine E. Lamon s available on the Department of Justice blog.

EE —
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Addressing Your Clery Work 0.

With another commencement season behind us, now is the perfect
time to catch up on al the Clerywork you've been putting off. We
Know how easy it s to put this work off, but know the ramifications
and pressure come August and September. The challengesof Clery
compliance have increased rather than decreased and necessitate an
employee dedicatedtoClery complianceforat least 50%of their
position. Our recent white paper, Common Challenges with Clery Act
Compliance (PDF), byDirectorfor RegulatoryCompliance Michael N.
Webster, covers six key areas where mistakes are made:

1. Publication and Content Wier
2. Campus Security Authorities and Data Collection RegulatoryCompliance
3. Common Errors inData and Reporting
4. The Violence Against Women Act Amendments
5. Testing Your Policies and Procedures
6. StaffingforClery Compliance

you have never had the time to read the complete A114AmendmentstoCleryRegulation:
(PDF) from October 2014, it’ citcal to take the time to do 0. The Preamble, in particular,
contains important guidance and context information.

We are pleased to have assisted hundredsof clients with Clery issues, whether it be trainings,
assessments, ASH reports, or other related matters. We use our proprietaryprocessesthat are
always evolving based on our interaction with clients from the full range of institutions of higher
education.

We welcome the opportunity to speak with you about how we could work togetherto help your
institution develop an exceptional Clery Act program.

We lookforward tohearingfrom you.

EE —

In Case You Missed It
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‘The COPSOfficeFY2016HiringProgram(CHP)
rant sociation s now open and accepting
applications through une 2, 2016. Priority
evan ikedonoose whasoech CC]
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Did You Know?

Every May is ental Health Month, One in four
cotegs srudents have a dagrosatle less amd
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having felt so depressed that they had trouble
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 7:24 AM
To: David Smitherman
Subject: social media threat alerts

‘Good morning!

LEARN OF THREATSTOCAMPUS SAFETY without additional employee resources. Asyoucontemplate student
safety measures, | hopeyouwill consider howbesttobe alertedtothreatsoriginatingonsocial media. Socialmedia
threatalerts shouldbepart ofyourproactivecampussafetystrategy.

Social Sentinel’s threat alert service keeps you Informed of social media threats, including
student depression and pending self-harm.

‘Our Education clients, among other concerns, are effectively using our social mediathreatalert service for:

+ Intervening in Self Harm/Suicide considerations
+ Providing an added layer of security for high profile studentsivisitors, administrators,

faculty,etc.
«Stopping threatsof violence.
+ Forestalling potential volatile protest's/demonstrations and event confrontations

Welookforward to seeing you in Asheville next week at the NCACLEA conferene. Please stop by our
boothtofurther leam how Social Sentinels threat alert service can help alert your teamto threats
originating on social media.

Have a great day!

David Smitherman

m



David M. Smithorman | Bear Strategies, LLG

Social Sentinel, Inc. | Supporting Safety in a Socially Connocted World
| dsmitherman@soclalsentinel.com

‘wwsoclalsentinel.com

wm204

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

From: John Reaves<johnreaves triad rrcom>
sent: Friday, May 6, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Jo Baker

Subject: FW: 2016 NCACLEA 5/6/16 @1217hrs
Attachments: 2016 NCACLEA Corporate Sponsors and Memberships lsx

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff
‘Open attachmentand last tab is 2016 Summer Conference. Chuck Kimble is not registered. Feel free to contract
anyone not on thelist. BTW David Donaldson is not attending but Andrew Palukistaking his lace. | made cals this
afternoon with negative results so far.
Thanks for anything you can do to help.
John

From: Jennifer Skis [mailtojsmitchell3@waketech.edu]
Sent: Fricay, May 06, 2016 12:19 PM
To: John Reaves; Michael A. Penry
‘Subject: 2016 NCACLEA 5/6/16 @1217hrs

Updated.
2016 Summer Conference names in RED have hotels, but have not sent in registrations,

~ Jennifer
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records law and
may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official (NCGS. ch. 132). Student educational records
are subject to FERPA.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Reaves <johnreaves@triad.rr.com>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Jeff Baker
Subject: FW: 2016 NCACLEA 5/6/16 @1217hrs 
Attachments: 2016 NCACLEA Corporate Sponsors and Memberships.xlsx

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff 
Open attachment and last tab is 2016 Summer Conference .  Chuck Kimble is not registered.  Feel free to contract 
anyone not on the list.  BTW David Donaldson is not attending but Andrew Paluk is taking his place.  I made calls this 
afternoon with negative results so far. 
Thanks for anything you can do to help. 
John   
 

From: Jennifer Skiles [mailto:jsmitchell3@waketech.edu]  
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 12:19 PM 
To: John Reaves; Michael A. Penry 
Subject: 2016 NCACLEA 5/6/16 @1217hrs  
 

Updated.  
2016 Summer Conference names in RED have hotels, but have not sent in registrations. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 7:06 PM
To: JoakerBa@unccedu
Subject: Safe Campus Bulletin Winter 2016 (Fixed Link)

Having trouble viewina tis emai? ick here

Sse
Winter No.

2016 1

Monthly Observances and Resources
New Guidance Released by Departmentof Justice on Identifying and Preventing Gender Bias
Linking the Signs: Lessons Learned from Araphos

Deareffrey,

‘We arepleasedtobringyou the first 2016 issueofour Safe Campus Bulletin. We understand the
‘demandsonyourtime,whichiswhywe trvetoprovideyouwiththemost important
information relativetoyour needs in each quarterly issueofSafe Campus Bulletin. We are always.
eagerfor feedbackand welcomeyourcomments andsuggestions.Please«1withyour
thoughts.

In this ss, we are pleased to provideyouwith awidevarityofresources includingguidance
and acampus climatereportfromtheDepartmentofJusticeaswell aslessonslearnedfrom
‘Arapahoe and links and information onmonthlyobservances partners.

Please don't hesitate to conc: ui: ithanyquestions about our serviceso concerns you may
havespeciictoyour institution. We are ahays availableto listen and help n any way possible.

Warm Regards,

Stevan,Gary and the Team

2s



—————————————————

Wont Onsensn sure]
The first several months of each year bring awareness to
important topics affectingstudentson our campuses. January is
National Stalking Awareness Month; Februaryi Teen Dating
Violence Awareness Month; and Aprils Sexual Assault
Awareness Month. Each of these monthly observances s led by
important partners that work tirelessly to bring education,
awareness, and resources to the public on eachofthese topics.

Stalking Awareness

The staking Resource Center (SRC) of the Nation Genter for Victims of Crime partners with the
US. DepartmentofJustice’ Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) to bring resources and
general awareness to the public about stalking every January. Seven and a half million people are
stalked inthe Urited States alone each year, and one i six women will be stalked at some point in
their iftime. Furthermore, two-thirds of talkerspursuetheir victims atleast once per week,
many daily, using more than one method.

The SRC and OVW have developed 2 cbt dedicated to Stalking Awareness Month. You can aso
visit the stalking subsection from the Offco cn Violence Azainst Women, which contains
information for victims, prosecutors, law enforcement, advocates, judges, and community
correction officers, and SafeHor zor, the largest non-profit victim services agency in the United
States.

Teen Dating Violence Awareness

Teen Dating Viclence Awareness Month (Teen DV Month or STOVAM), is a national effort to raise
awareness about abuse in teen and 20-something relationships as wall a bring attention to
resources and prevention programs. In the United States, one in three teens experience som type
ofabuse bya dating partner. This results in total of 15 millon teens being involved in dating
violence annually.

wr



Accordingto the tional NetworktoEndDomestic Violence, teendatingviolence "is pattern of
abusive behaviors used to exert power and control over a dating partner.” While patterns and
types of abuse can differ in every relationship, the abuse tends to increase n frequency and
become more dangerousovertime.

Lovelsfespect is one of the leading organizations working to "engage, educate and empower
Young people to prevent and end abusive relationships." Throughout February, LovelsRespect has
planned activities,titterchats, a thunderclap, and webinars to increase awareness and education
aboutteen dating violence that coincide with thisyear'stheme - “Love Is Setting Boundaries." To
earn more, about the specific activities, visit the LovelsRespect website, orfollow them on
Tuitter, Facebook, InstagramorTumblr.

‘SexualAssaultAwareness Month

April Sexual Assault Awareness Month (SAAM). Each year, the campaign theme, graphics,
resources, and materials are developed and coordinated by thelatonal Sexual Violence Resource.
Canter (NSVRC). The 2016 theme is Prevention is Possible.” NSVRC provides a campaign toolkit
and materials in English and Spanish. Resources include action steps for health care professionals,
campus administrators, andfaculty and staff. You canalso find helpful information from previous
SAAM campaigns on the NSVRC website.

EE————————————————

[SewGuidance Released by.
Department of Justice on Identifying and Preventing Gender
Bias

In December, the Departmentof Justice (DOJ) released a new
guidance document, "Identifying and Preventing Gender Biss in
aw Enforcement Response to SexualAssault and Domestic
Violence” (PDF), aimed at assisting law enforcement agencies in
identifying and preventing gender bias in their response to
domestic violence and sexual assault. Thedocument was
developed vith input from a variety of stakeholders, including
police leaders, victims' advocates, and civil rights advocates, and
was producedby the DOJ's Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW), the Civil Rights Division, and the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS
Office).

The guidance document outlines eight basic principles that "wil help reduce the potential for
discrimination." Though the DOJconcedesthat this ls is not exhaustive, implementation and
adherence "to these basic principles in developing policies, practices and trainings related to
sexual assauit and domestic violence cases ill help law enforcement agencies provide police
services free from discrimination on thebasisof gender andhandlethese cases more effectively.”
The eight principles are as follows:

1. Recognize and Address Bases, Assumptions and Stereotypes about Victims
2. Treat All Victims with Respect and Employ Interviewing Tactics That Encourage a Victim to.

Participate and Provide Facts About the Incident
28



3. Investigate Sexual Assault or Domestic Vielence Complaints Thoroughly and Effectively
4. Appropriately Classify Reports of Sexual Assault or Domastic Violence
5. Refer Victims to Appropriate Services
6. Properly Identify the Assailant in Domestic Violence Incidents
7. Hold Officers Who Commit Sexual Assault or Domestic Violence Accountable
5. Maintain, Review and Act Upon Data Regarding Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence

The new guidanceservestwo purposes: 1) to examin how gender bias can undermine law
enforcament agencies (LEAS) responseto sexual assault and domesticviolence; and 2) to provide a
set of basic principles that integrated into LEAS’ polices, trainings and practices-wil help ensure
that agencies’ sorts to keap victims safe and hold offenders accountable are not undermined,
either intentionallyor unintentionally, by gender biss.

DOs guidance provides additional information on relevant federal laws and resources in the
appendix and technical assistance resources from key partners such asthe International
AssociationofChiefs of Police IACP), Police Executive Research Forum (PERF), and End Violence
Against Women International (EVAWI) on tswbte.

EE—————————————————

rr
Linking the Signs: Lessons Learned from Arapahoe

In January, three independent reports were released offering
insight, analysis and lessons learnedfollowingthe December
13, 2013 shooting at Arapahoe High School in Colorado. The
overall conclusion: more could have been done to pravent
the shooting that killed two students.

The three reports ware the result of an arbitration agreement
between the family ofClaire Davis, who vias shot and kiled
by classmate Karl Pierson (KP), who then shot himself, and
the Littleton Public School District, Each report is available to
the public:

+ Report on the Arapahoe SchoolShooting (PDF) -
Cantar for the Study and Prevantion of Violence (CSPV), University ofColorado, Boulder

«+ Arapahoe High School Actve-Shooter Incident (PDF)-Safe Havens International
+ Review of Psychological Safety andThreat Assessment Issues (PDF) - Universityof

Denver

The report from the Canterfothe Study and PreventionofViolence uncovered "three major
failures in the months and years leading uptothe shooting.” The two additional reports support
these findings.

+ Afailureof Information Sharing
© "Not one AHS teacher, administrator or staff person had a complate record of KP's

history of concerning behaviors over his more than three years at AHS, making it
challenging to adequataly assess the threat he presented.” - CSPVreport

0



© "Some teachers and administrators at AHS reported confusion about FERPA.
privacy protectionsofstudent information and some thought t wasa barrier in
some way to reporting or discussing behavioral concerns." - University of Denver.
report

+ AFailure ofThreatAssessment
© "It appeared from the case filethat the Littleton Public School and its public safety

partners did not use a systematic approach to guide the student threat assessment
process at schools in the District at the time of the incident." - Safe Havens
International report

© "Agendas for meatings showed that school psychologists and social workers
received updates to suicide prevention training, but specific threat assessment and
threat management topics were not seen on agendas." - University of Denver
report
"In addition, there was a failure to train the AHS principal, most assistant
principals, and all teachers in LP's threat assessment procedures. - CSPV report

« AFailureofSystems Thinking.
© "AHS and LPS's system failed at many points to get a handle on KP's problems, in

spiteofthe fact that there were many warning signs andmanyopportunities.” -
CSPV report

© "We were concerned to see from the case file that AHS administrators did not
imposeanyforma disciplinary consequencesfor the aggressor after he made a
threatto kill the school's head librarian Tracy Murphy. This threat was made on
school property in such a manner that twasof considerable concern to the staff
‘memberwho was the focus of the threat (i.e, Mr. Tracy Murphy) as well as the
staff member who heard the statement when it was made (i.e. Mr. Mark Loptien).
‘We were particularly concerned when the aggressor had ahistoryof disruption
‘and displays of anger.” - Safe Havens International report

Athorough readingofeach report highlights shortcomings that could not only be found at
‘Arapahoe, but most likely at school districts across the country. These documents provide an
excellent learning opportunity for districts to identify their own deficits and address them prior to
a violent incident.

EE——————————————————
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. Did You Know?
In Case You Missed It 'NASPA and the Education Commissionof the

On January 20, 2016, the Bureauof Justice ‘States released State Legislative Developments
Statistic (85), Us. Departmentofustice 00) "ct 087807 CE
released the results of a campus climate sUVeY Coc of ety (PDF) in December 2015. ThsTomer onerent Agiaf sigh {P0R)In December 1S.TH
undergraduate students fom nine plot Shoot ean menennes toy ween otes
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Recommended Resources

LovesRespect Soda Sentinel Stalking ResourceCenter
toscepectamisonisto +CNL Src ts iceptionn2000,theev steps Silas asbeettty  Ste er0peor evened Cantycert aed Tp teionspintinsitl Ikry obent— SS—ns etobe hrewit toromterevamvepevio Satomi Serato er
hovequestionsorconcemsabout cori olin och providedtechnica sistancetorm rian
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Margolis Healy © 2016. All Rights Reserved.

Margolis Healy, 128 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 302, Burlington, VT 05401
Sateunsubserben baterssguncc at

Eorwardthisemall |UpdateProfile |Aboutourserviceprovider
Sent by margolishealy@margolishealy.com in collaboration with
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy <margolishealy@margolishealy.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 B01 PM
To: joaker8B@unccedu
Subject: Safe Campus Bulletin Winter 2016

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
eagerfor feedbackand welcomeyourcomments andsuggestions.Please«1.1withyour
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
havespeciictoyour institution. We are ahays availableto listen and helpn any way possible.

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

au



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
as



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
Statistic (85), Us. Departmentof ustice 00) "ct 087807 CE
released the results of a campus climate sUVeY Coc of ety (PDF) in December 2015. ThsToor onerent Agiaf sigh {P0R)In Deserber 1S.TH
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Recommended Resources

LovesRespect Soda Sentinel Stalking ResourceCenter
toscepectamisonisto +CNL Src ts iceptionn2000,theev steps Silage asbeettty  Ste er0peor evened Cantycert aed Tp teionsSr Erry obent— SS—ts etobe hrewit toromterevamvepevio Satomi Serato er
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

Torr



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 801 AM
To: David Smitherman
Subject: re you preparedforsocial media threat alerts?

Ensure that your team is equipped to leanof threats originating on social media. Include Social Sentinel in your 2017 budget
‘Social Sentinels threat alert service keeps you informedofsocial mea threats to your community vithout additonal human
resource efforts. Ou propritary algorithms ensure that you are made avareofpotential problems beforetheyoccu.
‘Contact David Smithermantodaytoarrange a mestingorWebEx demonstration.

We

David. Smitherman | Bear Strategies, LLC

Social Sentinel, inc. | Supporting Safety in Socially Connected World
| dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com

w



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 6:58 PM
To: undisclosed recipients:
Subject: identify threats originating on socal media

Good morning!

As you and your team of student life and law enforcement professionals begin the new year and
contemplate enhancements to your proactive campus safety strategy, | hope you will consider how
best to be alerted to threats originating on social media.

Social Sentinel's threat alert service keeps you informed of social media threats to your campus
‘community without additional human resource efforts. Our proprietary algorithms ensure that you are
made aware of potential problems before they occur.

Our Higher Education clients, among other concerns, are effectively using our social media threat
alert service for:

+ Intervening in Self Harm/ Suicide considerations
+ Providing an added layer of security for high profile studentsivisitors, administrators,

faculty etc.
+ Distupting Narcotics use and distribution
+ Stopping threats of violence
+ Forestalling potential volatile protest's/demonstrations and school sports rivalry confrontations

1 would enjoy the opportunity to visit with you and your key leaders to discuss how we can
position your department to receive and respond to social media threats

Could we arrange 45 minutes to meet in the coming weeks?

Have a great day!

David

EA221

idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 6:58 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: identify threats originating on social media

Good morning! 

 

As you and your team of student life and law enforcement professionals begin the new year and 

contemplate enhancements to your proactive campus safety strategy, I hope you will consider how 

best to be alerted to threats originating on social media. 

 

Social Sentinel’s threat alert service keeps you informed of social media threats to your campus 

community without additional human resource efforts.  Our proprietary algorithms ensure that you are 

made aware of potential problems before they occur. 

 

Our Higher Education clients, among other concerns, are effectively using our social media threat 

alert service for: 

 Intervening in Self Harm/ Suicide considerations 

 Providing an added layer of security for high profile students/visitors, administrators, 

faculty,etc. 

 Disrupting Narcotics use and distribution 

 Stopping threats of violence  

 Forestalling potential volatile protest’s/demonstrations and school sports rivalry confrontations 

 

I would enjoy the opportunity to visit with you and your key leaders to discuss how we can 

position your department to receive and respond to social media threats. 

 

Could we arrange 45 minutes to meet in the coming weeks? 

 

Have a great day! 

 

David 



ps. 1am happy to work through oneofyour staff membersifyou deem appropriate.

Deco scrum

Davia. Smitherman | Bear Satogios, LLG

‘Social Sentinel, Inc.| Supporting Safety in a Socially Connected World
dsmitherman@soclaisentinel.comwan sociesEe

2



idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 10.00 AM
To: Joakerga@uncc.edu

Subject: identify threats originating on socal media

Good morning, Chief Baker

As you and your team of law enforcement professionals begin the new year and contemplate:
‘enhancements to your proactive campus policing strategy, | hope you will consider how best to be
alerted to threats originating on social media.

Social Sentinel’s threat alert service keeps you informed of social media threats to your campus.
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
«Providing an added layer of security for high profile studentshvisitors, administrators,

faculty,etc.
+ Distupting Narcotics use and distribution
+ Stopping threats of violence
+ Forestalling potential volatile protest's/demonstrations and school sports rivalry confrontations

Hive in NC and would enjoy the opportunity to visit with you and your key leaders to discuss how we
can position your department to receive and respond to social media threats.

Could we arrange 45 minutes to meet in the coming weeks?

Have a great day!

David

=223

idadio@uncc.edu

From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 10:00 AM
To: jbaker88@uncc.edu
Subject: identify threats originating on social media

Good morning, Chief Baker: 

 

As you and your team of law enforcement professionals begin the new year and contemplate 

enhancements to your proactive campus policing strategy, I hope you will consider how best to be 

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

 

I live in NC and would enjoy the opportunity to visit with you and your key leaders to discuss how we 

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

Dees scrum

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
sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:29 PM
To: undisclosed recipients:

Subject: ACLEA Conference Call on Monitoring Social Media

Chet:
1 thought you would want o be aware of this IACLEA call so you can hear about services like ours from ane of your
peers. Thanksand Happy New Year!
David
1.am the Chairman ofthe IACLEA Two Year Institution Comittee. Periodically the commitee conducts Timely Topic
‘Conference calls. These calls are an opportunity for you or your designee to cal in and listen t information on a tmely topic,
‘share your thoughts and get your questions answered.
“The Two Year Institution Committe invites members from ALL institutions to callin to listen and participate n these
discussions. Our next cal will address Monitoring Social Media. The questions you have will be addressed during the cal. We.
all have quesitons abou this topil
To paraphrase our presenter, Lieutenant Mark Engstrom of Schoolcraft Colege, ts geting fo the point where our agencis and
institutions may be deemed negligent if we do not have some systemi place to manior and react to the potential warnings that
have been posted on social media of impending violent events on our campuses. Sadly. this is the new normal.

Lieutenant Engstromhasa sate ofthe art Social Media Monitoring system in place and will be sharing his research and
experience on this topic.
All Timely Conference Calls are scheduled to bogin at 1300 hours, 1:00pm EST and are scheduled for no longer than 60
minutes. Ifwe have a really “hot topicwe wil schedule an additonal date fo continue the discussion.
‘SAVE THE DATE!
Friday, 01-08-16, 1300 hrs: SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING
Prosonted By: Mark Engstrom, Lieutenant, Schoolcraft College Police Authority, Livonia, MI
Instructions to join the conference call:

Access Number: (800) 832.0736
Outside U.S.A. Access # Site:
MeetingOne Conference Room
Number:

Major Cleveland Smith

Deputy Director, Public Safety

Accreditation Manager

Anne Arundel Community College

101 College Parkway, Amold MD. 21012-1895
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From: David Smitherman <dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 9:29 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: IACLEA Conference Call on Monitoring Social Media

Chief: 
 
I thought you would want to be aware of this IACLEA call so you can hear about services like ours from one of your 
peers.  Thanks and Happy New Year! 
 
David 

I am the Chairman of the IACLEA Two Year Institution Committee.  Periodically the committee conducts Timely Topic 
Conference calls.  These calls are an opportunity for you or your designee to call in and listen to information on a timely topic, 
share your thoughts and get your questions answered.   
 
The Two Year Institution Committee invites members from ALL institutions to call in to listen and participate in these 
discussions.  Our next call will address Monitoring Social Media.  The questions you have will be addressed during the call.  We 
all have quesitons about this topic! 
 
To paraphrase our presenter, Lieutenant Mark Engstrom of Schoolcraft College, it is getting to the point where our agencis and 
institutions may be deemed negligent if we do not have some system in place to monitor and react to the potential warnings that 
have been posted on social media of impending violent events on our campuses.  Sadly, this is the new normal.   
 
Lieutenant Engstrom has a state of the art Social Media Montitoring system in place and will be sharing his research and 
experience on this topic.   
 
All Timely Conference Calls are scheduled to begin at 1300 hours, 1:00pm EST and are scheduled for no longer than 60 
minutes.  If we have a really "hot" topic we will schedule an additional date to continue the discussion.   
 
SAVE THE DATE! 
 
Friday, 01-08-16, 1300 hrs:     SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING 
 
Presented By:       Mark Engstrom, Lieutenant, Schoolcraft College Police Authority, Livonia, MI 
 
Instructions to join the conference call: 

Access Number:           (800) 832-0736 
Outside U.S.A. Access # Site: 
MeetingOne Conference Room 
Number: 

               

------------------------------ 

Major Cleveland Smith 

Deputy Director, Public Safety 

Accreditation Manager 

Anne Arundel Community College 

101 College Parkway, Arnold MD. 21012-1895 



Voice:

Fax: 410-777-1205

Johns Hopkins PELP Session 2

David M. Smitherman| Bear Strategies, LLC
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Voice:  

Fax: 410-777-1205 

Johns Hopkins PELP Session 2 
 

 
 
 
‐‐  
David M. Smitherman |  Bear Strategies, LLC 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy <margolishealy@margolishealycom>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 404 PM
To: joaker8B@unccedu
Subject: Safle Campus Bulletin Fall 2015

Having trouble viewina this ema? ick here

ISSUE
Fall No.

2015 un

Safety and Security for Higher Education Travel and Study Abroad
The Most Important Resource You're Not Using
The Evolution of Security on Campus

Dear Jeffrey,

‘Thepastseveralmonthshavebeen atimeforseriousreflection incampussafety andsecurity.
‘Theterrorattacks inBeirutandParidirectly affectedour campus communities bothat home and
‘abroad when welostCa State Long Beach student Nohemi Gonzalez inParisand two American
University staffers in Beirut.Ourthoughts arewiththeirfamiliesand friendsof allthose lost and

injured aswe try toprocess thesetragicincidents.

OnFriday, November 13th,weattendedandparticipated intheCleryCenter's 25thanniversary.
cuentatthe Newseum in Washington, DC. We celebrated and discussed 25 yearsofthe Jeanne
CleryActandits importantroleasthecatalystfor breakingdownthebarriersthat traditionally
existedbetweencampuspublicsafetydepartmentsandotheroffices oncampuses.Weoweour
thanksto the Clery family for turing their grief nto landmark legislationthat has benefited
students,facultyandstafffor aquarterof acentury.

‘We alsoneedtoacknowiedgethetragicmass shooting at UmpquaCommunityCollege in Oregon,
‘andthenumerousotherschoolshootingsthathavealreadytaken place thisyear acrossthe
‘country. Colleges and universities still remain oneofthe safest placesforour young people, but
‘we must continue to bepreparedforal-hazardson our campuses, have threat assessmentteams
in place, and monitorsocial media.

»



Please don't hesitatetocontactu: with any questions about our servicesorconcerns you may
have specificto your institution. We are always availableto listen and help in any way possible.

Warm Regards,

Steven,Gary and the Team

EE——————————

Safety and Security for Higher Education Travel and Study
Abroad

a

I the days following the Beirut and Paris terror attacks, many
colleges and universities find themselves working round the clock
to re-evaluate the policies and protocols that currently govern
their travel and study abroad programs, either in-house
‘or with third-party program providers. Tighter travel restrictions, closed borders, limited

communication, and higher threat isks are ony a few of the current challenges nov facing
students, faculty andstaff that are already working or studying abroad. In addition, additional
challenges may begin to present themselves as threats from terror groups, such as IIS, may
increase, thereby causing increased concerns for students, faculty and staff scheduled to travel
abroadi the coming months.

In 2012, Margolis Healy was awarded an expansion ofits 2010 Bureau of Justice Assistance
Competitive Grant or Enhancing Lav Enforcement and Crime Prevention to identify promising
practic in travel and study abroad safety and security programs at Insitutions of Higher
Education (IHEs). Phase oneofour research consistedofconducting discussion groups with
students studying abroad and administrators, public safety officals and other key stakeholders in
London in April 2014. Phase two consisted of in-person and virtual discussion groups conducted in
October 2014 with US based administrators at IHS, public safety officials and key stakeholders.
from US government agencies and professional associations working in travel broad safety. We.

am



learned some promising practices from these groups and believe ts importantto share a few key
findings as you review and consider your planning efforts.

+ Develop a mult-discplinary travel/study abroad team that is comprised of people such as
Title IX Coordinators, Counseling Center staff, Crisis Assault Center, General Counsel,
‘Campus Safety officials, International isk Management, Travel Abroad Office, Emergency
‘Management, etc. These people provide aholistic view to safety and security.
Unfortunately, lessthan one-third of IHEs currently have this model in place (see the
findings from our recent 2015 Campus Safety Survey).

+ Students should complete a mandatory assessment that s submitted to a committee for
review. This assessment includes a plan for each city that will be visited while abroad. The
student's committee reviews and approves the plan.

+ Students should have an in-person meeting with an adviser and develop a milestone
calendar. The milestonecalendaroutlines what steps the student should take at 3-months
out, 2-months ou, etc. before travel.

+ Provide onsite orientation once students arriveatthei country of destination. This
includes hands-on activities, tours, and information about both loca and organizational
resources.

I addition, we'd like to directyouto some important resources for your team:

+ National Association of College and University Business Officers (NACUBO) International
Resource Centar provides a framework forthe key areas that institutions need to be aware
ofwhen conducting activities abroad.

+ The Forum on Education Abroad is a 501(c)(3) non-profit, membership association
recognized by the U.S. Departmentof Justice and the Federal Trade Commissionasthe
‘Standards Development Organization (SDO) for the field of education abroad. The Forum

‘provides training and resourcesto education abroad professionals and its Standards of
Good Practice are recognized as the definitive means by which the quality ofeducation
abroad programs maybe judged.

+ The Canter for Global Education isan international research and resource center that
promotes international education at colleges, universities and other organizations around
the world and provides faculty, staff, students and parents with information and resources
ona variety of issues including integrated international learning, health, safety, diversity,
‘and the impactofstudy abroad on student retention and success.

+ NAFSA Association for International Educators is non-profit association dedicated to
international education and exchange. NAFSA advances public policies that promote
international education and is committedto supporting a broad public dialogue about the
value and importance of international education. In particular, iit their best practices
section forsupportingstudenthealthandsafety.

+ US State Department Students Abroad Webse providesa wide variety of information and
resources for students, faculty and administrators including contact information and
locationsofall US embassies, lnk to the Smart Traveler Enrollment Program (STEP), and
travel warnings and alerts.

1fyou have any questions or concerns, plaase do not hesitate to contact us or additional resources.
orinformation.

I——————————
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[S———————Trhe Most Important Resource
You're Not Using

Have you heardofTheWeeklySnapshot? I's the weekly email
bulletin distributedbythe National Center for Campus Public
Safety (NCCPS) that features timely campus safety, emergency
management, and law enforcement resources and tips. With
more than 1,500 subscribers and 68 issues since it's launch in
July 2014, The Weekly Snapshot has become an indispensible
resource for those that want the most relevant and up-to-date information on issues affecting
institutions of higher education and their surrounding communities.

The Weekly Snapshotincludestraining and professionaldevelopmentopportunities and has
covered topic that include the most prevalent such as sexual assault, community policing, and
travel and study abroad health andsafetyto the lesser known such as fusion centers, F81
situation awareness reports, and volunteer and donation management during a crisis.

Previous issues are archived and searchable on the [CCSub and, most recently searchable
2D was added to the websiteforthe time period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015. The
Weekly Snapshot Directory POF sorts each article written within each Snapshot issue by topic,

date,title and summary.

You can subscribetoTheWeekly Snapshot by choosing the Weekly Snapshot mailing lis option or
'NCCPSAll Mailings from the NCCES mailing lis options form.

EE————————

oe
The Evolution of Security on Campus]

Margolis Healy Senior Director of Sacurity and Emergency
Management Services Daniel R. Pascale, CPP, was invited
to submit a chapter to this year'sEmerginglssues inK-12
Campus Security: Leading Lawyers and School Security
Experts on Creating an Emergency Response Plan, Training

Staff, andObservingWarningSigns.

His chapter,The EvolutionofCampusSecurityNeeds(PDF),
“is intended to discuss someofthe challenges facing school
safety and security professionals today and into the future,
and to discuss the evolving roles and responsibilities of
campus safety stakeholders.”

Dan's chapter covers manyimportanttopics and emerging
best practices incampussafety and security including:

+ The shift to al-hazardemergencyoperations plans
+ The rolofelectronic media in campus safety.
+ The changing responsibiltiesofcampus publicsafetyofficials

Fe



EE——Os
trainer iam
‘Security, which is an authoritative, insider's perspective on the key legal andsafetyconcerns for K-
12 and secondary school campuses nationwide. The book features partners and campus securityral
We are delighted to provide our subscribers with the opportunity to download (PDF) this
important chapterfor their reference.

—_—
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—— OnThursday,December10, 2015,Director for
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Frome News from the National Center
Steven. Healy, Chine rcs and NCCPS Lookingfor a onfrence, traning, o webinar
Director Kim Richmond will be presentinga mini. ~~ OPPOrtunity? Want to promote one from your
instute ot NASPA'sViolence Prevention organization? Veit the NCCPS' Calendar of Eves.
Conference on anuary 22,2016. Themin state, You can find upcoming events, recently added
Understandingand Implementing Trauma-Informed vents, or submit your own by using the “Submit an

Serial Assault Investigationsand Adudications,wil Tent” form,
highlight the latest trauma-nformedsexual assault I
investigation and adjudication approach and "

‘modules that have been developed and piloted
nationwideaverthe past yea.£2 toda.
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: discuss-bounces@lits renvisac net on behalf of Nash, Paul <Paul Nash @tufts edu>
sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Scott Robards; RI-DISCUSS List (discuss@lists.renvisac.net)

Subject: [RI-DISCUSS] Re: Social Media Monitoring for Threats

1 agree-while it may be more fun to roll your own, social media has taken off to the point where it isn't scalable to
followinterfacewithal of the sites/services that pop up. The contextual issue is another problem, grep'ing for
Keywords isa start at reducing the dataset, but that i just the tp of the iceberg. Given the low pay within the NSA and
other igint agencies, 1d like to find the company that was founded by someex-analysts and data scientists that have
looked into solving this problem before..

YikYak, although (maybe?) it is waning in popularity, stil seems the be the bestpseudo-anonymous geofenced forum
thatallows our students to gripe about our services - o lack there of. Often times, YikYak couldbeviewed a monitoring
system to determine if we are having issues with a particular service and/or wireless in a particular area. A few folks and
reverse engineered the yak API, allowing for command-ine / grep'abl interfaces, but the API has continued to grow &
change, and YY started sending out cease & desist notices to prevent people from rolling their own clients.

Perhaps YikYak would be a great way to vet someof these firms- have they partnered with YY togain access totheir API
and can they follow the yaks spread across different geographic campuses?

“paul

Paul Nash
Tufts University

On 10/15/15, 9:42 AM, "Scott Robards" <discuss-bounces@liss.renvisac.net on behalf of jsrobard@uncg edu> wrote:

>I reached out to our contacts in University PD to ask what products
they see as big players in this space. Their lst was;

>GeoFeedia
>Digitalstakeout
>Signa - http://www getsignal.info/
>Socialsentinel

>I've also assistedsomeone who was experimenting with tweepy, a Python
library for interfacing with the Twitter API | am sure there are
>simila libraries orother social media sites who expose APIs

>I've not spent time with the commercial offerings but my two cents from
>working with tweepy is thatyou are lookingat a massive firehose of
>nonsense from any social media site feed. Sorting through that to
identify credible threats is a problem I'm not sure how | would solve

m4234
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From: discuss-bounces@lists.ren-isac.net on behalf of Nash, Paul <Paul.Nash@tufts.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Scott Robards; RI-DISCUSS List (discuss@lists.ren-isac.net)
Subject: [RI-DISCUSS] Re: Social Media Monitoring for Threats

 
I agree ‐ while it may be more fun to roll your own, social media has taken off to the point where it isn’t scalable to 
follow/interface with all of the sites/services that pop up.  The contextual issue is another problem, grep’ing for 
keywords is a start at reducing the dataset, but that is just the tip of the iceberg. Given the low pay within the NSA and 
other sig‐int agencies, I’d like to find the company that was founded by some ex‐analysts and data scientists that have 
looked into solving this problem before.. 
 
YikYak, although (maybe?) it is waning in popularity, still seems the be the best pseudo‐anonymous geofenced forum 
that allows our students to gripe about our services ‐ or lack there of.  Often times, YikYak could be viewed a monitoring 
system to determine if we are having issues with a particular service and/or wireless in a particular area.  A few folks and 
reverse engineered the yak API, allowing for command‐line / grep’able interfaces, but the API has continued to grow & 
change, and YY started sending out cease & desist notices to prevent people from rolling their own clients.  
 
Perhaps YikYak would be a great way to vet some of these firms ‐ have they partnered with YY to gain access to their API 
and can they follow the yaks spread across different geographic campuses?  
 
 ‐Paul 
 
— 
Paul Nash 
Tufts University 
 
 
 
 
On 10/15/15, 9:42 AM, "Scott Robards" <discuss‐bounces@lists.ren‐isac.net on behalf of jsrobard@uncg.edu> wrote: 
 
>I reached out to our contacts in University PD to ask what products  
>they see as big players in this space. Their list was: 
> 
>GeoFeedia 
>DigitalStakeout 
>Signal ‐ http://www.getsignal.info/ 
>SocialSentinel 
> 
>I've also assisted someone who was experimenting with tweepy, a Python  
>library for interfacing with the Twitter API. I am sure there are  
>similar libraries for other social media sites who expose APIs. 
> 
>I've not spent time with the commercial offerings but my two cents from  
>working with tweepy is that you are looking at a massive firehose of  
>nonsense from any social media site feed. Sorting through that to  
>identify credible threats is a problem I'm not sure how I would solve  



>operationally,and it'saharder problem than just getting th feeds
>(the latterjust takes money).

>If we were attempting something like that here| would definitely push
>for a commercial product over oll your own, though. There is so much
volatility in the social networking market in termsof popularity and
>automated access methods that Id be worthit to make following those
trends a vendor problem.

>0n 10/13/2015 03:51 PM, Nash, Paul wrote:

>> Social Sentinel (htp://www.socialsentinel.com) came up in discussions that we've had with our University
Communications department- but from what | gather, the project hasn't really moved forward.

>> Somewhat related, NetfiX's Scumblr seemed like a way to oll your own if you had the time/cycles

>> https//github.com/Netfiix/Scumblr

>> paul

>> Paul Nash
>> Tuts University

>> From:
>> <discuss-bouncesists. ren-sac. net<mailto:discuss-bouncesists. ren-
>> isac.net>> on behalf of Brad Grant
>> Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM
>>To: discuss
>> Subject: [RIDISCUSS] Social Media Monitoring for Threats

>> Are anyof you doing anything together with your public safety office to help monitor social mediafor threats of
violence against the university? If so, what tools are you using?

>>1am looking at adding some technology to help monitor social media streams for signals of potential threats. The
two tools | have seen so far are Bluejay by Brightplanet and Digital Stakeout by LexisNexis. | would love to hear from
anyone with experience with either tool or any other related technology. Id really lke to find something that is geared
towards university environments and can reach into gaming forums, etc.

>> Thanks,
>> brad

>> Brad Grant

>> VP for Information Technology.

>> Information Security Officer
>> Savannah - Atlanta - Lacoste - Hong Kong
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>operationally, and it's a harder problem than just getting the feeds  
>(the latter just takes money). 
> 
>If we were attempting something like that here I would definitely push  
>for a commercial product over roll your own, though. There is so much  
>volatility in the social networking market in terms of popularity and  
>automated access methods that it'd be worth it to make following those  
>trends a vendor problem. 
> 
>On 10/13/2015 03:51 PM, Nash, Paul wrote: 
>>  
>> Social Sentinel (http://www.socialsentinel.com) came up in discussions that we’ve had with our University 
Communications department – but from what I gather, the project hasn’t really moved forward. 
>>  
>> Somewhat related, Netflix’s Scumblr seemed like a way to roll your own if you had the time/cycles. 
>>  
>> https://github.com/Netflix/Scumblr 
>>  
>>  ‐Paul 
>>  
>> — 
>> Paul Nash 
>> Tufts University 
>>  
>>  
>> From:  
>> <discuss‐bounces@lists.ren‐isac.net<mailto:discuss‐bounces@lists.ren‐ 
>> isac.net>> on behalf of Brad Grant 
>> Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM 
>> To: discuss 
>> Subject: [RI‐DISCUSS] Social Media Monitoring for Threats 
>>  
>> Are any of you doing anything together with your public safety office to help monitor social media for threats of 
violence against the university?  If so, what tools are you using? 
>>  
>> I am looking at adding some technology to help monitor social media streams for signals of potential threats.  The 
two tools I have seen so far are Bluejay by Brightplanet and Digital Stakeout by LexisNexis.  I would love to hear from 
anyone with experience with either tool or any other related technology.  I'd really like to find something that is geared 
towards university environments and can reach into gaming forums, etc. 
>>  
>>  
>> Thanks, 
>> Brad 
>>  
>> ... 
>> Brad Grant 
>>  
>> VP for Information Technology 
>>  
>> Information Security Officer 
>> Savannah ‐ Atlanta ‐ Lacoste ‐ Hong Kong 
>>  



>> savannah Collegeof Art and Design *

>>912.525.4030<callto:912.525.40305|
>> (mobile)

>>bgrant@scad.edu<mailto:bgrant@scad.edu> | twitter.com/bradatscad

>> SCAD: The University for Creative Careers*

>> NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use ofthe addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or ts
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message i error, please notify the sender immediately by.
telephone or by electronic mail and then delete this message and al copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

>Scott Robards,
Information Security Specialist; CISSP, GISP Information Security
>Office, ITS The University of North Carolina at Greensboro
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>> Savannah College of Art and Design ® 
>>  
>> 912.525.4030<callto:912.525.4030>│   
>> (mobile) 
>>  
>> bgrant@scad.edu<mailto:bgrant@scad.edu>│twiƩer.com/bradatscad 
>>  
>>  
>>  
>> SCAD: The University for Creative Careers ® 
>>  
>> NOTICE: This e‐mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential 
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
telephone or by electronic mail and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 
>>  
> 
>‐‐ 
>Scott Robards 
>Information Security Specialist; CISSP, GISP Information Security  
>Office, ITS The University of North Carolina at Greensboro 
> 
> 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: discuss-bounces@litsrenvisac net on behalf of Nash, Paul <Paul Nash @tufts edu>
sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 351 PM
To: Brad Grant; discuss

Subject: [RI-DISCUSS] Re: Social Media Monitoring for Threats

Social Sentinel (ttp://www socialsentinel.com)came up in discussions that we've had with our University Communications
department- but from what | gather, the project hasn't really moved forward

Somewhat related, Netfl's Scumblr seemed likeaway to roll your own f you had the time/cycles.

https:/github.com/Netflx/Scumble

paul

Paul Nash
Tuts University

From: <discuss-bounces@lists.ren-isac.net> on behalf of Brad Grant
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM
To: discuss
Subject: [RI-DISCUSS] Social Media Monitoring for Threats

Are any of you doing anything together with your pubic safety office to help monitor social media for threats of violence
‘against the university? If so, what tool are you using?

1am looking at adding some technology to help moritor social media streams for signals of potential threats. The two
tools I have seen so far are Bluefay by Brightpianet and Digital Stakeout by LexisNexis. | would ove to hear fom anyone
With experience with ether tool or any other elated technology. 1d really ke to find something that is geared towards
university environments and can reach into gaming forums, etc.
Thanks
Brad

Brad Grant
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idadio@uncc.edu

From: discuss-bounces@lists.ren-isac.net on behalf of Nash, Paul <Paul.Nash@tufts.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Brad Grant; discuss
Subject: [RI-DISCUSS] Re: Social Media Monitoring for Threats

 
Social Sentinel (http://www.socialsentinel.com) came up in discussions that we’ve had with our University Communications 
department – but from what I gather, the project hasn’t really moved forward. 
 
Somewhat related, Netflix’s Scumblr seemed like a way to roll your own if you had the time/cycles.  
 
https://github.com/Netflix/Scumblr 
 
 ‐Paul 
 
— 
Paul Nash 
Tufts University 
 
 

From: <discuss‐bounces@lists.ren‐isac.net> on behalf of Brad Grant 
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 12:42 PM 
To: discuss 
Subject: [RI‐DISCUSS] Social Media Monitoring for Threats 
 
Are any of you doing anything together with your public safety office to help monitor social media for threats of violence 
against the university?  If so, what tools are you using? 
 
I am looking at adding some technology to help monitor social media streams for signals of potential threats.  The two 
tools I have seen so far are Bluejay by Brightplanet and Digital Stakeout by LexisNexis.  I would love to hear from anyone 
with experience with either tool or any other related technology.  I'd really like to find something that is geared towards 
university environments and can reach into gaming forums, etc. 
 
Thanks, 
Brad 
... 
Brad Grant 
VP for Information Technology 
Information Security Officer 
Savannah - Atlanta - Lacoste - Hong Kong 
Savannah College of Art and Design ® 
912.525.4030│  (mobile) 
bgrant@scad.edu│twitter.com/bradatscad 
  
SCAD: The University for Creative Careers ® 
 
NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for 
the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, 
distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you. 



idadio@uncc.edu

From: John Reaves <johnreaves@triadircom>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 3:56 PM
ce David Smitherman
Subject: FW: 10% Off the Social Sentinel Service for NCALEA Conference Attendees.

From:DavidSmitherman - Social Sentinel Inc. [mailto:dsmitherman@socialsentinelcom]

In appreciation for your attendanceatthe 2015 NCALEA conference, Social Sentinel is
offering a special discount~butthe clock is ticking!

Schedule a demo in September and we will give you 10% off your first year's
contract if you sign before November 15, 2015.

Our informative demo will focus on:

+ The difference between a social media monitoring company and a social threat
alert service and why that's important to public safety officials;

+ How to recognize operational efficiency using the Social Sentinel® service: and
+ Key questions to ask every social media monitoring and threat alert service

provider before you buy!

willbe following up with you in the next week. Or, you can contact me directly to
schedule your demo: dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com or

Find Threats Shared on Social Media

2



ClSocial Sentinel service streamlines
your social media threat identification initiatives and provides better insight, oversight
and resource management.

Social Sentinel helps better protect communities by alerting officialstothreats shared
publicly on social media, improving awarenessof potential violence, set-harm and
harm

Social Sentinel, Inc. 128 Lakeside Ave, Suite 302 Burlington, Vermont 05401 United States.

You received this email because of your attendance at NCALEA conference where you agreed to receive
emails from vendors. This email may be considered an advertisement. If you would ike to opt out of

recelving further emails from Social Sentinel, please select the Unsubscribe link below.

Update yoursmalpreferences to choose the types of emails you receive.

Unsubscribe from all future emails

2



idadio@uncc.edu

From: Margolis Healy <ntwohig@margolishealy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 7.05 PM
To: jbaker8B@unccedu
Subject: Safe Campus Bulletin Summer 2015.

Having trouble viewing this emai?Clickhere.

ISSUE
Summer No.

2015, 10

Margolis Healy Contributes to Comprehensive Book on CampusSafety and Security.
Challenges in Campus Public Safety
Navigating the School Security Market

Dear Jeffrey,

It'scertainlybeenabusysummer!We hopeyou'veenjoyedsome time offdespitetheflurryof
activitythathas occurredoverthepastfewmonths. We'veseen a new Dear Colleague
LetterissuedfromtheDepartmentofEducation'sOffice ofPostsecondaryEducationonJuly 22nd
that provides a summaryofthe final VAWA amendmentstotheClery Act aJl,25thSenateHELP

Hearingoncampussexual assault; the releaseoftheArua Indicatorsof School Crime and
Sale (PDF)reportbyThe NationalCenterforEducation Statistics (NCES) and the Bureauof
JusticeStatistics (BIS); and new challengestothecampuspublicsafetyand policing profession.

In this issue, we're pleased to sharenew,valuable resources to help you addressyourcritical
‘campus safety and security challenges. Wealsowantto alert you toupcomingevents and
‘campaignsthatyoumaywanttoconsider markingonyourcalendar.

Finally,we'dliketothank you for yourcontinuedsupport,notonlyfortheworkwedo,butofthe
‘workyoudotofurtherthegoalsofcampussafety andsecurity.Weknowhowhardyouworkto.
‘ensureyourcampuscommunitiesaresafe andweenjoydoing ourbesttoassist youinyour.
endeavors.

Please don'thesitatetocontactuswith any questionsaboutourservicesorconcernsyoumay
have specifictoyour institution. We arealwaysavailableto listen and help in any way possible.

20



Warm Regards,

Steven, Gary and the Team

——————————

Margolis Healy Contributes to Comprehensive Book on
Campus Safety and Security]

In 2014, co-founder Dr. Gary Margolis was invited to
contributeto a new, comprehensive book on campus safety
and security, Managing Campus Safety and Security n Higher
Education,

The book is separated into four parts: 1) Understanding
Campus Police and Safety; 2) Nature and ScoreofCampus
Crime; 3) Managing and Preventing Campus Crime and Crisis;
and 4) Campus Safety Challenges. Gary Margolis authored or
co-authored the following chapters:

+ Chapter 5: Guns on College Campuses - Dr. Gary
Margolis

+ Chapter 6: Mental Health and Campus Public Safety- Dr. Gary Margolis Dr. Penny Shtull
+ Chapter 11: Future Trends, The NationalCenterforCampus Pubic Safety- Dr. Gary

Margolis& Or. Penny Shull

rs. J. ric Coleman and Pater Johnstons of the University of North Texas (UNT) spearheaded the
project in conjunction withanew, online graduate academic certificate inCarmo:Softy and
Security Administration, which was formaly launched in spring 2015 and is approved by the US
Department of Education.

au



Managing Campus Safety and Security in Higher Education is used as atextbook for the academic:
certificate program at UNT but Dr. Coleman believes given the vast knowledge and experience of
the contributors, the book s a tool for @ much wider audience. "In today's environment, this book
should be on every college or university administrator’ desk who has some level of responsibilty
in providing for the safety and securityof their campus, said Dr. Coleman.

Additional book contributors include Susan Riesling, Associate Vice Chancellor andChiefof
Police at the Universityof Wisconsin - Madison; Max Bromley, Associate Professor Emeritus in the
DepartmentofCriminology and Directorof the MasterofArts in Criminal Justice Administration
Programatthe UniversityofSouth Florida; Thomas Engel, Chief of Police at The Universityof
Texas Medical Branch at Galveston; and many others.

You can purchase Managing Campus Safety and Security in Higher Education" via the publisher's
uuebiteorthrough Amazon. Please note, only the publisher, Kendall Hunt, offers an ebook

“Margolis Healyreceives no ovateor compensation romslesofthe book.

EE—————————————

———————Challengesin Campus
Public Safety

The past month has been one of the most trying,
periods we've seen for the professionofcampus
public safety and policing in some time. These new
challenges come during a time of heightened
awareness of how law enforcement interacts ith
communitiesof color, and, in some cases, people of
different socio-economic statuses, sexual
orientation, or racial/ethnic backgrounds.

We continue to monitor the pulse of many differentstakeholdersthat influence campus public
safety and police from federal and state government to professional associations, nonprofit
organizations and the news media.

Campus law enforcement is not a new phenomenon. I dates back to the 1800s with Yale:
University and the City of New Haven working together to address the unique needsof Yale's
campus at that time. Since then, we've had wars, decadesofactivism, and the creation of the G1
8il all which contributed to college and universitycampuses growing in size, diversity and
complexity.

Today, college and university campuses are akin to small ities with on and off-campus housing,
utites, public access, etc., and require a more sophisticated campus public safety agency and/or
police force. The 2007 Virginia Tech shooting and subsequent campus shootings such as the 2008
shooting at Northern llinois University truly changed the campus security landscaps permanently
and made us al realize the critical need for formal emergency management guides and a more
sophisticated, safety and security agency on campus.

i



We continue to provide services, delivered by a seasoned team of nationally recognized leaders in
their respective areas, that help you ensure your agency is meeting the highest standards of
excellence expected by your institution, campus and local community.

«Equitable and Unbiased Campus Public Safety Review: We provide an objectivereview of
policing practices with an eye towards ensuring fair and impartial policing. Our
‘comprehensive review includes a thorough assessmentofpolicies (especiallythose that
‘govern high risk/high liability situations), procedures and practices rooted in our
considerable experience in university and college public safety. feadMore.

«Culture and Diversity Services: Two different services are available- Bias Incident
Response Training and Cultural CompetencyforCampus Public Safety Agencies. Red.
More.

+ Public Safety Management Studies: We will conducta reviewof the institution's safety.
‘and security function and make recommendations and suggestions, if required, in light of
best practices and institutional needs.feadMore.

+ Arming Support (Lethal & Less-than-Lethal Force Options):We understand the unique
challenges that arise when an institution of higher education explores arming their campus
publicsafetyofficers, o implementing less-than-athal useofforce options. Our extensive
‘experience in public safety and higher education administration allows us to facilitate
reviews and studies that support institutions and their public safety functions with these
decisions and processes. Read More.

Please contact us with any questions about these services and how we can work togetherto tailor
them to fit your needs.

EE————————

—

Navigating the School Securityware]

Senior DirectorofSecurity and Emergency Management
Dan Pascale, CPP recently authored an article for
SecurityDealerand Integrator Magazine entitied
“Navigating the School Security Market”

The article examines what Dan calls "contemporary
trends," a comprehensive term that considers best
practices, emerging practices and budget. Considering
school security is sucha vast topic for both higher ed and
K-12, Danchosetofocus on a fewkey areas for this
particular article.

«Efficiency: "The paradigm shift that | am seeing is
institutions movingaway from simply investing
in security technology, and instead learning how
they can more efficiently and effectively use the.

technology they have.”
+ Becoming a Trusted Adviser: "In many cases,

schools arenotonly struggling with difficult

w



financial decisions, but they also do not have the subject matterexpertise to thoroughly
‘assess their needs and/or understand the technologies and opportunities available.”

+ Cantata: “Wears suing seandese tamara ton sored model of
‘security technology. This is not necessarily new, but it is much more in demand than in the

pa”TOERATOH
technologies that would benefit ourclients were never proposed or offered to them.”

Read the entire article here.

——————————————————————————————

oo DAVOS- SeptombeisNationalCampus Safety
In Case You Missed It Awareness Month (NCSAM). We'll be tweetingCorounderGary Margolis contributed andposting pean adie sl month lon, in
ltATRLWAHWA
Assault, the second in a series of four Campus yo ore, Do Lore” campaign. Look for andrr elRL
relationship violence and stalking. I

[1

From the Fieldin ctober oaTe250dom
Legal Issues Conference in Higher Education inne
a———

”



NCCPS. Registertodaytoattendinpersonorvia.=

k

Newsfrom theNationa Center
Th NationalCntr for Camps Publi sty hasEmrfeng nt taneonstlaia
found on theNCCPS'swebinarwebpage, andpastere
——

Recommended Resources
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From: David Smitherman -Socil Sentinel In. <dsmitherman=socialsentinelcom@maiSsa mcdivnet>
om behalfofDavid Smitherman - Socal Sentinel nc <smitheman@socalseninelom

Sent: Vonday, August 17,2015 409 PM
To: Chil Baker

Subject: Social Sentinel BacktoSchool SpecialforUNCSystemCampuses

Dear Chief Baker,

I understand you may have recently learned about the Social Sentinel*service from

the statewide Chief's conference callorattendance at the NCACLEA conference.

I'm followingupto see if you have any questions, if you are open to getting a

‘demonstration of our service, and to extend a special offer that expires soon that

we are making available to all UNC campuses.

My name is David Smitherman and | am available at your convenience to meet

‘with you and your team to review the following:

«Howthe Social Sentinel service is used by campus safety and security

teams to identify threats shared via social media to mitigate threats of

harm and self-harm, reduce crime, and bring actionable intelligence to

‘evolving situations;

+ Where our service can help your team operate more efficiently and

effectively; and

+ Whata threat alert looks like and how our threat alert service operates

versus reviewing social media by hand or using the standard social media

monitoring services currently available.

w



‘Social Sentinel is offering all North Carolina public universities’ safety and security
teams a 20% discount for the first year for contracts completed in September and
10% off for contracts completed in October.

Our fee is reasonable and includes unlimited searches, search results,
geofences, login credentials for users in your organization, and 24/7 access to
our Client Success team.

SCHEDULE A DEMO

will be calling you within the next week to follow up. Ifyou woudlike to schedule
‘a demonstration, please cick above, or | am available anytime at

or dsmitherman@socialsentinel com. In the meantime, please feel free to
Visit www socialsentinel. com of review the attached brochure for more information.

Best,

David Smitherman | Regional Sales Manager
- dsmitherman@socialsentinel.com |

Find Threats Shared on Social Media

The Social Sentinel service streamlines your social [|

media threat identification initiatives and provides
better insight, oversight and resource
management. Social Sentinel helps better protect
campus communities by alerting campus safety
officials to threats shared publicly on social media,
improving awareness of potential violence, seif-
harm and harm waged against students, staff or
facilies.
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